
 

 

Meeting Notice 

 
Commission Chair 
Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 
 
Commission Vice Chair 
Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 
City of Oakland 
 
AC Transit 
Director Elsa Ortiz 
 
Alameda County 
Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 
Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 
Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 
Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 
 
BART 
Director Thomas Blalock 
 
City of Alameda 
Mayor Marie Gilmore 
 
City of Albany 
Mayor Peggy Thomsen 
 
City of Berkeley 
Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 
 
City of Dublin 
Mayor Tim Sbranti 
 
City of Emeryville 
Vice Mayor Ruth Atkin 
 
City of Fremont 
Mayor Bill Harrison 
 
City of Hayward 
Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 
 
City of Livermore 
Mayor John Marchand 
 
City of Newark 
Councilmember Luis Freitas 
 
City of Oakland 
Vice Mayor Larry Reid 
 
City of Piedmont 
Mayor Margaret Fujioka 
 
City of Pleasanton 
Mayor Jerry Thorne  
 
City of San Leandro 
Councilmember Michael Gregory 
 
City of Union City 
Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 
 
 
Executive Director 
Arthur L. Dao 

Alameda County  
Transportation Commission 
Thursday, April 24, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, CA 94607 

Mission Statement 
The mission of the Alameda County Transportation Commission  
(Alameda CTC) is to plan, fund, and deliver transportation programs and 
projects that expand access and improve mobility to foster a vibrant and 
livable Alameda County. 

Public Comments 
Public comments are limited to 3 minutes. Items not on the agenda are 
covered during the Public Comment section of the meeting, and items 
specific to an agenda item are covered during that agenda item discussion.  
If you wish to make a comment, fill out a speaker card, hand it to the clerk of 
the Commission, and wait until the chair calls your name. When you are 
summoned, come to the microphone and give your name and comment. 

Recording of Public Meetings 
The executive director or designee may designate one or more locations from 
which members of the public may broadcast, photograph, video record, or 
tape record open and public meetings without causing a distraction. If the 
Commission or any committee reasonably finds that noise, illumination, or 
obstruction of view related to these activities would persistently disrupt the 
proceedings, these activities must be discontinued or restricted as determined 
by the Commission or such committee (CA Government Code Sections 
54953.5-54953.6). 

Reminder 
Please turn off your cell phones during the meeting. Please do not wear 
scented products so individuals with environmental sensitivities may attend  
the meeting. 

Glossary of Acronyms 

A glossary that includes frequently used acronyms is available on the  
Alameda CTC website at www.AlamedaCTC.org/app_pages/view/8081. 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8081


 

 

Location Map 

Alameda CTC 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, CA  94607 

Alameda CTC is accessible by multiple 
transportation modes. The office is 
conveniently located near the 12th Street/City 
Center BART station and many AC Transit bus 
lines. Bicycle parking is available on the street 
and in the BART station as well as in electronic 
lockers at 14th Street and Broadway near 
Frank Ogawa Plaza (requires purchase of key 
card from bikelink.org). 

Garage parking is located beneath City Center, accessible via entrances on 14th Street between  
1300 Clay Street and 505 14th Street buildings, or via 11th Street just past Clay Street.  
To plan your trip to Alameda CTC visit www.511.org. 

 
Accessibility 

Public meetings at Alameda CTC are wheelchair accessible under the Americans with Disabilities 
Act. Guide and assistance dogs are welcome. Call 510-893-3347 (Voice) or 510-834-6754 (TTD)  
five days in advance to request a sign-language interpreter. 

     
 
Meeting Schedule 

The Alameda CTC meeting calendar lists all public meetings and is available at 
www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/upcoming/now. 
 
Paperless Policy 

On March 28, 2013, the Alameda CTC Commission approved the implementation of paperless 
meeting packet distribution. Hard copies are available by request only. Agendas and all 
accompanying staff reports are available electronically on the Alameda CTC website at 
www.AlamedaCTC.org/events/month/now. 
 
Connect with Alameda CTC 

www.AlamedaCTC.org facebook.com/AlamedaCTC 
 @AlamedaCTC 
 youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC 

http://www.511.org/
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/upcoming/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/events/month/now
http://www.alamedactc.org/
http://www.facebook.com/AlamedaCTC
https://twitter.com/AlamedaCTC
http://www.youtube.com/user/AlamedaCTC


 
 
 

 *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

Commission Meeting Agenda 
 Thursday, April 24, 2014, 2 p.m. 

1. Pledge of Allegiance Chair: Supervisor Scott Haggerty,  
Alameda County, District 1 

Vice Chair: Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan,  
City of Oakland 

Executive Director: Arthur L. Dao 

Clerk: Vanessa Lee 

2. Roll Call 

3. Public Comment 

4. Chair/Vice Chair Report 

5. Executive Director Report  

6. Approval of Consent Calendar 
On April 14, 2014, Alameda CTC standing committees approved all action 
items on the consent calendar, except Item 6.1. 

Page A/I* 

6.1. Approval of March 27, 2014 Minutes 1 A 
Recommendation: Approve the March 27, 2014 meeting minutes.   

6.2. I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects (PN 720.5 
/724.4/724.5): Monthly Progress Report 

5 I 

6.3. I-580 Express Lane Projects (PN 720.4/724.1):  
Monthly Progress Report 

15 I 

6.4. Congestion Management Program (CMP): Summary of the Alameda 
CTC’s Review and Comments on Environmental Documents and 
General Plan Amendments 

29 I 

6.5. California Transportation Commission march 2014 Meeting Summary 39 I 
6.6. I-880 Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues 

Project (PN 717.0) Allocation of Regional Measure 2 (RM2) Funds for 
Right of Way / Utility Relocation 

43 A 

Recommendation: (1) Approve the Initial Project Report (IPR) Update 
and RM2 Allocation Request for the I-880 Operational and Safety 
Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues Project (PN 717.0 and RM2 
Project 30) and (2) Approve Resolution 14-006. 

  

6.7. Central Alameda County Same Day Taxi Services for Seniors and 
People with Disabilities 

65 A 

Recommendation: Authorize an amendment to agreement A12-0001 
with St. Mini Cab Corporation for an additional $107,126 to the 
current not-to-exceed budget. 

  

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13591/6%201_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13592/6.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13592/6.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13593/6.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13593/6.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13594/6.4_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13594/6.4_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13594/6.4_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13595/6.5_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13596/6.6_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13596/6.6_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13596/6.6_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13597/6.7_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13597/6.7_Combo.pdf


 *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

6.8. Altamont Commuter Express Baseline Service Plan for FY 2014-15 67 A 
Recommendation: (1) Approve the Altamont Commuter Express 
(ACE) Baseline Service Plan for FY 2014-15 and (2) Approve a 4.75 
percent ACE fare increase as proposed by the San Joaquin Regional 
Rail Commission (SJRRC). 

  

6.9. Alameda County Three Year Project Initiation Document Work Plan 95 A 
Recommendation: Approve Three-Year Project Initiation Document 
(PID) Work Plan for Alameda County. 

  

6.10.  Alameda CTC Semi-Annual Programs Status Update 101 I 
6.11.  Draft FY 2014-15 Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan Update  

Assumptions and Allocation Plan 
111 A 

Recommendation: (1) Approve the assumptions described herein as 
the basis for the preparation of the FY 2014-15 Measure B Capital 
Program Strategic Plan Update. (2) Approve the Measure B funding 
commitments and allocations to the specific individual capital 
projects included in the 1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Programs, 
and confirm previously approved advances, exchanges and loans as 
presented herein. (3) Approve the Draft Allocation Plans for the 1986 
and 2000 Measure B Capital Programs. (4) Confirm debt service 
obligation from the 2000 Measure B Capital Fund related to the 
recent issuance of bond issuance. 

  

6.12.  I-880/Broadway-Jackson Interchange Improvement Project (PN 610.0): 
Ad-Hoc Project Advisory Committee (PAC) Composition  

137 A 

Recommendation: (1) Approve the modifications to the composition 
of the Ad-Hoc Project Advisory Committee (PAC) and (2) Appoint an 
Alameda CTC Commissioner for the vacant committee position. 

  

6.13. I-580 Corridor Improvement Projects (Various): Amendments to Existing 
Cooperative Agreements with Caltrans to Implement Contract Change 
Order Work and New Operations and Maintenance Agreement(s) with 
Caltrans for the I-580 Express Lanes Project 

139 A 

Recommendation: (1) Authorize the Executive Director to amend the 
Existing Construction Cooperative Agreements for I-580 High 
Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) projects with Caltrans to implement High 
Occupancy Toll (HOT) elements by Contract Change Order (CCO) 
for a combined total not-to-exceed amount of $23 million and (2) 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into new Operations and 
Maintenance Agreement(s) with Caltrans for the I-580 Express Lanes 
Project (PN 720.4/724.1). 

  
 
 
 

6.14. Time Extension Only Amendments  143 A 
Recommendation: Approve and authorize the Executive Director to 
execute amendments for requested time extensions (as shown in 
Table A) in support of the Alameda CTC’s Capital Projects and 

  

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13598/6.8_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13599/6.9_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13600/6.10_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13601/6.11_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13601/6.11_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13602/6.12_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13602/6.12_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13603/6.13_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13603/6.13_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13603/6.13_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13603/6.13_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13604/6.14_Combo.pdf


 *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

Program delivery commitments. 
6.15. Investment Policy 147 A 

Recommendation: Approve the Alameda CTC Investment Policy   
6.16. Renewal of Existing Paratransit Coordination Services Contract for Fiscal 

Year 2014-15 
161 A 

Recommendation: Approve the renewal of the current paratransit 
coordination services contract with Nelson/Nygaard Consulting 
Associates for Fiscal Year 2014-15 and authorize the Executive 
Director to enter into negotiations and execute a contract for a not-
to–exceed budget of $360,500. 

  

6.17. Community Advisory Committee Appointment 163  
Recommendation: Approve Community Advisory Committee 
Appointments. 

  

7. Community Advisory Committee Reports  
(Time limit: 3 minutes per speaker) 

  

7.1. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee - Midori Tabata, Chair 171 I 
7.2. Citizens Watchdog Committee – James Paxson, Chair 177 I 
7.3. Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee – Sylvia Stadmire, Chair 179 I 

8. Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee Action Items 
On April 14, 2014, the Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee approved 
the following action items, unless otherwise noted in the recommendations. 

  

8.1. Transportation Expenditure Plan Update (Verbal)  I/A 
8.2. Legislative Update   191 I 

Recommendation: Approve recommended positions on legislation 
and receive an update on state and federal legislative activities 

  

8.3. 2013 Performance Report  203 I 
8.4. Countywide Multimodal Plans Update  211 A 

Recommendation: Approve an increase in the not-to-exceed 
amount for the consultant contract for the Countywide Transit Plan 
from $900,000 to $1,500,000 to include additional scope and budget 
from AC Transit for its Major Corridors Study. 

  

9. Programs and Projects Committee Action Items 
On April 14, 2014, the Programs and Projects Committee approved the 
following action items, unless otherwise noted in the recommendations. 

  

9.1. Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update  213 I 

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13605/6.15_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13607/6.16_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13607/6.16_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13606/6.17_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13608/7.1_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13609/7.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13610/7.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13611/8.2_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13612/8.3_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13613/8.4_Combo.pdf
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/13614/9.1_Combo.pdf


 *(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 
 

10. Member Reports (Verbal)   

11. Adjournment   

 

Next meeting: May 22, 2014 

All items on the agenda are subject to action and/or change by the Commission. 



 

  
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140227\Consent Items\6.1_Minutes 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Commission Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, March 27, 2014, 2:00 p.m. 6.1 

 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Roll Call 
The clerk conducted a roll call. All Commissioners were present, except the following: 
Commissioner Luis Freitas, Commissioner Bill Harrison, and Commissioner Peggy Thomsen.   
 
Commissioner Larry Reid arrived during agenda item 8.3.   
 
Commissioner Pauline Cutter was present as the alternate for Commissioner Wilma Chan. 
Commissioner Don Biddle was present as an alternate for Commissioner Tim Sbranti.  
 

3. Public Comment 
There were no public comments.  

 
4. Chair/Vice Chair Report 

Vice Chair Kaplan informed the Commission that the Oakland City council unanimously 
voted to approve the Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP).  

 
5. Executive Director’s Report 

The executive directors report was included in the packet.  
 
6. Consent Calendar 

6.1. Approval of February 27, 2014 Minute 
6.2. I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects (PN 720.5/724.4/724.5): Monthly 

Progress Report 
6.3. I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Projects (PN 720.4/724.1):  

Monthly Progress Report 
6.4. Congestion Management Program: Summary of the Alameda CTC’s Review and 

Comments on Environmental Documents and General Plan Amendments 
6.5. Sustainable Communities Technical Assistance Program (SCTAP) Draft Projects 

Recommendation 
6.6. Alameda CTC Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) FY 2014-15 Program 

Guidelines 
6.7. One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) Program - Local Streets and Roads (LSR) Funding 
6.8. Third Cycle Lifeline Program Backfill for Lapsed Job Access  and Reverse Commute 

(JARC) Funding 
6.9. Wheelchair and Scooter Breakdown Transportation Service (WSBTS) and Hospital 

Discharge Transportation Service (HDTS) Contract Amendment 
6.10. East Bay Greenway Project – Segment 7A (APN 635.1):  Contract Amendment to 

Page 1



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140327\6_Consent Items\6.1_Minutes 

Existing Design Services Agreement 
6.11. Time Extension Only Amendments 
6.12. FY2013-14 Mid-Year Budget Update 
6.13. FY2013-14 Second Quarter Financial Report 

 
Commissioner Atkin motioned to approve the Consent Calendar. Commissioner 
Blalock seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously (Freitas, Harrison, 
Reid, Thomsen absent)  
 

7. Community Advisory Committee Reports 
 
7.1. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee 

There was no one present from BPAC.  
 

7.2. Citizens Watchdog Committee 
 James Paxson, Chair of the CWC, stated that the committee met on March 10, 2014. 

He reported that the committee reviewed outreach efforts and started vetting the 
draft annual report. He concluded by stating the committee reviewed compliance 
reports and vacancies on the committee. 

 
7.3. Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 

Sylvia Stadmire, Chair of PAPCO stated that PAPCO is working on the Access 
Alameda guide and website. The committee also held its annual finance and 
program review and reviewed current vacancies.  
 

8. Planning, Policy and Legislation Committee Action Items 
 
8.1. Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan Update  

Tess Lengyel introduced the item and stated that the committee recommended 
that the Commission form an ad-hoc committee to further discuss the plan. She then 
introduced Michael Fischer from Cambridge Systematics, who reviewed the Freight 
study and plan on the state and local level. Michael updated the Commission on 
the four-phase project approach as well as the purpose of the goods movement 
plan. He covered goods movement in the bay area by trade and movement type 
as well as freight flows by commodity. He provided information on goods movement 
industries, functional elements of goods movement, air cargo and forecasts, and an 
analysis of urban goods movement and land use issues. Michael concluded by 
reviewing needs assessment, goods movement trends, and next steps for 
development of the plan.   

 
 Commissioner Kaplan requested freight route maps so that the plan can better 

address future needs. Alex stated that truck route information has been obtained 
from 10 cities in the county and analysis of the information will be integrated into the 
plan once all information is received.  

 

Page 2



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140327\6_Consent Items\6.1_Minutes 

 Commissioner Miley wanted to know if the plan was inclusive of past work done by 
other counties.  Alex stated that there was a review of all major goods movement 
plans throughout the region in an effort to produce a comprehensive plan.  

 
 Commissioner Fujioka wanted more information on outreach efforts made to inform 

cities of the development of the plan. Alex stated that there several outreach efforts 
made including development of a technical team to review the plan, distribution of 
a survey sent to city staff and creation of an ad-hoc committee, which will identify 
community groups that should be engaged. He also stated that there will be six 
roundtable meetings that will be publically advertised.  
 

8.2. Legislative Update  
Tess Lengyel provided an update on state and federal initiatives. On the federal side 
Tess updated the Commission on the president's budget, surface transportation 
program hearings in the Senate and House, and recommended that the 
Commission take a support position on AB 1811 (Buchanan).  
 
On the state side, Tess updated the Commission on the state budget and provided 
a status update on Cap and Trade. She reported on the efforts made by all 
congestion management agencies to support implementation of the Sustainable 
Communities Strategy. She concluded by covering reports and hearings regarding 
Caltrans reform. 
 

8.3. Transportation Expenditure Plan Update  
(This item was heard after Item 6 on the agenda) 
 
Tess Lengyel introduced the item by updating the Commission on the city council 
approvals of the TEP. She stated that the United Seniors of Oakland also expressed 
support of the plan. Tess introduced Alex Evans with EMC Research, who presented 
the Voters Survey and polling. Alex also covered study objectives, ballot questions, 
questionnaire structure and the survey timeline.  

 
Commissioner Cutter wanted to know why there were more interviews scheduled in 
east county as opposed to other areas in the county.  Alex stated that the number 
of interviews is intended to be reflective of the turnout amount. 

 
Commissioner Dutra-Vernaci wanted to ensure that augmentation language is 
specifically called out in the ballot. Alex stated that the ballot language specifically 
uses the word “augment” and the survey makes mention to the increase in sales tax.   

 
Commissioner Capitelli wanted to know if the wording for the ballots needs to be the 
same throughout every city in the county. Alex stated that the language needed to 
be consistent on the ballot.  

  
9. Other Business 

Page 3



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140327\6_Consent Items\6.1_Minutes 

9.1. Recognition of Safe Routes to School Golden Sneaker Award Recipients 
 

10. Member/Staff  Reports 
Capitelli stated that the City of Berkeley will send a letter to all jurisdictions regarding the 
movement of crude oil through the county.  
 

11. Adjournment  
The next meeting is:  

Date/Time: Thursday, April 24, 2014 @ 2:00 p.m. 
Location: Alameda CTC Offices, 1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA  94607 

 
Attested by: 
 
___________________________ 
Vanessa Lee, 
Clerk of the Commission  

Page 4



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.2_I580_HOV_ConstructionUpdates\6.2_I580HOV_Progress_Report.
docx 

 

Memorandum  6.2 

 

DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects (PN 720.5 / 724.4 
/ 724.5): Monthly Progress Report 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive a monthly status update on the I-580 Corridor High 
Occupancy Vehicle Lane Projects. 

 

 

Summary  

The Alameda CTC is sponsoring the I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane 
Projects along the I-580 corridor in the Tri-Valley. This monthly progress report provides a 
status update of the various projects currently underway in the corridor. This item is for 
information only. 

Background 

The Alameda CTC is the sponsor for the I-580 Corridor High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) 
Lane Projects which include HOV lanes in the Eastbound and Westbound directions 
between Pleasanton and Livermore. The projects provide increased capacity, safety and 
efficiency for commuters and freight along the primary corridor connecting the Bay Area 
with the Central Valley.  In its role as project sponsor, the Alameda CTC has been working 
in partnership with Caltrans, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), Alameda 
County, and the cities of Livermore, Dublin, and Pleasanton to deliver the projects. 

The I-580 Corridor HOV Lane Projects will be completed with the construction of three final 
projects in the Livermore Valley (two westbound HOV segments and one eastbound 
auxiliary (AUX) lanes project).  All of these projects are currently in construction and are 
being administered by Caltrans. Construction activity began in March 2013 and the 
project partners held a groundbreaking ceremony in June 2013. 

Attached for the Committee’s review are the March 2014 progress reports for the I-580 
Eastbound HOV Lane Project (Segment 3 Aux Lanes) and the I-580 Westbound HOV Lane 
Project (Segments 1 and 2). 

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

Page 5



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.2_I580_HOV_ConstructionUpdates\6.2_I580HOV_Progress_
Report.docx 
 

Attachments 

A:  I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane Project Monthly Progress Report (PN 720.5) 

B:  I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Projects Monthly Progress Report (PN 724.4/724.5) 

C:  I-580 Corridor HOV Lane Projects – Location Map 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Stefan Garcia, Project Controls Team 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 6

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:sgarcia@alamedactc.org


R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140414\4.1_I580_HOV_ConstructionUpdates\4.1A_I580EBHOVLaneStatusUpdate.doc 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane Project (PN 720.5) 

Monthly Progress Report 

March 2014 

 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

The Eastbound I-580 HOV Lane Project is completing one final construction segment, 

Segment 3 Auxiliary (AUX) Lanes, between Hacienda Drive and Greenville Road. The 

Project scope includes: 

 Construction of auxiliary lanes from Isabel Avenue to First Street; 

 Pavement width necessary for a double express / high occupancy toll (HOT) 

lane facility; 

 Final lift of asphalt concrete (AC) pavement and striping for entire eastbound 

project limits from Hacienda Drive to Portola Avenue; 

 The soundwall that was deleted from the I-580/Isabel Avenue Interchange 

Project; and 

 The widening of two bridges at Arroyo Las Positas in the eastbound direction. 

 

CONSTRUCTION STATUS  

 

Traffic Handling & Night Work 

Construction activities include both day and night work. Significant work is involved in 

rehabilitating the existing pavement which requires closing traffic lanes; however, no 

complete freeway closures are anticipated. Due to heavy daytime traffic volumes, 

closing traffic lanes in the daytime is not feasible. For this reason, pavement 

rehabilitation work can only be done during nighttime hours. Night work will include 

setting lane closures and shifting traffic lanes (placement of safety barrier (k-rail) and 

striping work), existing pavement rehabilitation work (crack and seat, slab replacement 

and overlay) and electrical work.  Caltrans lane closure charts permit the contractor to 

perform this work at night between 9pm and 4am. Work behind k-rail and all bridge 

work is expected to occur during daytime hours. 

 

Construction Challenges 

Alameda CTC staff is working in close coordination with Caltrans to implement the 

project within limited funding.  Challenges and managed risks for this project include: 

 Bird Nesting on structures and in adjacent field areas 

 Installation of future HOT Lane components to facilitate HOT Lane completion.  

Project staff is working to combine HOV and HOT construction work in a manner 

that will keep the single HOV lane open until the double lane HOT/HOV express 

facility is completed 

 

Completed Activities – 49% of the contract work was completed as of 2/20/14 

Construction activities began in April 2013.  Work completed to date includes: 

 Las Positas Creek (EB and WB) bridge widening  

 Widening of major box culvert at Arroyo Seco and modification of drainage 

facilities.  Creek diversion is removed and area restored 

 Several retaining walls on the outside edges of the freeway corridor 

 

 

6.2A 

 

Page 7



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140414\4.1_I580_HOV_ConstructionUpdates\4.1A_I580EBHOVLaneStatusUpdate.doc 

 

Ongoing & Upcoming Activities 

Caltrans maintains a project website 

(http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/) and conducts public information 

and outreach efforts in cooperation with Alameda CTC. Ongoing and upcoming work 

activities include: 

 Construct and backfill remaining retaining walls 

 Install Lighting and Traffic Operation Systems 

 Install infrastructure to support express lane operations 

 Complete Subgrade preparation and cement treated soil 

 Paving activities will begin this spring 

 

FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 

 

The I-580 Eastbound HOV Project is funded through federal, state and local funds. 

 

Funding Plan – SEGMENT 3  

 

Project 

Phase 

Funding Source ($ million) 

CMIA RM2 TVTC FED SHOPP Meas. B Total 

PA&ED      0.02 0.02 

PS&E  1.72 1.30 0.23   3.25 

ROW  0.17 0.08    0.28 0.53 

Construct 

Cap 

17.87 2.20 0.14  4.69 6.57 31.47 

Construct 

Sup 

2.53 1.12 0.10   0.71 4.46 

Total 20.40 5.21 1.62 0.23 4.69 7.58 39.73 

Total Project Cost: $39.7M 

 

 

SCHEDULE STATUS  

 

The EB Auxiliary Lane project between Hacienda Drive and Greenville Road was 

advertised on July 9, 2012; bids were opened on October 5, 2012. Caltrans awarded 

the contract to OC Jones & Sons (with a bid 6.33 percent below the Engineer’s 

Estimate) on November 16, 2012. Construction is planned to complete in late 2014. 

 

Project Approval December 2011 (A) 

RTL May 2012 (A) 

CTC Vote May 2012 (A) 

Begin Construction 

(Award) 

November 2012 (A) 

End Construction November 2014 (T) 

 

Page 8

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/


 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140414\4.1_I580_HOV_ConstructionUpdates\4.1B_I580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Projects (PN 724.4/724.5) 

Monthly Progress Report 

March 2014 
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

The Westbound I-580 HOV Lane Project includes three segments: 

 SEGMENT 1 – WB HOV Eastern Segment from Greenville Road to Isabel Avenue 

 SEGMENT 2 – WB HOV Western Segment from Isabel Avenue to San Ramon Road 

 SEGMENT 3 – Bridge widening at Arroyo Las Positas Creek.  This work is included in the 

construction contract for the EB HOV Lane Project (see Attachment A).   

 

CONSTRUCTION STATUS – SEGMENTS 1 & 2  

 

Traffic Handling & Night Work 

Construction activities include both day and night work. Significant work is involved in 

rehabilitating the existing pavement which requires closing traffic lanes; however, no 

complete freeway closures are anticipated. Due to heavy daytime traffic volumes, 

closing traffic lanes in the daytime is not feasible. For this reason, pavement 

rehabilitation work can only be done during nighttime hours. Night work will include 

setting lane closures and shifting traffic lanes (placement of safety barrier (k-rail) and 

striping work), existing pavement rehabilitation work (crack and seat, slab replacement 

and overlay) and electrical work.  Caltrans lane closure charts permit the contractor to 

perform this work at night between 9pm and 4am. Work behind k-rail and all bridge 

work is expected to occur during daytime hours. 

 

Construction Challenges 

Alameda CTC staff is working in close coordination with Caltrans to implement the 

project within limited funding.  Challenges and managed risks for the project include: 

 

SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) 

 Installation of future HOT Lane components to facilitate HOT Lane completion.  

Project staff is working to combine HOV and HOT construction work in a manner 

that will allow the HOT/HOV express lane facility to be opened concurrently 

 Additional widening of the North Livermore Avenue structure to accommodate 

HOT Lane width requirements 

 New retaining wall to account for recent, accelerated erosion within the Arroyo 

Seco Creek adjacent to the widening necessary for westbound lanes 

 Coordination with concurrent Caltrans projects in the area to reduce cost 

 Bird Nesting on structures and in adjacent field areas 

 Revision of pavement slab replacements to prioritize in areas most in need 

 

SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment) 

 Installation of future HOT Lane components to facilitate HOT Lane completion.  

Project staff is working to combine HOV and HOT construction work in a manner 

that will allow the HOT/HOV express lane facility to be opened concurrently 

 Elimination of a retaining wall to reduce project cost 

6.2B 

 

Page 9



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140414\4.1_I580_HOV_ConstructionUpdates\4.1B_I580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

 Changes to the pavement cross section to reduce project cost 

 Bird Nesting on structures and in adjacent field areas 

 Revision of pavement slab replacements to prioritize in areas most in need 

 

Completed Activities 

Construction activities began in March 2013.  Work completed to date includes: 

 

SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) – 42% of the contract work was completed as of 2/20/14 

 North Livermore Ave bridge widening 

 Bridge widening at Arroyo Las Positas (2 locations)  

 Arroyo Seco RCB culvert extension 

 Construct major drainage facilities (e.g. double box culvert) 

 Concrete pavement slab replacements  

 Temporary striping, shift traffic lanes and placement of k-rail on outside shoulder 

from Greenville to Airway 

 

SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment – 41% of the contract work was completed as of 2/20/14 

 Stage 1 median widening from Airway to Hacienda  

 BART Barrier modifications  

 Temporary striping, shift traffic lanes and placement of safety barrier (k-rail) to 

allow for Stage 2 outside widening 

 Bridge widening at Dougherty Undercrossing near Dublin BART station  

 Bridge widening at Tassajara Creek  

 Precast slab pavement replacements 

 K-rail placed for Stage 2 from Airway to just east of Tassajara Creek 

 

Ongoing & Upcoming Activities 

Caltrans maintains a project website 

(http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/) and conducts public information 

and outreach efforts in cooperation with Alameda CTC. Ongoing and upcoming work 

activities include: 

 

SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) 

 Excavate and construct retaining walls and soil nail walls 

 Soundwall construction at Vasco Road 

 Install Lighting and Traffic Operation Systems 

 Install infrastructure to support express lane operations 

 Median widening for HOV lane 

 

SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment) 

 Completion of Stage 2 outside widening 

 Installation of drainage systems 

 Median barrier reconfiguration 

 Install Lighting and Traffic Operation Systems 

 Install infrastructure to support express lane operations 

 Final paving and striping of westbound I-580 

 

Page 10

http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist4/projects/i580wbhov/


 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140414\4.1_I580_HOV_ConstructionUpdates\4.1B_I580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 

 

The I-580 Westbound HOV Lane Project is funded through federal, state and local funds 

available for the I-580 Corridor. The total project cost is $143.9M, comprised of 

programmed (committed) funding from federal, state and local sources.   

 

Funding Plan – SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment) 

 

Project 

Phase 

Funding Source ($  million) 

CMIA RM2 TCRP FED SHOPP Meas. B TVTC Total 

Scoping   0.53 0.04         0.57 

PA&ED   4.38           4.38 

PS&E   2.29 0.11 0.15   1.69 0.42 4.66 

ROW   1.16       0.04  1.20 

Utilities   0.32           0.32 

Const Cap 35.34   5.92 6.19 13.54 1.60   62.59 

Const. Sup 6.52   1.59     1.08   9.19 

Total 41.86 8.68 7.66 6.34 13.54 4.41 0.42 82.91 

Total Project Cost: $82.9M 

 

Funding Plan – SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment) 

 

Project 

Phase 

Funding Source ($  million) 

CMIA RM2 TCRP FED SHOPP Meas. B TVTC Total 

Scoping   0.36 0.02         0.38 

PA&ED   2.92           2.92 

PS&E   1.53 0.07 0.10   1.12 0.28 3.10 

ROW   0.77       0.03   0.80 

Utilities   0.21          0.21 

Const Cap 33.73   2.49   9.61 0.10 0.30 46.23 

Const. Sup 6.75         0.58   7.33 

Total 40.48 5.79 2.58 0.10 9.61 1.83 0.58 60.97 

Total Project Cost: $61.0M 

 

 

SCHEDULE STATUS 

 

SEGMENT 1 (Eastern Segment): 

The Westbound HOV Eastern Segment from Greenville Road to Isabel Avenue was 

advertised on July 16, 2012 and bids were opened on September 19, 2012. Caltrans 

awarded the contract to Ghilotti Construction Company, Inc. (with a bid 16.33 percent 

Page 11



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140414\4.1_I580_HOV_ConstructionUpdates\4.1B_I580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate.doc 

 

below Engineer’s Estimate) on November 20, 2012. Construction is planned to complete 

in 2015. 

 

Project Approval January 2010 (A) 

RTL May 2012 (A) 

CTC Vote May 2012 (A) 

Begin Construction (Award) November 2012 (A) 

End Construction May 2015 (T) 

 

SEGMENT 2 (Western Segment): 

The Westbound HOV Western Segment from Isabel Avenue to San Ramon Road was 

advertised on June 25, 2012 and bids were opened on August 29, 2012. Caltrans 

awarded the contract to DeSilva Gates Construction (with a bid 23.32 percent below 

Engineer’s Estimate) on October 29, 2012. Construction is planned to complete in late 

2014. 

 

Project Approval January 2010 (A) 

RTL April 2012 (A) 

CTC Vote April 2012 (A) 

Begin Construction (Award) October 2012 (A) 

End Construction November 2014 (T) 

 

Page 12



58
0

58
0

68
0

84

84

68
0

Po
rto

la
 A

ve

A
irw

ay
   

   
 

La
s P

os
ita

s R
d

S Vasco Rd

Greenville Rd

N Vasco Rd

S L
ive

rm
ore

 A
ve

Hopyard   Rd

Hacienda  

Santa    Rita      RdTassajara    Rd

Fallon Rd

San Ramon Rd

Dougherty Rd

Foothill    

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on

D
ub

lin

Dr

Firs
t S

t

Isabel     Ave

NC
a

n
yo

n 

N Livermore Ave

El  C
ha

rro

 

Bl
vd

Rd

Po
rto

la
 

Ave
Liv

er
m

or
e

M
un

ic
ip

al
 A

irp
or

t

Liv
er

m
or

e

Al
ta

m
on

t P
as

s R
d

Rd

 I-
58

0 
C

or
rid

or
 H

O
V 

La
ne

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
- L

oc
at

io
n 

m
ap

 

 
I-5

80
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V 
La

ne
 (C

om
p

le
te

) 
 

 

 
I-5

80
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 A
UX

 L
a

ne
 (P

N
 7

20
.5

) 
 

 

 
I-5

80
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V 
La

ne
 (W

es
t -

 P
N

 7
24

.4
) 

 
 

 
I-5

80
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 H
O

V 
La

ne
 (E

a
st

 - 
PN

 7
24

.5
) 

6.2C

Page 13

sgarcia
Sticky Note
Accepted set by sgarcia

sgarcia
Sticky Note
Accepted set by sgarcia



       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank. 

Page 14



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.3_I580_Express_HOT_Lane_Monthly_Status\6.3_I580Express_HOT_SI_Pro
gressRpt.docx 

 

Memorandum  6.3 

 

DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: I-580 Express Lane Projects (PN 720.4 / 724.1): Monthly Progress Report 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive a monthly status update on the I-580 Express Lane Projects. 

 

Summary  

The Alameda CTC is sponsoring the Express Lane Projects along the I-580 corridor in the Tri-
Valley. The Eastbound I-580 Express Lane Project will convert the newly constructed 
eastbound High Occupancy Vehicle Lane (HOV) lane, from Hacienda Drive to Greenville 
Road, to a double express lane facility.  The I-580 Westbound Express Lane Project will 
convert the westbound HOV lane (currently under construction) to a single express lane 
facility from west of Greenville Road to west of the San Ramon Road/Foothill Road 
Overcrossing in Dublin/Pleasanton.   

A Categorical Exemption/Exclusion (CE) for the westbound direction was approved on 
August 2, 2013. An Initial Study/Environmental Assessment (IS/EA) for the eastbound 
direction was approved on March 18, 2014. Staff is working with Caltrans to evaluate the 
option to implement civil construction through multiple contract change orders (CCO’s) 
to the on-going construction contracts. The I-580 Eastbound and Westbound Express Lane 
civil construction work will construct the necessary infrastructure, such as signing, sign 
gantries for dynamic messaging and toll reading, electrical conduit for connecting power 
and communication sources, and striping to accommodate the express lanes.  The 
System Integrator contractor will install the required communication equipment and 
software.  The express lane facility is scheduled to open for use in 2015.   

For detailed information on project funding, schedule and status of the Eastbound I-580 
Express (HOT) Lane Project, Westbound I-580 Express Lane Project and System Integration 
activities, see Attachments A, B and C of this report. This item is for information only. 

 

 

 

 

Page 15



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.3_I580_Express_HOT_Lane_Monthly_Status\6.3_I580Express
_HOT_SI_ProgressRpt.docx 
 

Background 

Delivery Strategy 

I-580 Eastbound Express and I-580 Westbound Express Projects have been combined into 
one project for the construction phase.  This will reduce bid advertising and construction 
support costs and minimize potential conflicts with two contractors performing work within 
the same project limits and median of the highway.   

In October 2013, Staff issued four CCO’s to the on-going construction contracts (I-580 
Westbound HOV, I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane and Freeway Performance Project) 
along I-580 to incorporate some scope elements (Tier 1 CCOs) for the express lane 
project. These CCOs are currently under construction. Staff has also recently issued 
additional CCO’s (Tier 2 CCOs) to the above mentioned contracts to construct additional 
civil scope elements of the express lanes. Staff is also evaluating the option to implement 
the remaining civil construction work via CCO’s (Tier 3 CCOs). The benefit of 
implementing CCO’s is to avoid working in the environmentally sensitive area, minimize 
additional traffic disruptions to the traveling public, reduce or eliminate re-work and 
potentially finish construction sooner. Items included in already issued CCOs and under 
consideration to be included in the potential future CCOs include: 

• Electrical Conduit – across and along I-580  

• Service and controller cabinets 

• Striping – stripe to final express lane configuration  

• Install K-rail along median at sign locations  

• Median concrete barrier 

• Fiber Optics Cable 

• Sign structures including tolling gantries, dynamic messaging signs, lighting 
standards and other sign structures. 

“Near Continuous” Access Configuration Status  

Staff is currently moving forward with the concept of a “near continuous” (aka “more 
open”) access configuration in lieu of “limited” access for the express lanes on the I-580 
corridor.  The “near continuous” access configuration would eliminate the two foot buffer 
between the express lane and the general purpose lanes except at “hot spots” or “safety 
zones” such as between Hacienda and Fallon Road (eastbound) and Hacienda and I-680 
(westbound).  To support the implementation of near continuous access, zone tolling and 
automated toll violation enforcement strategies have been incorporated in project 
design.   

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

Page 16



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.3_I580_Express_HOT_Lane_Monthly_Status\6.3_I580Express
_HOT_SI_ProgressRpt.docx 
 

 

Attachments 

A:  I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane Project Monthly Progress Report  

B:  I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane Project Monthly Progress Report  

C:  I-580 Express (HOT) Lanes System Integration Monthly Progress Report 

D: I-580 Corridor Express Lane Projects – Location Map 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Gary Sidhu, Project Controls Team 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 17

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:gsidhu@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 18



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.3_I580_Express_HOT_Lane_Monthly_Status\6.3A_I580EBHOTLaneProjectsStat
usUpdate.doc 

 

 
ATTACHMENT A 

I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane Project 
Monthly Progress Report 

April 2014 
 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The Eastbound I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project will convert the newly constructed 
eastbound HOV lane, from Hacienda Drive in Dublin/Pleasanton to Greenville Road in 
Livermore, to a double express lane facility, a distance of approximately 11 miles. 
 
PROJECT DELIVERY STATUS 
 

• The Initial Study and Environmental Assessment (IS/EA) was approved on March 
18, 2014 and the Project Study Report/Project Report (PSR/PR) was approved on 
March 21, 2014.   

• Staff is coordinating with the three I-580 HOV lane projects currently in 
construction (I-580 Westbound HOV Lane - West Segment, I-580 Westbound HOV 
Lane - East Segment and I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane - Segment 3 with Auxiliary 
Lanes) to implement the entire civil scope through Contract Change Orders (Tier 
3 CCOs) in addition to already issued CCO’s (Tier 1 & 2 CCO’s) to on-going 
construction contracts. 

 
RECENT ACTIVITIES 
 

• Submitted Tier 2 and 3 CCO packages to Caltrans for their review and 
negotiation with the contractors 

• Caltrans approved IS/EA and Project Study Report/Project Report (PSR/PR) 
marking completion of the Environmental Document and Project Report 
Approval Phase. 

 
UPCOMING ACTIVITIES 
  

• Finalize Tier 2 and 3 CCO’s and complete cost negotiations with the contractors 
• Amend construction cooperative agreements for three on-going construction 

contracts (I-580 Westbound HOV - West Segment, I-580 Westbound HOV - East 
Segment, I-580 Eastbound HOV Segment 3 - Auxiliary Lanes) to implement 
additional CCO’s (Tier 2  and 3 CCO’s)  

• Execute Operations & Maintenance Agreement with Caltrans to delineate roles 
and responsibilities for operations and maintenance of the high facilities within 
the express lanes limits 
 

 
POTENTIAL ISSUES/RISKS 
 
Construction implementation – due to potential delays in completion of construction 
contracts, it may not be possible to issue a stand-alone contract for civil construction in 
time to complete the project on schedule. Staff is working with Caltrans to evaluate the 

6.3A 
 

Page 19



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.3_I580_Express_HOT_Lane_Monthly_Status\6.3A_I580EBHOTLaneProjectsStat
usUpdate.doc 

 

option to complete the entire civil construction work via CCO’s to the on-going 
contracts.   
 
FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 
 
See Attachment C for combined project funding and financial status. 
 
 
SCHEDULE STATUS 
 
I-580 Eastbound Express (HOT) Lane Project Schedule: 
 
Project Approval March 2014 

RTL April 2014 

Begin Construction September 2014 

End Construction 
(Civil and System Integrator) 

November 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140414\4.2_I580_Express_HOT_Lane_Monthly_Status\4.2B_I580WBHOTLaneProjectsStatusU
pdate.doc 

 

 
ATTACHMENT B 

I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane Project 
Monthly Progress Report 

April 2014 
 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The I-580 Westbound (HOT) Lane Project will convert the planned westbound HOV lane 
to a single express lane facility from west of the Greenville Road Undercrossing in 
Livermore to west of the San Ramon Road / Foothill Road Overcrossing in Dublin / 
Pleasanton, a distance of approximately 14 miles. 
 
PROJECT DELIVERY STATUS 
 
• The environmental document, a Categorical Exemption (CE), has been approved    
• Staff is coordinating with the three I-580 HOV lane projects currently in construction 

(I-580 Westbound HOV - West Segment, I-580 Westbound HOV - East Segment, I-580 
Eastbound HOV Segment 3 - Auxiliary Lanes) to implement the entire civil scope 
through Contract Change Orders (Tier 3 CCOs) in additional to already issued 
CCO’s (Tier 1 & 2 CCO’s)  

 
RECENT ACTIVITIES 
 
• Submitted Tier 2 and 3 CCO’s to Caltrans for their review and negotiation with the 

contractors 
 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES 
 
• Finalize Tier 2 and 3 CCO’s and complete cost negotiations with the contractors 
• Amend construction cooperative agreements for three on-going construction 

contracts (I-580 Westbound HOV - West Segment, I-580 Westbound HOV - East 
Segment, I-580 Eastbound HOV Segment 3 - Auxiliary Lanes) to implement additional 
CCO’s (Tier 2  and 3 CCO’s) 
 

POTENTIAL ISSUES/RISKS 
 
Construction implementation – due to potential delays in completion of construction 
contracts, it may not be possible to issue a stand-alone contract for civil construction in 
time to complete the project on schedule. Staff is working with Caltrans to evaluate the 
option to complete the entire civil construction work via CCO’s to the on-going 
contracts.   
 
 
FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 
 
See Attachment C for combined project funding and financial status. 
 
 

6.3B 
 

Page 21



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\I580_PC\20140414\4.2_I580_Express_HOT_Lane_Monthly_Status\4.2B_I580WBHOTLaneProjectsStatusU
pdate.doc 

 

SCHEDULE STATUS 
 
I-580 Westbound Express (HOT) Lane Project Schedule: 
 
Project Approval August  2013   

RTL April 2014  

Begin Construction September 2014   

End Construction  
(Civil and System Integrator) 

November 2015 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 22



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.3_I580_Express_HOT_Lane_Monthly_Status\6.3C_I580Expre
ssLaneSystemIntegration.doc 

 

 
ATTACHMENT C 

I-580 Express (HOT) Lanes Systems Integration 
Monthly Progress Report 

April 2014 
 
  
SYSTEM INTEGRATION SCOPE DESCRIPTION 
 
The I-580 Express Lane civil contract will construct the necessary infrastructure, such as 
signing, sign gantries for dynamic messaging and toll reading, electrical conduit for 
connecting power and communication sources, and pavement striping to 
accommodate express lanes. The System Integrator will include tolling hardware design 
and software development, factory testing of design, equipment and system 
installation, and road geometry and toll system integration. It will also consist of field 
testing of the toll equipment and all subsystems including the interfaces to the BATA 
Regional Customer Service Center and Caltrans prior to implementing the new express 
lanes. 
 
Detailed Discussion 
The systems integration focuses on the most recent technologies including software, 
hardware and traffic detection that will be deployed to optimize the existing corridor 
capacity in order to effectively manage the current and forecasted traffic in the 
corridor.  The system integrator, however, will continue to own the software while the 
implementing agency will pay for a license to allow for the use of the toll integrator’s 
software.   
 
The project toll system integrator, ETC Corporation, has been revising the system design 
to support the “near continuous” access configuration in both directions of I-580. The 
“near continuous” concept provides additional access opportunities while reducing the 
foot-print required for implementing a shared express/general purpose lane facility.  In 
addition, it looks and feels similar to an HOV facility and, therefore, is expected to 
provide driver familiarity. 
 
Project Geometry and Electronic Toll System Design  
The latest version of the express lanes concept proposes the following: 
 
In the eastbound I-580 direction: 
• Buffer separated single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Hacienda Drive 

to Fallon Road 
• Continuous access dual-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Fallon Road to 

west of Vasco Road 
• Continuous access single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from west of Vasco 

Road to Greenville Road 
 
In the westbound I-580 direction: 
• Continuous access single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Greenville 

Road to Hacienda Drive 

6.3C 
 

Page 23



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.3_I580_Express_HOT_Lane_Monthly_Status\6.3C_I580Expre
ssLaneSystemIntegration.doc 

 

• A buffer separated single-lane HOV/Express Lane will be installed from Hacienda 
Drive to the I-580/I-680 Interchange 

 
PROJECT STATUS 
  
Concept of Operations/System Engineering Management & Enforcement Plans 
CDM Smith staff updated the Concept of Operations (Con Ops) Plan and the System 
Engineering Management Pan (SEMP) to reflect the changes described above. These 
plans outline the engineering process, the testing process, QA/QC guidelines, toll 
maintenance and operations requirements, and communication network requirements. 
Both these documents have been approved by Caltrans and FHWA.   
 
Software and hardware design   
ETC staff has been revising the Detailed Design Document (DDD) for the software and 
hardware development based on deploying a “near continuous” access express lane 
system.  The system designers are in the process of assessing the communication 
network and electrical power needs.  ETC staff will then complete the system design, 
perform a series of factory and field tests and work with the agency staff to validate its 
hardware and software design, prior to opening the new express lanes facility. 
 
Toll Pricing and Rate Publishing  
As discussed in previous meetings, for practical purposes and to curtail toll violation, a 
zone-based tolling has been included in design to effectively support the “near 
continuous” access configuration.  The zone-based toll rates will be displayed to 
patrons via the Dynamic Message Signs.   
 
Toll Antennas, Readers and Violation Enforcement Subsystem  
The toll gantries will be placed at approximately ¾ mile intervals. Closely spaced toll 
antennas and readers will help facilitate a “near continuous” access express lane 
configuration since it will lead to an effective FasTrak® transponder read.  It should also 
support more effective toll violation enforcement.    
 
As discussed previously, the system design includes an automated toll violation 
enforcement to effectively manage toll violations in this “near continuous” access 
express lane facility.  
 
Agency staff are also working to deploy a comprehensive public education/outreach 
program in spring 2014 to support the implementation of a “near continuous” access 
configuration and the use of switchable transponders, which will be new to Bay Area 
toll customers.   
 
The Golden Gate Bridge Authority implemented another payment option, payment 
through pay-by-plate.  The user is required to open up an account to pay via their 
license plate.  Our initial assessment indicates that this payment option is likely to 
encounter challenges since it will be difficult to distinguish the HOV and SOV users in an 
open/shared express lane facility, unless every vehicle is required to register as either an 
HOV or SOV vehicle.  Staff will continue to evaluate and collaborate with other toll 
operators and report back to the committee on whether or not the I-580 Express Lanes 
will employ such payment option. 
 

Page 24



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.3_I580_Express_HOT_Lane_Monthly_Status\6.3C_I580Expre
ssLaneSystemIntegration.doc 

 

In summary, even though the “near continuous” access concept provides additional 
opportunities it is a relatively new concept for implementation in the region.  Staff is 
committed to working closely with other like-minded agencies/industry experts to move 
forward and implement an effective electronic toll collection system strategy to 
effectively support a “near continuous” access express lane configuration. 
 
RECENT ACTIVITIES   
  
• Continued to work on accommodating “zone tolling” and automated violation 

enforcement in project design documents 
 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES 
 
• Continue to work on accommodating “zone tolling” and automated violation 

enforcement in project design documents 
• ETC to continue with Electronic Toll System design 
• Execute a contract with the consultant group to initiate the public outreach and 

marketing campaign in spring 2014 
• Complete a draft customer services agreement for collecting tolls and processing 

toll violation enforcement services by spring 2014 
 

 
FUNDING AND FINANCIAL STATUS 
 
Combined Eastbound & Westbound Funding Plan for “near continuous” access 
 
Project  
Phase 

Funding Source ($ million) 
ARRA 
 

Federal 
Earmark 

RM2 TVTC TCRP 
Deferred 

Local 
(Meas. B) 

Other 
Local 

Total 

PA&ED 
 

  1.39 2.17 0.10   3.66 

PS&E 
 

0.70  0.11 0.93 3.10   4.84 

Sys. Int. 6.80   0.68 1.47  8.05 
 

17.00 

ROW 
 

   0.37    0.37 

Const. 
Support 

  2.55  0.05 1.47 
  

 4.07 

Construct 
Cap 

 1.00  0.63 1.28  21.65  
 

24.56 

O&M 
 

     0.18 0.30 0.48 

TOTAL 7.50 1.00 4.05 4.78 6.0 1.65  30.00 54.98 
Total Project Cost: $54.98M 

 

Page 25



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 26



58
0

58
0

68
0

84

84

68
0

Po
rto

la
 

A
irw

ay
   

   
 

La
s P

os
ita

s  
   

Rd S Vasco Rd

Greenville Rd

N Vasco Rd

S L
ive

rm
ore

 A
ve

Hopyard   Rd

Hacienda  

Santa    Rita      RdTassajara    Rd

Fallon Rd

San Ramon Rd

Dougherty Rd

Foothill    

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on

D
ub

lin

Dr

Firs
t S

t

Isabel     Ave

N Livermore Ave

El  C
ha

rro

 

Bl
vd

Rd

Av
e

Liv
er

m
or

e
M

un
ic

ip
al

 A
irp

or
t

Liv
er

m
or

e

Al
tm

on
t P

as
s R

d

Rd

 
Bu

ffe
r S

ep
ar

at
ed

 1
-L

an
e 

Ex
pr

es
s L

an
e 

 
 

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 A
cc

es
s 1

-L
an

e 
Ex

pr
es

s L
an

e 
 

 

 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 A
cc

es
s 2

-L
an

e 
Ex

pr
es

s L
an

e 

 I-
58

0 
Ex

pr
es

s 
La

ne
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

m
ap

 

6.3D

Page 27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 28



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.4_EnvDocReview\6.4_EnvironmentalDocReview.docx  
 

Memorandum 6.4 

 

DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Congestion Management Program (CMP): Summary of the Alameda 
CTC’s Review and Comments on Environmental Documents and 
General Plan Amendments 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the Alameda CTC’s Review and Comments on 
Environmental Documents and General Plan Amendments 

 

Summary  

This item fulfills one of the requirements under the Land Use Analysis Program (LUAP) element 
of the Congestion Management Program (CMP). As part of the LUAP, Alameda CTC reviews 
Notices of Preparations (NOPs), General Plan Amendments (GPAs), and Environmental 
Impact Reports (EIRs) prepared by local jurisdictions and comments on them regarding the 
potential impact of proposed land development on the regional transportation system.  

Since the last monthly update on March 10, 2014 the Alameda CTC reviewed three DEIRs.   
Comments were submitted for all three documents and are attached below. 

Fiscal Impact:  

There is no fiscal impact. 

Attachments 

A) Alameda CTC comments on Warm Springs/South Fremont Community Plan DEIR 
 

B) Alameda CTC comments on West Oakland Specific Plan DEIR 
 

C) Alameda CTC comments on Hayward 2040 General Plan Update DEIR 

Staff Contact  

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

 

Page 29

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:MBomberg@AlamedaCTC.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 30



6.4A

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 34



6.4B

Page 35



Page 36



 
 

March 21, 2014 
 
Sara Buizer, AICP 
Senior Planner 
Development Services Department 
777 B Street 
Hayward, CA 94541 
 
SUBJECT: Comments on Draft Environmental Impact Report for the City of Hayward 2040 General 

Plan 
 
Dear Ms. Buizer, 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Draft Environmental Impact Report for the City of 
Hayward 2040 General Plan.  The City of Hayward 2040 General Plan represents the community’s view 
of its future and expresses the community’s conservation and development goals for the next 26 years 
(2014-2040).  The 2040 General Plan also addresses new State mandates and topics relevant to the City 
that were not part of the currently adopted 2002 General Plan, such as community health, police 
services, greenhouse gas emissions, and climate change (AB 32 and SB 375), flood safety planning (AB 
162) and complete streets (AB 1358).  The Association of Bay Area Government projects that the City of 
Hayward will grow to a total of 60,584 dwelling units by 2040, which is the horizon year of the new 
General Plan.  This projection is significantly lower (by over 6,500 dwelling units) than the estimated 
buildout of Hayward under its currently adopted 2002 General Plan.  Consistent with these projections, 
the proposed 2040 General Plan does not significantly alter existing or create new land use 
designations, or result in significant redesignation of land, in the Hayward Planning Area. 

The Alameda County Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) respectfully submits the following 
comments: 

Comments on the DEIR 

 The DEIR identifies a number of locations as having intersection Level of Service impacts in 
both existing (Impact 18-1) and cumulative (Impact 18-2) conditions.  In some instances the 
DEIR claims that there is no feasible mitigation because “Widening and increasing capacity 
could require right-of-way acquisition and could impact the pedestrian and bicycle access and 
circulation at this location, which does not support the proposed General Plan policies and 
programs supporting alternative modes.”  In other locations, the DEIR identifies mitigation 
measures, many of which involve widening intersections.  The Alameda CTC is supportive of a 
flexible approach that considers factors such as land use context and anticipated mix of 
transportation network users when determining whether to maintain a minimum LOS 
threshold.  However, such an approach requires transparent presentation of reasoning for 
adhering or not adhering to a LOS threshold.  As such, the DEIR should be more explicit about 
why intersection widenings are considered to cause unacceptable impacts to pedestrian and 
bicycle access and circulation at some intersections but not at other intersections.   

6.4C

Page 37



Sara Buizer 
March 21, 2014 
Page 2 

 As part of this effort, the DEIR could consider factors such as whether an intersection is on the 
Countywide Bicycle Network or resides in an Area of Countywide Significance as identified in 
the Countywide Pedestrian Plan, whether transit traverses the intersection, and the adjacent 
land uses or nearby activity centers that may generate high levels of walking, biking, and transit 
riders.  
 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this DEIR.  Please contact me at (510) 208-7405 or 
Matthew Bomberg of my staff at (510) 208-7444 if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Tess Lengyel 
Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 
 
cc:  Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 
 
file:  CMP/Environmental Review Opinions/2014        

Page 38



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.5_CTC_Meeting_Summary\6.5_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx   
 

Memorandum 6.5 

 

DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: California Transportation Commission March 2014 Meeting Summary 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the March 2014 CTC Meeting. 

 

Summary  

The March 2014 California Transportation Commission (CTC) meeting was held in Santa 
Ana, CA. Detailed below is a summary of the three (3) agenda items of significance 
pertaining to Projects/Programs within Alameda County that were considered at the 
March 2014 CTC meeting. 

Background 

The California Transportation Commission is responsible for programming and allocating 
funds for the construction of highway, passenger rail, and transit improvements 
throughout California. The CTC consists of eleven voting members and two non-voting ex-
officio members. The San Francisco Bay Area has three (3) CTC members residing in its 
geographic area: Bob Alvarado, Jim Ghielmetti and Carl Guardino.  

Detailed below is a summary of the three (3) agenda items of significance pertaining to 
Projects / Programs within Alameda County that were considered at the March 20, 2014 
CTC meeting. 

1. 2014 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 

The CTC approved the 2014 STIP which includes all Alameda County Projects approved 
by the Alameda CTC in October 2013. The 2014 STIP will cover the five-year period from 
2014-15 through 2018-19. 

 
2. 2014 Active Transportation Program 

The CTC approved the 2014 Active Transportation Program Guidelines. On September 26, 
2013, the Governor signed legislation creating the Active Transportation Program (Senate Bill 
99, Chapter 359 and Assembly Bill 101, Chapter 354). This legislation required the CTC, in 
consultation with an Active Transportation Program Workgroup, to develop program 
guidelines by March 26, 2014. 

Page 39



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.5_CTC_Meeting_Summary\6.5_CTC_Meeting_Summary.docx  
 

Outcome: CTC released a call for projects on March 21, 2014. Approximately $180 Million will 
be available on a statewide competitive basis. 

 

3. STIP / State Route 24 Caldecott Tunnel 4th Bore Project 

CTC allocated $1.6 Million STIP funds for the follow-up Landscaping & Environmental 
Enhancements contract of the State Route 24 Caldecott Tunnel 4th Bore project. 

Outcome: Allocation will allow project to proceed to construction phase. 

  

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

 

Attachments  

A. March 2014 CTC Meeting summary for Alameda County Project / Programs  

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

Page 40

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

C
T

C
 S

um
m

ar
y 

fo
r 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
/ P

ro
gr

am
s

Sp
on

so
r

Pr
og

ra
m

 / 
Pr

oj
ec

t
It

em
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

T
C

 A
ct

io
n 

/ D
is

cu
ss

io
n

C
al

tra
ns

20
14

 S
ta

te
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (S

TI
P)

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 2

01
4 

ST
IP

.
A

pp
ro

ve
d

C
al

tra
ns

20
14

 A
ct

iv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 (A

TP
)

A
pp

ro
va

l o
f 2

01
4 

A
TP

 G
ui

de
lin

es
A

pp
ro

ve
d

C
al

tra
ns

ST
IP

 / 
St

at
e 

R
ou

te
 2

4 
C

al
de

co
tt 

Tu
nn

el
 4

th
 B

or
e 

Pr
oj

ec
tA

llo
ca

tio
n 

of
 $

1.
6 

M
ill

io
n 

ST
IP

 fu
nd

s f
or

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
-u

p 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
&

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l E
nh

an
ce

m
en

ts
 c

on
tra

ct
 o

f t
he

 
St

at
e 

R
ou

te
 2

4 
C

al
de

co
tt 

Tu
nn

el
 4

th
 B

or
e 

pr
oj

ec
t

A
pp

ro
ve

d

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.c
at

c.
ca

.g
ov

/m
ee

tin
gs

/a
ge

nd
a/

20
14

Ag
en

da
/2

01
4_

03
/0

00
_E

TA
.p

df

6.5A

Page 41

http://www.catc.ca.gov/meetings/agenda/2014Agenda/2014_03/000_ETA.pdf�


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 42



 
 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.6 RM2_IPR_I-880_23_29\6.6_RM2_Memo_IPR.docx  

 

Memorandum 6.6 

 
DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: I-880 Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues 
Project (PN 717.0) Allocation of Regional Measure 2 (RM2) Funds for 
Right of Way / Utility Relocation 

RECOMMENDATION: (1) Approve the Initial Project Report (IPR) Update and RM2 Allocation 
Request for the I-880 Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd 
and 29th Avenues Project (PN 717.0 and RM2 Project 30) and                 
(2) Approve Resolution 14-006. 

 

Summary  

The I-880 Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues Project (Project) 
will construct operational and safety improvements on I-880 at the existing overcrossings 
of 23rd Avenue and 29th Avenue in the City of Oakland.  Improvements include 
replacement of the freeway overcrossing structures, improvements to the northbound on- 
and off-ramps as well as the freeway mainline.  The majority of the Project is funded with 
$73.4 million from the Trade Corridor Improvements Fund (TCIF) and also includes a mix of 
Federal, State, Local and Regional Measure 2 (RM2) funds. 

The Initial Project Report (IPR) update is a requirement for requesting the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) to allocate $2.3 million in RM2 funds for Right of Way / Utility 
Relocation activities for the Project. 

Background 

The Alameda CTC is the implementing agency for Final Design and Right of Way Phases 
of the I-880 Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenue Project.  
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) will be administering the construction 
contract and Alameda CTC will be performing Design Services During Construction, i.e., 
construction support.  The Project was advertised by Caltrans in September 2013. Bids 
were opened on March 18, 2014. The current lowest responsive bid is marginally under the 
Engineer’s Estimate.  

Right of Way acquisition activities for the Project are underway and are expected to be 
completed by December 2018. The requested allocation of $2.3 million in RM2 funds will 
provide funding for the Alameda CTC to perform the Right of Way / Utility relocation 
activities.  The following actions are required to support the RM2 allocation request. 

 

Page 43



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.6 RM2_IPR_I-880_23_29\6.6_RM2_Memo_IPR.docx  

 

Action 1:  

An IPR update is required for the allocation of RM2 funds.  It is recommended that the 
Commission approve the IPR update requesting an allocation of $2.3 million to fund Right 
of Way / Utilities relocation activities for Project (see Attachment A).  

 
Action 2: 

In order to comply with MTC’s RM2 policies, a Commission Resolution is required to adopt 
the revised IPR and current allocation request.  It is recommended that the Commission 
approve Alameda CTC’s Resolution 14-006 (see Attachment B). 

Fiscal Impact: The budget for these services is included in the Alameda CTC’s consolidated 
FY 2013-14 Budget.   

 

Attachments: 

A. Initial Project Report 
B. Alameda County Transportation Commission Resolution 14-006  
C. I-880 Operational and Safety Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues Project Fact 

Sheet 

 

  
Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

Page 44

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


Regional Measure 2 – INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 
 
 

   
 - 1 - 

 
 

 
Regional Measure 2 

 
Initial Project Report 

(IPR) 
 
 

I-880 – North Safety Improvement Project 
Operational and Safety Improvements at 29th Avenue 

and 23rd Avenue 
 

#30 
 
 

Submitted by  
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
 
 

April 24, 2014 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

6.6A

Page 45



Regional Measure 2 – INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 
 
 

   
 - 2 - 

Regional Measure 2 
Initial Project Report (IPR) 

 

 
Project Title:   
 
 
RM2 Project No.  
 
 
 
 
 

Allocation History: 

 MTC Approval 
Date 

Amount Phase 

#1: 10/04 $ 1.1 M Scoping 

#2 09/07 $   .7 M PA/ED & PE 

#3 04/08 $ 2.3 M PA/ED & PE 

#4 05/10 $ 4.56M 
Right of Way (.75M) 

and Final PS&E 
(3.81M) 

#5 01/13 $ 1.34 M Construction 

 Total:   $10.0 M 
 
 

Current Allocation Request: 

IPR Date Amount Being 
Requested 

Phase Requested 

04/24/14 $2.3 M Right of Way 
   

 

I-880 North Safety Improvements Project 
 

30 

Page 46



Regional Measure 2 – INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 
 
 

   
 - 3 - 

I. OVERALL PROJECT INFORMATION 
 
A. Project Sponsor / Co-sponsor(s) / Implementing Agency 

The Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC), City of Oakland, and Caltrans are the lead 
sponsors responsible for the delivery of this project. 
 
The ACTC, with support from the City of Oakland and Caltrans, will be responsible for delivering the 
environmental, PSE, ROW phases of this project, as well as Design Services During Construction, i.e., 
construction support. Caltrans will be responsible for constructing the project.  
 
The ACTC will be the responsible agency for delivering the RM-2 funded segments and seeking RM-2 
allocations. 
 
 

B. Project Purpose 
 

The purpose of the proposed project is to improve the mobility of mainline vehicles and improve traffic safety 
through the I-880 corridor, in the vicinity of 29th Avenue and 23rd Avenue.  
 
The purpose of the Project includes: 

• To correct existing geometric deficiencies of the overcrossings at 29th Avenue and 23rd Avenue along 
I-880; 

• To improve the safety and operations of I-880 from PM 28.4 to PM 29.2; 
• To improve operational deficiencies of the northbound ramps at 29th Avenue and 23rd Avenue for I-

880; and, 
To provide I-880 noise protection to the Jingletown residential community. 
 
 
 

C. Project Description (please provide details) 
 Project Graphics to be sent electronically with This Application 

 
The proposed specific improvements include: 

• Relocating the northbound Lisbon Avenue on ramp to begin at 29th Avenue and constructing a 
sound wall along the northbound auxiliary lane between 29th and 23rd Avenue; 

• Lengthening the northbound auxiliary lane between 29th Avenue and 23rd Avenue; 
• Removing and reconstructing the 29th Avenue overcrossing; 
• Removing and reconstructing both the eastbound and westbound 23rd Avenue overcrossings;  
• Reconstructing the 23rd Avenue / I-880 Northbound ramps / 11th Street intersection into a 

roundabout; 
• Lengthening and improving the northbound off ramp at 29th Avenue to terminate directly onto the 

29th Avenue overcrossing. 
 
 
 

D. Impediments to Project Completion 
 
Critical items remaining to be completed at this time are R/W acquisition, utility relocations, freeway and 
maintenance agreements between Caltrans and Oakland. 
 
 

Page 47



Regional Measure 2 – INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 
 
 

   
 - 4 - 

E. Operability 
 
When the project is completed, the ramp elements will be maintained by Caltrans and local streets will be 
maintained by the City of Oakland. An area underneath the 29th Avenue Overcrossing will require a 
Caltrans/City of Oakland Maintenance Agreement to define the responsibilities of each agency. 

 
 
 
II. PROJECT PHASE DESCRIPTION and STATUS 

 
F. Environmental –  Does NEPA Apply:  Yes  No
  

An Initial Study with Mitigated Negative Declaration / Environmental Assessment with Finding of No 
Significant Impact was approved in April 2010. 
 
 

G. Design –  
The Design Package (PS&E) activities for the project have been completed and approved by Caltrans . 

 
 

H. Right-of-Way Activities / Acquisition – 
 
Right of Way acquisition activities for the project are complete. Several utility relocations will be 
performed concurrent with the main construction contract; all utility relocations are expected to be 
completed by December 2018. 
 
 

I. Construction / Vehicle Acquisition -  
Construction award is expected in May 2014 and construction is expected to be completed by July 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 48



Regional Measure 2 – INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 
 
 

   
 - 5 - 

 
III. PROJECT BUDGET  
 
J. Project Budget (Escalated to year of expenditure) 

 

Phase 

Total Amount 
- Escalated - 
(Thousands) 

Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED) $5,838 
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) $9,878 
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) $9,279 
Construction  / Rolling Stock Acquisition  (CON) $74,786 

Total Project Budget (in thousands) $99,781 
 

K. Project Budget (De-escalated to current year)  

Phase 

Total Amount 
- De-escalated - 

(Thousands) 
Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED) $5,838 
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) $9,878 
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) $9,279 
Construction  / Rolling Stock Acquisition  (CON) $74,786 

Total Project Budget (in thousands) $99,781 
 
 
 
L. Project Budget – Deliverable Segment (Escalated to year of expenditure) 

 

Phase 

Total Amount 
- Escalated - 
(Thousands) 

Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED)  
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E)  
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W)  
Construction  / Rolling Stock Acquisition  (CON)  

Total Project Budget (in thousands)  
 

M. Project Budget – Deliverable Segment(De-escalated to current year)  

Phase 

Total Amount 
- De-escalated - 

(Thousands) 
Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED)  
Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E)  
Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W)  
Construction  / Rolling Stock Acquisition  (CON)  

Total Project Budget (in thousands)  
 

Page 49



Regional Measure 2 – INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 
 
 

   
 - 6 - 

 
 
IV. OVERALL PROJECT SCHEDULE 

 

 
 
Phase-Milestone 

Planned (Update as needed) 

Start Date Completion Date 

Environmental Document 5/08 4/10 

Environmental Studies, Preliminary Eng. (ENV / PE / PA&ED) 5/08 4/10 

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) 4/10 09/12 

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition 
(R/W) 4/10 12/18 

Construction (Begin – Open for Use)  / Acquisition / Operating Service 
(CON) 5/14 7/18 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
V. ALLOCATION REQUEST INFORMATION 
 
N. Detailed Description of Allocation Request 
 
Describe the scope of the allocation request. Provide background and other details as necessary. 
 
This request will fund Right of Way and Utility Relocation activities for the project, including the 
relocation of PG&E electric and gas facilities and East Bay Municipal Utility District water facilities.  
The utility relocation work will be performed concurrent with the main construction contract as 
specific contract stages allow.  All utility relocations are expected to be completed by December 2018. 
 
 
 

Amount being requested (in escalated dollars) $2,300,000 

Project Phase being requested R/W 

Are there other fund sources involved in this phase?   Yes     No 

Date of anticipated Implementing Agency Board approval the RM2 IPR 
Resolution for the allocation being requested 04/24/14 

Month/year being requested for MTC Commission approval of 
allocation 05/14 

 

Page 50



Regional Measure 2 – INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 
 
 

   
 - 7 - 

O. Status of Previous Allocations (if any) 
 
A Caltrans Project Study Report (PSR) was approved in September 2007. The PAED Phase 
(Environmental Document and Project Report) was approved in April 2010. The Design Package 
(PS&E) activities for the project have been completed and approved by Caltrans District 4.  The 
Final PS&E was completed on 1/31/13.RTL except for Buy-America compliance achieved on 
4/30/2013. Freeway & Maintenance Agreement between Caltrans and Oakland executed. 
Construction contract was advertised 9/30/13 by Caltrans.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

P. Workplan Workplan in Alternate Format Enclosed   
 

TASK 
NO Description Deliverables 

Completion 
Date 

1 Draft PA/ED Draft ED 4/09 
2 Final PA/ED Final ED 4/10 
3 Final PS&E Final PS&E to Caltrans HQ 9/12 
4 Final ROW ROW Certification No. 2 12/12 
    

 
 

Q. Impediments to Allocation Implementation 
 

None identified at this time 
 
 
 
 

 
VI. RM-2 FUNDING INFORMATION 

 
R. RM-2 Funding Expenditures for funds being allocated 

 
 The companion Microsoft Excel Project Funding Spreadsheet to this IPR is included 

 
S. Next Anticipated RM2 Allocation Request. 

 
 

 
VII. GOVERNING BOARD ACTION 

Check the box that applies:  
 

 Governing Board Resolution attached 
 

 Governing Board Resolution to be provided on or before: 04/25/14 
 
 

Page 51



Regional Measure 2 – INITIAL PROJECT REPORT 
 
 

   
 - 8 - 

VIII. CONTACT / PREPARATION INFORMATION 
 
Contact for Applicant’s Agency 
Name: Stewart Ng 
Phone: 510-208-7437 
Title: Deputy Director, Programming and Projects 
E-mail: stewartng@alamedactc.org 
Address: 1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA 94607 
 
 
Information on Person Preparing IPR 
Name: Vivek Bhat 
Phone: 510-208-7430 
Title: Senior Transportation Engineer 
E-mail: vbhat@alamedactc.org 
Address: 1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA 94607 
 
 
Applicant Agency’s Accounting Contact  
Name: Lily Balinton 
Phone: 510-208-7416 
Title: Accounting Manager 
E-mail: lbalinton@alamedactc.org 
Address: 1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA 94607 
 
 
 
Revised 6.6_A1_IPR.doc 

 
 

Page 52

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org
mailto:lbalinton@alamedactc.org


Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 5
D

at
e 

Pr
in

te
d:

 4
/1

6/
20

14

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e:

Pr
oj

ec
t I

D
:

30

Ag
en

cy
:

 D
at

e:
4/

16
/2

01
4

Fu
nd

 S
ou

rc
e

Ph
as

e
Pr

io
r

20
04

-0
5

20
05

-0
6

20
06

-0
7

20
07

-0
8

20
08

-0
9

20
09

-1
0

20
10

-1
1

20
11

-1
2

20
12

-1
3

20
13

-1
4

20
14

-1
5

Fu
tu

re
TO

TA
L

R
M

-2
 

Sc
op

in
g 

1,
10

0
1,

10
0

R
M

-2
 

PA
/E

D
/P

E
3,

25
7

3,
25

7
Lo

ca
l  

- M
ea

s 
B

PA
/E

D
/P

E
1,

46
9

1,
46

9
Lo

ca
l  

- O
th

er
PA

/E
D

/P
E

12
12

R
M

-2
 

PS
&E

 
3,

55
3

3,
55

3
St

at
e 

- S
TI

P
PS

&E
 

2,
11

2
2,

11
2

Fe
de

ra
l -

 D
em

o
PS

&E
 

1,
56

6
1,

56
6

Lo
ca

l  
- M

ea
s 

B
PS

&E
 

2,
50

5
2,

50
5

Lo
ca

l -
 O

th
er

PS
&E

 
14

2
14

2
R

M
-2

 
R

O
W

75
0

2,
30

0
3,

05
0

Lo
ca

l  
- M

ea
s 

B
R

O
W

3,
90

8
3,

90
8

St
at

e 
- S

H
O

PP
R

O
W

4,
40

0
4,

40
0

Fe
de

ra
l -

 D
em

o
R

O
W

22
1

22
1

R
M

-2
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
1,

34
0

1,
34

0
TC

IF
 - 

SH
O

PP
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

73
,4

33
73

,4
33

Lo
ca

l  
- M

ea
s 

B
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

13
13

Pr
io

r
20

04
-0

5
20

05
-0

6
20

06
-0

7
20

07
-0

8
20

08
-0

9
20

09
-1

0
20

10
-1

1
20

11
-1

2
20

12
-1

3
20

13
-1

4
20

14
-1

5
Fu

tu
re

TO
TA

L

1,
10

0
4,

73
8

16
,5

10
2,

64
7

74
,7

86
2,

30
0

10
2,

08
1

C
om

m
en

ts
:

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T:

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

D
 +

 U
N

C
O

M
M

IT
TE

D
 +

 T
B

D
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 T

O
TA

L

E
nt

er
 a

ll f
un

di
ng

 fo
r t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 - 

bo
th

 C
om

m
itt

ed
 a

nd
 U

nc
om

m
itt

ed
.  

E
nt

er
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s 

an
d 

es
ca

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

ye
ar

 o
f f

un
di

ng

C
O

M
M

IT
TE

D
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 (P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

ED
, A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

, A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

)

U
N

C
O

M
M

IT
TE

D
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 (N
O

N
-P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
ED

/A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
, B

U
T 

PL
A

N
N

ED
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
)

FU
N

D
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

E 
ST

IL
L 

TO
 B

E 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED
 (L

IS
T 

PO
TE

N
TI

A
L 

SO
U

R
C

ES
 T

H
A

T 
W

IL
L 

LI
K

EL
Y 

B
E 

PU
R

SU
ED

)

R
M

-2
  I

ni
tia

l P
ro

je
ct

 R
ep

or
t

(A
m

ou
nt

s 
E

sc
al

at
ed

 in
 T

ho
us

an
ds

)

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

I-8
80

 N
or

th
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (P

ha
se

1)

Al
am

ed
a 

C
TC

E
lig

ib
le

 P
ha

se
s:

  E
N

V
 (o

r P
A

&
E

D
), 

P
S

&
E

, R
/W

 o
r C

O
N

.  
Fo

r p
la

nn
in

g 
ac

tiv
ite

s 
us

e 
E

N
V

.  
Fo

r V
eh

ic
le

s,
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t o
r O

pe
ra

tin
g 

us
e 

C
O

N
. O

K
 to

 u
se

 C
T 

R
/W

 S
U

P
 o

r C
T 

C
O

N
 S

U
P

 fo
r C

al
tra

ns
 s

up
po

rt,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 (o
pt

io
na

l).

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T:

  C
O

M
M

IT
TE

D
 +

 U
N

C
O

M
M

IT
TE

D
+ 

TO
 B

E 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

ED

Page 53



P
ag

e 
2 

of
 5

D
at

e 
P

rin
te

d:
 4

/1
6/

20
14

P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e:
P

ro
je

ct
 ID

:
30

A
ge

nc
y:

P
la

n 
D

at
e:

04
/1

6/
14

Fu
nd

 S
ou

rc
e

P
ha

se
P

rio
r

20
04

-0
5

20
05

-0
6

20
06

-0
7

20
07

-0
8

20
08

-0
9

20
09

-1
0

20
10

-1
1

20
11

-1
2

20
12

-1
3

20
13

-1
4

20
14

-1
5

Fu
tu

re
C

om
m

itt
ed

TO
TA

L

P
rio

r
20

04
-0

5
20

05
-0

6
20

06
-0

7
20

07
-0

8
20

08
-0

9
20

09
-1

0
20

10
-1

1
20

11
-1

2
20

12
-1

3
20

13
-1

4
20

14
-1

5
Fu

tu
re

C
om

m
itt

ed
TO

TA
L

C
om

m
en

ts
:

(A
m

ou
nt

s 
Es

ca
la

te
d 

in
 T

ho
us

an
ds

)

D
EF

IN
ED

 S
EG

M
EN

T 
FU

N
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

I-8
80

 N
or

th
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (P

ha
se

1)

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC

En
te

r o
nl

y 
fu

nd
s 

C
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

R
M

-2
 F

un
de

d 
Se

gm
en

t a
nd

 o
nl

y 
if 

di
ffe

re
nt

 fr
om

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct
.  

En
te

r a
m

ou
nt

s 
in

 th
ou

sa
nd

s 
an

d 
es

ca
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
ye

ar
 o

f f
un

di
ng

. D
O

 N
O

T 
en

te
r u

nc
om

m
itt

ed
 fu

nd
in

g 
- T

he
 R

M
-2

 P
ha

se
 o

r S
eg

m
en

t m
us

t b
e 

fu
lly

 fu
nd

ed
.

En
te

r f
un

ds
 o

n 
th

e 
R

M
-2

 D
el

iv
er

ab
le

 P
ha

se
 o

r S
eg

m
en

t, 
O

N
LY

 if
 th

e 
R

M
-2

 P
ha

se
 o

r S
eg

m
en

t i
s 

di
ffe

re
nt

 fr
om

 th
e 

ov
er

al
l t

ot
al

 p
ro

je
ct

.  
Th

e 
R

M
-2

 S
eg

m
en

t m
us

t b
e 

Fu
lly

 F
un

de
d 

an
d 

re
su

lt 
in

 a
 o

pe
ra

bl
e 

or
 u

se
ab

le
 s

eg
m

en
t.

R
M

-2
 D

EL
IV

ER
AB

LE
 S

EG
M

EN
T 

- F
ul

ly
 F

un
de

d 
Ph

as
e 

or
 S

eg
m

en
t o

f T
ot

al
 P

ro
je

ct

R
M

-2
 S

EG
M

EN
T 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 T

O
TA

L

(C
om

pl
et

e 
th

is
 s

pr
ea

ds
he

et
 o

nl
y 

if 
R

M
-2

 fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
de

di
ca

te
d 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 p
ha

se
 o

r d
el

iv
er

ab
le

 s
eg

m
en

t o
f t

he
 o

ve
ra

ll 
to

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
)

El
ig

ib
le

 P
ha

se
s:

  E
N

V 
(o

r P
A&

ED
), 

PS
&E

, R
/W

 o
r C

O
N

.  
Fo

r p
la

nn
in

g 
ac

tiv
ite

s 
us

e 
EN

V.
  F

or
 V

eh
ic

le
s,

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t o

r O
pe

ra
tin

g 
us

e 
C

O
N

. O
K 

to
 u

se
 C

T 
R

/W
 S

U
P 

or
 C

T 
C

O
N

 S
U

P 
fo

r C
al

tra
ns

 s
up

po
rt,

 b
ut

 n
ot

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 (o

pt
io

na
l).

R
M

-2
  I

ni
tia

l P
ro

je
ct

 R
ep

or
t

Page 54



Am
ou

nt
Av

ai
la

bl
e

Ex
pe

nd
ed

 to
 d

at
e

Ba
la

nc
e

(T
ho

us
an

ds
)

R
em

ai
ni

ng
(T

ho
us

an
ds

)
EN

V 
/ P

A&
ED

R
M

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  4

,3
57

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Lo
ca

l
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

,4
81

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

PS
&E

R
M

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

,5
53

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
TI

P
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

,1
12

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Fe
de

ra
l

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
,5

66
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Lo

ca
l

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
,8

52
 

79
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

R
/W

R
M

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  7
00

 
50

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
S

ta
te

-S
H

O
P

P
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

,3
78

 
2,

02
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Lo

ca
l

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
,3

00
 

2,
60

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fe
de

ra
l

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

21
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

O
N

 / 
O

pe
ra

tin
g

R
M

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

5 
1,

30
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
TC

IF
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
73

,4
33

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

S
ta

te
-S

H
O

P
P

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Lo

ca
l

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

13
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,5

55
 

80
,2

26
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

om
m

en
ts

:

Pr
oj

ec
t I

D
:

30
D

at
e:

4/
16

/2
01

4

R
M

-2
  I

ni
tia

l P
ro

je
ct

 R
ep

or
t

As
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 R
M

-2
 L

eg
is

la
tio

n,
 p

ro
vi

de
 fu

nd
s 

ex
pe

nd
ed

 to
 d

at
e 

fo
r t

he
 to

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
.  

Pr
ov

id
e 

bo
th

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 b
y 

Fu
nd

 S
ou

rc
e 

an
d 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 b

y 
Ph

as
e,

 w
ith

 th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 la

st
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
, a

nd
 a

ny
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 to

 b
e 

ex
pe

nd
ed

.

To
ta

l t
o 

da
te

 (i
n 

th
ou

sa
nd

s)

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
 S

ou
rc

e
D

at
e 

of
 L

as
t E

xp
en

di
tu

re

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 T
O

-D
AT

E 
B

Y 
PH

AS
E 

AN
D

 F
U

N
D

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

Page 55



R
M

-2
 In

iti
al

 P
ro

je
ct

 R
ep

or
t

C
om

m
itt

ed
 F

un
di

ng
 P

la
n

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 5

R
M

-v
er

 0
1

D
at

e 
P

rin
te

d:
 4

/1
6/

20
14

P
ro

je
ct

 T
itl

e:
P

ro
je

ct
 ID

:
30

A
ge

nc
y:

P
la

n 
D

at
e:

04
/1

6/
14

R
M

-2
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

20
04

-0
5

20
05

-0
6

20
06

-0
7

20
07

-0
8

20
08

-0
9

20
09

-1
0

20
10

-1
1

20
11

-1
2

20
12

-1
3

20
13

-1
4

20
14

-1
5

Fu
tu

re
TO

TA
L

E
N

V
/P

A
&

E
D

1,
10

0
3,

00
0

4,
10

0

P
S

&
E

3,
81

0
3,

81
0

R
/W

75
0

2,
30

0
3,

05
0

C
O

N
1,

34
0

1,
34

0

P
rio

r
20

04
-0

5
20

05
-0

6
20

06
-0

7
20

07
-0

8
20

08
-0

9
20

09
-1

0
20

10
-1

1
20

11
-1

2
20

12
-1

3
20

13
-1

4
20

14
-1

5
Fu

tu
re

TO
TA

L

1,
10

0
3,

00
0

4,
56

0
1,

34
0

2,
30

0
12

,3
00

C
om

m
en

ts
:

R
M

-2
  I

ni
tia

l P
ro

je
ct

 R
ep

or
t

(A
m

ou
nt

s 
E

sc
al

at
ed

 in
 T

ho
us

an
ds

)
(R

M
-2

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Fu

nd
in

g 
O

nl
y)

R
M

-2
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 C

AS
H

 F
LO

W
 P

LA
N

 F
or

 A
llo

ca
tio

n

I-8
80

 N
or

th
 S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (P

ha
se

1)

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC

E
nt

er
 R

M
-2

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
in

 th
ou

sa
nd

s 
an

d 
es

ca
la

te
d 

to
 th

e 
ye

ar
 o

f f
un

di
ng

. T
he

 to
ta

l a
m

ou
nt

 c
an

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

R
M

-2
 le

gi
sl

at
io

n.

R
M

-2
 C

A
SH

 F
LO

W
 P

LA
N

R
M

-2
 C

A
SH

 F
LO

W
 P

LA
N

 T
O

TA
L

P
ro

vi
de

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 R
M

-2
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

– 
by

 p
ha

se
 a

nd
 y

ea
r. 

 (T
hi

s 
is

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f t
he

 a
llo

ca
tio

n 
ne

ed
ed

 fo
r t

ha
t f

is
ca

l y
ea

r t
o 

co
ve

r e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
Ju

ne
 3

0t
h 

of
 th

at
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r)
.

E
lig

ib
le

 P
ha

se
s:

  E
N

V
 (o

r P
A

&
E

D
), 

P
S

&
E

, R
/W

 o
r C

O
N

.  
Fo

r p
la

nn
in

g 
ac

tiv
ite

s 
us

e 
E

N
V

.  
Fo

r V
eh

ic
le

s,
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t o
r O

pe
ra

tin
g 

us
e 

C
O

N
. O

K
 to

 u
se

 C
T 

R
/W

 S
U

P
 o

r C
T 

C
O

N
 S

U
P

 fo
r C

al
tra

ns
 s

up
po

rt,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 (o
pt

io
na

l).

Page 56



Regional Measure 2 Program
Estimated Budget Plan

Page 5 of 5

TITLE OF PROJECT

NAME AND ADDRESS OF IMPLEMENTING AGENCY
Alameda County Transportation Commission
1111 Broadway, Suite 800
Oakland CA 94607

DETAIL DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED HOURS RATE/HOUR TOTAL ESTIMATED
 COST  (Dollars)

0
0
0
0
0
0

2. OVERHEAD & DIRECT BENEFITS (Specify)  RATE X BASE
Overhead 0
Direct Benefit 0

0
3. DIRECT CAPITAL COSTS (include enigneer's estimate on 
construction, right-of-way, or vehicle acquisition)

Unit
(if applicable) Cost per Unit ($)

Utility Relocations 2300000

2,300,000
4. CONSULTANTS (Identify purpose and or consultant)
Utility Relocation Design Support
Utility Relocation Construction Management

0

2,300,000
Comments:

 Date: 4/16/2014

6. TOTAL ESTIMATED COST
TOTAL OTHER DIRECT COSTS

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR

TOTAL OVERHEAD & DIRECT BENEFIT

1. DIRECT LABOR of Implementing Agency (Specify by name & job function)

TOTAL DIRECT CAPITAL  COSTS

TOTAL CONSULTANTS
5. OTHER DIRECT COSTS (Specify - explain costs, if any)

30
I-880 North Safety Improvements (Phase1)

Please complete this form based the proposed allocation for your project. The scope should be consistent with the funding 
you are requesting the MTC allocate. Projects with complementary fund sources, should list the estimated cost of the entire 
work scope. Note that this information may not only represent the RM2 funding. A separate EBP needs to be completed for 
each allocation request or each phase of such request. 

RM2 Legislation ID 
(and project subelements if any)

    

Page 57



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 58



 

 

 
 ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 14‐006 

RM2 Project 30: I-880 – North Safety Improvement Project Operational and 
Safety Improvements at 29th Avenue and 23rd Avenue 
 
 WHEREAS, SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred 
as Regional Measure 2, identified projects eligible to receive funding under the 
Regional Traffic Relief Plan; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is 
responsible for funding projects eligible for Regional Measure 2 funds, 
pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 30914(c) and (d); and 
 
 WHEREAS, MTC has established a process whereby eligible 
transportation project sponsors may submit allocation requests for Regional 
Measure 2 funding; and 
 
 WHEREAS, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with 
procedures and conditions as outlined in Regional Measure 2 Policy and 
Procedures; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) 
is an eligible sponsor of transportation projects in Regional Measure 2, 
Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Project 30: I-880 – North Safety Improvement Project, 
Operational and Safety Improvements at 29th Avenue and 23rd Avenue is 
eligible for consideration in the Regional Traffic Relief Plan of Regional 
Measure 2, as identified in California Streets and Highways Code Section 
30914(c) or (d); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Regional Measure 2 allocation request, attached hereto 
in the Initial Project Report and incorporated herein as though set forth at 
length, lists the project, purpose, schedule, budget, expenditure and cash flow 
plan for which ACTC is requesting that MTC allocate Regional Measure 2 
funds; and therefore be it  
 
 RESOLVED, that the ACTC, and its agents shall comply with the 
provisions of the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s Regional 
Measure 2 Policy Guidance (MTC Resolution No. 3636); and be it further 
 

Commission Chair 
Supervisor Scott Haggerty, District 1 
 
Commission Vice Chair 
Councilmember Rebecca Kaplan, 
City of Oakland 
 
AC Transit 
Director Elsa Ortiz 
 
Alameda County 
Supervisor Richard Valle, District 2 
Supervisor Wilma Chan, District 3 
Supervisor Nate Miley, District 4 
Supervisor Keith Carson, District 5 
 
BART 
Director Thomas Blalock 
 
City of Alameda 
Mayor Marie Gilmore 
 
City of Albany 
Mayor Peggy Thomsen 
 
City of Berkeley 
Councilmember Laurie Capitelli 
 
City of Dublin 
Mayor Tim Sbranti 
 
City of Emeryville 
Vice Mayor Ruth Atkin 
 
City of Fremont 
Mayor Bill Harrison 
 
City of Hayward 
Councilmember Marvin Peixoto 
 
City of Livermore 
Mayor John Marchand 
 
City of Newark 
Councilmember Luis Freitas 
 
City of Oakland 
Vice Mayor Larry Reid 
 
City of Piedmont 
Mayor Margaret Fujioka 
 
City of Pleasanton 
Mayor Jerry Thorne  
 
City of San Leandro 
Councilmember Michael Gregory 
 
City of Union City 
Mayor Carol Dutra-Vernaci 
 
 
Executive Director 
Arthur L. Dao 
 

6.6B

Page 59



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Resolution No. 14‐006 
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

 RESOLVED, that the ACTC certifies that the project is consistent with the Regional Transportation 
Plan (“RTP”); and be it further 
 

 RESOLVED, that the year of funding for any design, right-of-way and/or construction 
phases has taken into consideration the time necessary to obtain environmental clearance and 
permitting approval for the project; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the Regional Measure 2 phase or segment is fully funded, and results in an 

operable and useable segment; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the ACTC approves the updated Initial Project Report, attached to this 

resolution; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the ACTC approves the cash flow plan, attached to this resolution; and be 

it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the ACTC has reviewed the project needs and has adequate staffing 

resources to deliver and complete the project within the schedule set forth in the updated Initial 
Project Report, attached to this resolution; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the ACTC is an eligible sponsor of projects in the Regional Measure 2 

Regional Traffic Relief Plan, Capital Program, in accordance with California Streets and Highways 
Code 30914(c); and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the ACTC is authorized to submit an application for Regional Measure 2 

funds for the RM2 Project 30: I-880 – North Safety Improvement Project, Operational and Safety 
Improvements at 29th Avenue and 23rd Avenue, in accordance with California Streets and Highways 
Code 30914(c); and be it further  

 
 RESOLVED, that the ACTC certifies that the project and purposes for which RM2 funds are 

being requested are in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental Quality 
Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.), and with the State Environmental Impact Report 
Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section 15000 et seq.) and if relevant the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et. seq. and the applicable regulations there 
under; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that there is no legal impediment to the ACTC making allocation requests for 

Regional Measure 2 funds; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that there is no pending or threatened litigation which might in any way 

adversely affect the proposed project, or the ability of the ACTC to deliver such project; and be it 
further 

 
 RESOLVED, that ACTC indemnifies and holds harmless MTC, its Commissioners, 

representatives, agents, and employees from and against all claims, injury, suits, demands, liability, 
losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect (including any and all costs and expenses 
in connection therewith), incurred by reason of any act or failure to act of the ACTC, its officers, 
employees or agents, or subcontractors or any of them in connection with its performance of services 

Page 60



Alameda County Transportation Commission 
Resolution No. 14‐006 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

under this allocation of RM2 funds. In addition to any other remedy authorized by law, so much of 
the funding due under this allocation of RM2 funds as shall reasonably be considered necessary by 
MTC may be retained until disposition has been made of any claim for damages, and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the ACTC shall, if any revenues or profits from any non-governmental use 

of property (or project) that those revenues or profits shall be used exclusively for the public 
transportation services for which the project was initially approved, either for capital improvements 
or maintenance and operational costs, otherwise the Metropolitan Transportation Commission is 
entitled to a proportionate share equal to MTC’s percentage participation in the projects(s); and be it 
further 

 
 RESOLVED, that assets purchased with RM2 funds including facilities and equipment shall 

be used for the public transportation uses intended, and should said facilities and equipment cease to 
be operated or maintained for their intended public transportation purposes for its useful life, that the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) shall be entitled to a present day value refund or 
credit (at MTC’s option) based on MTC’s share of the Fair Market Value of the said facilities and 
equipment at the time the public transportation uses ceased, which shall be paid back to MTC in the 
same proportion that Regional Measure 2 funds were originally used; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the ACTC shall post on both ends of the construction site(s) at least two 

signs visible to the public stating that the Project is funded with Regional Measure 2 Toll Revenues; 
and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the ACTC authorizes its Executive Director, or his designee, to execute 

and submit an allocation request of $2,300,000 for the Right of Way Phase of the subject project 
with MTC for Regional Measure 2 funds, purposes and amounts included in the project application 
attached to this resolution; and be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that the Executive Director, or his designee, is hereby delegated the authority 

to make non-substantive changes or minor amendments to the IPR as he/she deems appropriate; and 
be it further 

 
 RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution shall be transmitted to MTC in conjunction with 

the filing of the ACTC application referenced herein.  
 
 Duly passed and adopted by the Alameda County Transportation Commission at the regular 

meeting of the Board held on Thursday, April 24, 2014 in Oakland, California by the following 
votes: 

 
AYES:  NOES:  ABSTAIN:   ABSENT: 
 
 
SIGNED:     ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________    ________________________________ 
Scott Haggerty, Chairperson                         Vanessa Lee, Clerk of the Commission 

 

Page 61



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 62



CAPITAL PROJECTS PROGRAM 

Project Fact Sheet 

PROJECT SPONSOR 

Alameda CTC 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

This project proposes to 
construct operational and safety 
improvements on I-880 at the 
existing overcrossings of 23rd 
and 29th Avenues in the City of 
Oakland.  Improvements include 
replacement of the freeway 
overcrossing structures, safety 
improvements to the 
northbound on and off ramps as 
well as the freeway mainline.  A 
soundwall will be constructed in 
the northbound direction 
between 29th and 26th 
Avenues. The total project cost is 
currently estimated at $101 
million; the majority of which is 
funded by the Trade Corridor 
Improvements Fund (TCIF) of the 
Highway Safety, Traffic 
Reduction, Air Quality, and Port 
Security Bond Act of 2006; 
approved by the voters as 
Proposition 1B in November 2006.   
 
PROJECT STATUS 

The project was advertised by 
Caltrans in September 2013. 
Construction  activities are 
anticipated to begin in summer 
2014 and continue through 
summer 2018. 

I-880 North Safety and 
Operational Improvements at 23rd 
and 29th Avenues 
 
Project Number: 717.0  |  March 2014 

Project Highlights  
• The project was advertised by Caltrans in September 2013 

• Utility relocations necessary for the project are ongoing 

• Construction activities are anticipated to begin in summer 
2014 

• Stage 1 work will focus on construction of a soundwall on I-880 
between 29th and 23th Avenues in the northbound direction 

• Future Transportation Funding Opportunity: The 2014 
Transportation Expenditure Plan and measure will be on the 
ballot in November 2014 to fund essential transportation 
improvements in every city and throughout Alameda County; 
Visit http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/13235  to 
learn more 

  Project Area 

Oakland

Alameda

Pa
rk 

Stk S

23rd
A

v
23rd A

vveve
23rd A

e

29
th

 A
ve

29
th

 A
ve

29
thh

AAve

28
th

 A
ve

23
rd

 A
ve

2323
d

Ave

22
nd

 A
ve

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
Av

e

35
th

 A
ve

Fr
ui

tv
al

e 
A

ve
A

v
e

Blanding Ave

Blanding
nd

E 7th St
E

h S

E 10th St

E 10th E 12th St
h S

E 12th St
th

E 12th St
12t

International Blvdd

nte

Foothill Blvd

E 16th St
h S

Kennedy St
Kennedy St

y 

Ford StSt

23rd A
ve

232
A

ve
A

232

880

6.6C

Page 63

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/12934/2014_Transportation_Expenditure_Plan.pdf�
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/12934/2014_Transportation_Expenditure_Plan.pdf�
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/12934/2014_Transportation_Expenditure_Plan.pdf�
http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/12934/2014_Transportation_Expenditure_Plan.pdf�
http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/13235�


Project Fact Sheet 

I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd/29th  Ave. | Project Number: 717.0 |March 2014 

 PROJECT COST ESTIMATE                                          PROJECT FUNDING    

Cost Estimate by Phase ($ X 1,000)    Funding by Fund Source ($ X 1,000) 

PE/Environmental $ 5,838   Measure B $ 4,720 
Final Design (PS&E) $ 9,878    Federal $ 1,787 
Right-Of-Way / Utility Relocation $ 9,279    State $ 79,945 

Construction $ 74,786    Regional $ 10,000 

      Local $ 3,329 

TOTAL Expenditures: $ 99,781    TOTAL Revenues: $ 99,781 

Top Left: Current I-880 northbound on-ramp near 23rd Avenue in Oakland, CA.  Top Right:  Aerial of approximate project location. 

Approx. Location  

Alameda CTC   |   1111 Broadway, Suite 800   |    Oakland, Ca. 94607    |    510.208.7400    |     www.alamedactc.org 

Note:  The information on this fact sheet is subject to periodic updates. 

PROJECT SCHEDULE      

Project Phase Begin - End 
MM/YY 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

PE/Environmental 11/07 - 04/10                             

Final Design (PS&E) 04/10 - 05/13                             

Right-of-Way 05/10 - 12/18                             

Vote / Adv. / Award 08/13 - 04/14                             

Construction 05/14 - 06/18                             

Plant Establishment 07/18 - 06/19                             

Page 64



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.7_Central_County_Same_Day_Transportation\
6.7_Central_County_Same_Day.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.7
 

 DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Central Alameda County Same Day Taxi Services for Seniors and 
People with Disabilities  

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize an amendment to agreement A12-0001 with St. Mini Cab 
Corporation for an additional $107,126 to the current not-to-exceed 
budget. 

 

Summary  

The Central County Same Day Transportation Service Program (Program) was initiated by 
the Alameda CTC in 2012 as a two-year pilot in central Alameda County to provide same 
day transportation services for seniors and people with disabilities. This amendment 
request is for an additional $107,126 to allow St. Mini Cab Corporation, the current 
contractor, to continue to provide the contracted services for the full two-year pilot 
period which ends July 31, 2014. The current not-to-exceed budget of $209,400 is 
insufficient due to the Program’s significant growth in the City of Hayward. The additional 
$107,126 will be funded through the City of Hayward’s Measure B Paratransit direct local 
program distribution (pass-through) funds.  

Background  

The services for the Alameda CTC administered pilot Program are currently provided by 
St. Mini Cab Corporation under Agreement No. A12-0001, for a total not-to-exceed 
amount of $209,400. The Program which initially proposed to serve approximately 2,000 
senior and disabled residents in Central Alameda County over a two-year period has 
experienced significant growth, particularly in the City of Hayward, resulting in a current 
budget insufficient to fund the contract through the established pilot period. In response, 
Hayward has agreed to increase its funding contribution to the Program to ensure the 
continuation of the Program through July 31, 2014.  

To fund the increased budget, the Commission previously approved amending the 
existing memorandum of understanding (MOU) with the City to provide funding through 
its Measure B Paratransit direct local program distribution funds. The revised MOU has 
been executed and subsequently, staff recommends the Commission authorize the 
Executive Director, or his designee, to amend Agreement No. A12-0001 with St. Mini Cab 
Corporation for an additional $107,126 (for a revised total not-to-exceed contract amount of 

Page 65



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.7_Central_County_Same_Day_Transportation\6.7_Centra
l_County_Same_Day.docx 

 

 

$316,526). Alameda CTC and Hayward staff are currently coordinating on transitioning the 
administration of the Program to the City of Hayward starting August 1, 2014.  

Fiscal Impact:  The fiscal impact for approving this item is $107,126 which is to be funded by 
the City of Hayward’s Measure B Paratransit direct local program distribution (pass-
through) funding, which has been included in the current budget.  

Staff Contact  

Trinity Nguyen, Sr. Transportation Engineer 

Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst 

 

Page 66

mailto:Tnguyenl@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:jtaylor@alamedactc.org


 
 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.8_ACE_Baseline_Plan\6.8_ACE_Baseline_Plan_Memo.docx  

 

Memorandum 6.8 

 
DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Altamont Commuter Express Baseline Service Plan for FY 2014-15 

RECOMMENDATION: (1) Approve the Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) Baseline Service 
Plan for FY 2014-15 and (2) Approve a 4.75 percent ACE fare increase 
as proposed by the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC). 

 
Summary  

The Cooperative Service Agreement (CSA) for the operation of the Altamont Commuter 
Express (ACE) service between the Alameda CTC, Santa Clara Valley Transportation 
Authority (VTA) and San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC) calls for SJRRC staff to 
prepare an annual report on the operation of the ACE service. The attached ACE 
Baseline Service Plan details the ACE proposed service and budget, including funding 
requested from the Alameda CTC, for the upcoming 2014-15 fiscal year.  Measure B direct 
local distribution funding is proposed to fund operating and Proposition 1B Public 
Transportation Modernization, Improvement and Service Enhancement Account 
(PTMISEA) funds and Proposition 1B Transit Security funds are proposed for the capital 
projects. 

The CSA also states that the SJRRC is to seek and receive approval from the Alameda 
CTC before modifying the Baseline ACE Service Plan, including changes to the ACE fare 
structure. SJRRC is proposing a 4.75 percent fare increase. The proposed new fares will 
take effect on October 1, 2014.  

 

Background 

ACE staff provided the Draft FY 2014-15 Baseline Service Plan (Attachment A) to the 
Alameda CTC for review and comment. Listed below are Alameda CTC staff’s comments 
on specific issues. 

 

Operations and Maintenance: 

Based on the terms of the CSA, Alameda CTC funds about a third of the operating cost 
subsidy provided by the three partner agencies (Alameda CTC/VTA/SJRRC). The 
Alameda County contribution towards ACE Operations and Maintenance for FY 2013-14 
was $2,145,893. Based on the terms of the CSA, the Alameda County contribution towards 

Page 67



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.8_ACE_Baseline_Plan\6.8_ACE_Baseline_Plan_Memo.docx  

 

ACE Operations and Maintenance for FY 2014-15 should be approximately $2,199,653. The 
increase over last year’s amount is based on an adjusted Consumer Price Index (CPI) 
increase from 2.31 percent to 3.65 percent for FY 2013-14 and 1.18 percent estimated CPI 
increase for FY 2014-15. 

On October 1, 2012, the ACE introduced a fourth train service. Through the FY 2014-15 
BSP, ACE is requesting $2,855,650 as Alameda County’s Operation and Maintenance 
contribution. This increase in $655,997 represents about one-third of the operating subsidy 
of the fourth train. 

Funding for Alameda’s share of the three train service has been provided with Measure B 
direct local distribution funds over the last 10 years. Based on the annual contribution 
being slightly less than annual revenues over the last ten (10) years, there is currently a 
Measure B Operation fund reserve of approximately $2,480,000 (June 30, 2013). Funding 
the Alameda share of a fourth train service requires the use of a portion of the reserve. 
Assuming the four train funding level continues in the future, the reserve is projected to be 
in compliance with accepted reserve fund levels in FY 2015-16.  

Under this scenario, from FY 2017-18 onwards, Measure B funds generated on an annual 
basis will not meet the operations needs of the full funding request for four trains. ACE staff 
acknowledges this issue and has confirmed that any remaining operations funds needs 
would be met with alternate fund sources through SJRRC, consistent with the terms of the 
current CSA.  

Through the FY 2014-15 BSP, SJRRC is also claiming $186,290 in Alameda CTC State Transit 
Assistance (STA) funds corresponding to the ACE service operations. 

 

Capital Projects: 

The total new Alameda County funds requested in FY 2014-15 is $416,620 for the ACE 
Electronic Fare Collection project. This includes $377,794 of Proposition 1B PTMISEA funds 
and $38,826 Proposition 1B Transit Security funds. 

FY 2013-14 Proposition1B PTMISEA funds are proposed in the governor’s Draft FY2014-15 
State Budget. These funds are anticipated to be available in the next fiscal year. 

 

Fare Increase: 

In 2012, the SJRRC approved a fare increase of 10 percent for the ACE service effective 
January 1, 2013. As part of the public comments, passengers expressed a desire to have 
annual fare increases in small increments rather than larger increases every few years. This 
was consistent with SJRRC’s adopted Fare Program which allows for annual increases.  

The adopted ACE Fare Program utilizes the annual CPI for Urban Wage Earner and 
Clerical Workers, San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose Area as a basis for fare increases, 

Page 68



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.8_ACE_Baseline_Plan\6.8_ACE_Baseline_Plan_Memo.docx  

 

adjusted by any significant regional or industry factors. The CPIs for December 2011-
December 2013 is shown below: 

Year  CPI 

December 2011-2012  3.65% 

December 2012-2013  1.18% 

Total CPI Increase Since Last Fare Increase  4.83% 

 

Based upon the CPI data, SJRRC staff is proposing a 4.75 percent increase (actual CPI 
down to the nearest .25 percent) to all fares, with all increases rounded up to the nearest 
$0.25 increment. The proposed new fares would take effect on October 1, 2014. 

The SJRRC Board is scheduled to consider the fare increase at its May 2014 meeting. 
Attached is the letter from SJRRC requesting Alameda CTC approval for the fare increase 
along with additional background information (Attachment C). Also attached are tables 
showing the current and proposed ACE fares (Attachments D and E). 

  

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact at this time.   

 

Attachments: 

A. ACE FY 2014-15 Draft Baseline Service Plan 
B. Alameda County Passenger Summary  
C. SJRRC letter requesting Alameda CTC approval for the proposed fare increase 
D. Current ACE Regular Train Fares 
E. Proposed ACE Regular Fares (Effective October 1, 2014) 

  
Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

 

Page 69

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:mtodd@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 70



 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

                      Altamont Corridor Express
DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN 2014 - 2015 

6.8A

Page 71



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2014 / 2015      2 

    
  

 

                                                                           Page 2 of 9 

Train Service 
 
The Altamont Corridor Express (ACE) Baseline Service Plan provides 4 weekday roundtrips between Stockton, CA and San Jose, 
CA. The four trains consist of one three car set, two 6 car sets, and one 7 car set providing seating for between approximately 500 
and 900 seats depending on the number of passenger cars.  
 
 
 
Service Corridor  
 
ACE trains operate over 82 miles of Union Pacific railroad between Stockton and Santa Clara, and 4 miles of Caltrain railroad 
between Santa Clara and San Jose.  ACE trains service 10 stations in San Joaquin, Alameda, and Santa Clara Counties.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY STATIONS SERVED 
SAN JOAQUIN ALAMEDA SANTA CLARA 

Stockton Vasco Road Great America 
Lathrop/Manteca Livermore Santa Clara - Caltrain 

Tracy Pleasanton San Jose - Caltrain 
 Fremont  

 
 

Page 72



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2014 / 2015      3 

    
  

 

                                                                           Page 3 of 9 

Train Schedule  
 
 

AM – WESTBOUND 
 

Stockton To San Jose #01 #03 #05 #07 

Stockton 4:20 AM 5:35 AM 6:40 AM 7:05 AM 

Lathrop/Manteca 4:39 AM 5:54 AM 6:59 AM 7:24 AM 

Tracy 4:51 AM 6:06 AM 7:11 AM 7:36 AM 

Vasco 5:20 AM 6:35 AM 7:40 AM 8:05 AM 

Livermore 5:25 AM 6:40 AM 7:45 AM 8:10 AM 

Pleasanton 5:33 AM 6:48 AM 7:53 AM 8:18 AM 

Fremont 5:55 AM 7:10 AM 8:15 AM 8:40 AM 

Great America L6:13 AM L7:28 AM L8:33 AM L8:58 AM 

Santa Clara L6:20 AM L7:35 AM L8:40 AM L9:05 AM 

San Jose 6:32 AM 7:47 AM 8:52 AM 9:17 AM 

     

PM – EASTBOUND 
 

San Jose To Stockton #04 #06 #08 #10 

San Jose 3:35 PM 4:35 PM 5:35 PM 6:38 PM 

Santa Clara 3:40 PM 4:40 PM 5:40 PM 6:43 PM 

Great America 3:49 PM 4:49 PM 5:49 PM 6:52 PM 

Fremont 4:05 PM 5:05 PM 6:05 PM 7:08 PM 

Pleasanton 4:28 PM 5:28 PM 6:28 PM 7:31 PM 

Livermore 4:37 PM 5:37 PM 6:37 PM 7:40 PM 

Vasco  4:42 PM 5:42 PM 6:42 PM 7:45 PM 

Tracy 5:11 PM L6:11 PM L7:11 PM L8:14 PM 

Lathrop / Manteca 5:23 PM L6:23 PM L7:23 PM L8:26 PM 

Stockton 5:47 PM 6:47 PM 7:47 PM 8:50 PM 
 
L = Trains may leave early after all riders have de-boarded.

Page 73



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2014 / 2015      4 

    
  

 

                                                                           Page 4 of 9 

Fare Structure  
 
The ACE fare structure is based on a point to point system that was adopted by the SJRRC Board in April 2006.  The zone system 
that was previously used was replaced with a system that determines fares based on the origin and destination stations.  In 
addition, the fare program established a 50% discount for senior citizens 65 and older, persons with disabilities and passengers 
carrying Medicare cards issued under Title II or XVIII of the Social Security Act, and children age 6 through 12. Children under 6 
ride for free with an accompanying adult. Current fares (below) have been in effect since January 1, 2013.  A proposal to increase 
fares was presented to the SJRRC Board in February 2014 with new fares proposed to take effect on October 1, 2014. 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 74



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2014 / 2015      5 

    
  

 

                                                                           Page 5 of 9 

Ridership  
 
 
FY 2013/2014 continues to outperform last fiscal year’s month over month with October 2013 the highest ridership month in ACE’s 
history.  Current fiscal year-to-date trends indicate ridership to grow to over one million riders – ACE’s best year ever!  While fuel is 
certainly a factor in riders considering the ACE service, continuing economic recovery in the East Bay & San Jose continues to 
attract passengers. 
 

 

JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN
2007/2008 62,384 71,544 59,677 72,957 63,454 50,385 69,138 63,163 65,323 72,178 75,046 79,983
2008/2009 80,422 77,069 78,982 85,537 59,983 57,411 59,454 56,660 62,132 60,360 57,009 62,214
2009/2010 55,583 54,666 58,007 61,761 49,719 45,154 52,282 50,747 61,012 54,853 59,836 58,685
2010/2011 54,449 59,627 60,490 60,316 54,668 48,259 58,756 56,795 63,635 61,932 70,539 67,156
2011/2012 57,323 69,669 66,816 68,279 62,995 52,824 63,443 62,816 69,901 65,057 78,910 68,914
2012/2013 64,277 76,811 66,926 91,931 80,066 61,940 81,641 75,167 80,959 84,214 95,341 81,501
2013/2014 84,227 91,556 88,519 102,439 83,088 73,119 94,193

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

R
ID

ER
SH

IP
 

FY 2014/2015 ACE MONTHLY RIDERSHIP 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN
12/13 DAILY AVG 3021 2991 3177 3098 3587 3282 3061 3340 3522 3997 4003 3441 3711
13/14 DAILY AVG 3711 3758 3855 3828 4334 4075 4011 4162 4426 4454 4373 3482 4282

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

ACE DAILY RIDERSHIP COMPARISON 

Page 75



 

 

 
On-Time Performance  
 
ACE on-time performance for FY 13/14 year to date is 94.8%.  Prior FY, on-time performance was 94.75%.  It is anticipated that 
FY 13/14 will maintain last FY’s on-time performance as the spring and summer months often yield better times.  ACE’s on-time 
performance is calculated based on trains arriving at their final terminal within 5 minutes of the schedule of the train. Since 2007, 
on-time performance has grown almost 17% - a significant dividend representing SJRRC’s commitment to track maintenance and 
improvement in the ACE corridor.  
   

 
 
 
Shuttles 
 
A substantial part of the ACE operating budget is for connecting shuttle operations.  Connecting shuttle or bus service is available 
at five of the current stations.  There are also connecting services that are funded by other Agencies or private businesses. 
 
(NOTE:  Level of Shuttle Service is subject to change depending upon available grant funding utilization and operating efficiency.) 
 
San Joaquin County 

• Lathrop Manteca Station - Modesto Max bus provides connections between Modesto and the Lathrop Manteca station. 
(Not part of ACE operating budget) 

 
 
 
 

 

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
ANNUAL OTP 92.90 94.37 85.54 91.68 94.22 87.48 88.31 75.67 77.80 79.13 90.60 95.01 95.52 94.00 94.74 91.82 94.80

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

70.00

80.00

90.00

100.00

O
TP

%
 

ACE ANNUAL OTP 

Page 76



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2014 / 2015      7 

    
  

 

                                                                           Page 7 of 9 

Alameda County  
• Vasco Road – Livermore Lab Shuttle (Not part of ACE operating budget) 
 
• Livermore Station – Connecting service to LAVTA/Wheels Transit system. (Not part of ACE operating budget) 
 
• Pleasanton Station – Connecting service to LAVTA Wheels Route 53 and 54 servicing Pleasanton BART, Hacienda 

Business Park, and Stoneridge Business Park. Connecting service to Contra Costa County Transit servicing Bishop 
Ranch Business Park. 

  
• Fremont Station – Connecting service to AC Transit.(Not part of ACE operating budget) 

 
Santa Clara County 
 

• Great America Station – Eight shuttle routes provided by El Paseo Limousine, managed by the VTA, cover 728 miles per 
day to various businesses in the Silicon Valley. In addition Light Rail Service from the Lick Mill Station also provides 
connection alternatives to the passengers. Approximately 12 private company shuttles service the station.  A shuttle from 
the Great America Station is also provided by El Paseo Limousine to accommodate employees in Santa Clara and 
Cupertino working at Agilent, Hitachi, Hewlett Packard and Kaiser.  
 

• Santa Clara Station – Connecting service to VTA. (Not part of ACE operating budget.) 
 
• San Jose Diridon Station - ACE riders have access to the free DASH shuttles, VTA light rail, six bus routes and four 

regional express routes to and from the San Jose Diridon Station providing connection alternatives for passengers. DASH 
shuttles provide an important link for ACE passengers traveling to downtown San Jose.  DASH shuttles are operated by 
VTA with funds from the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD), the San Jose State University, and the 
VTA.   

 

Page 77



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2014 / 2015      8 

    
  

 

                                                                           Page 8 of 9 

ACE Service Contributions  
 
The Baseline ACE Service Contributions were initially derived from the 2002/2003 adopted ACE Budget and are 
adjusted annually based upon the CPI, unless unusual industry factors affect the service.   The following chart shows 
the contributions by Fiscal Year:  
 

Fiscal Year Dec-Dec CPI Revised Dec-Dec CPI Alameda CTC Santa Clara VTA 
FY 2008 - 2009 3.60%  $1,931,187 $2,689,659 
FY 2009 - 2010 0.30%  $1,936,981 $2,689,659 
FY 2010 - 2011* 2.39%  $1,983,274 $2,689,659 
FY 2011 - 2012* 3.48%  $2,052,292 $2,689,659 
FY 2012 - 2013** 2.20%  $2,097,443 $2,097,443 
FY 2013 - 2014 2.31%  $2,145,893 $2,988,692  
FY 2013 - 2014  3.65% $2,174,000 $3,027,836 

Adjustment   $28,107 $39,144 
FY 2014 - 2015*** 1.18%  $2,199,653 $3,063,565 

     
* Due to economic constraints, SCVTA held the FY 2011 & FY 2012 contribution at the FY 2009 level. 
** SCVTA number based off full rate contributions under CPI inflators for FY 2010 forward.  
*** FY 14/15 Levels are based off the revised FY13/14 levels.   

 
ACE Operations and Maintenance Contributions: 
 
The published FY 2012/2013 December-December CPI is 1.18 percent.  Local contributions are projected to increase 
1.18 percent over FY 2012/2013.  The table below notes the projected commitment for three trains.  The table 
continues by adding the fractional cost of the fourth train as a supplemental cost to arrive at the total request from 
Alameda CTC.  SCVTA is not participating in funding the 4th train.   
 

  
FY 2013 - 

2014 
(revised) 

FY 2014 - 2015 Adjustment 
(FY13/14) 

Fourth Train 
Costs 

FY 2014 - 2015 
Request with 4th 

Train 
ALAMEDA CTC $2,829,997  $2,199,653  $28,107  $655,997  $2,883,757  

SCVTA $3,027,836 $3,063,564  $39,144  $0 $3,102,708  

      
Fourth Train Cost  $2,133,284  100%    
ACTC Contribution  $655,977  31%    
ACE Contribution $1,477,307  69%     

       
** Alameda CTC’s figure includes $20,000 for maintenance of the Vasco Road and Pleasanton Stations, but does not include $20,000 for the Administrative 
Management of Alameda CTC’s contribution. 
 
ACE is also claiming $186,290 in Alameda CTC State Transit Assistance (STA) funds corresponding to the ACE 
service.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 78



DRAFT BASELINE SERVICE PLAN  
Fiscal Year 2014 / 2015      9 

    
  

 

                                                                           Page 9 of 9 

ACE Shuttle Contributions: 
 
The regional shuttle service providers (VTA, LAVTA, and CCCTA) have multi-year contracts with private operators that 
have built-in, annual inflation rates (Averaging 3-4 percent).  These costs are passed-through to the Baseline ACE 
Service Budget.   
 
The overall shuttle budget for FY 2013/2014 was $1.26 million. Estimated shuttle budget for FY 2014/2015 is $1.6 million. 
 
The increase in the Shuttle Budget from 2013/2014 from $1.26 million to $1.6 million reflects a full year of fourth train 
shuttle operations, increases in CPI, and adjustments to the cost of service provision following fresh procurements.  
 
ACE shuttles from the Great America Station are operated by El Paseo Limousine through a competitive selection by a panel of 
VTA and SJRRC staff.  VTA manages this service and contracts with El Paseo, who utilizes propane clean-air vehicles.  Grant 
revenue depends on award of annual funds from the air district. These funds are awarded on a calendar cycle so the first half of 
FY 2013/2014 is covered under the current grant.  
 
 
ACE Capital Projects: 
 
As part of the SJRRC’s efforts to provide a safer more reliable and convenient ACE service, projects are mutually 
agreed upon between ACE and UPRR and must result in either a speed increase on the ACE corridor or improve 
reliability of the service. Thus far, the Capital program has been funded with State Funds, Federal Section 5307 Funds, 
Section 5309 Funds, Alameda County Sales Tax Measure B, Santa Clara VTA, and San Joaquin County Sales Tax 
Measure K revenues.  The FY 2014/2015 Capital Project budget is listed below.  A more detailed level of funding is 
included as Appendix A. 

 
1. ACE Electronic Fare Collection Project 

$   377,794 (Proposed Prop 1B PTMISEA FY 2013-2014) 
$     38,826 (Prop 1B CTSGP FY 2013-2014) 

 
 Total Capital Project Expenses for FY 2014/15        $26,000,000 
 Total SJRRC Capital Funds Committed for FY 2014/15      $24,583,380 

Total ALAMEDA County Capital Funds Requested for FY 2014/15    $416,620 
Total SCVTA Capital Funds Requested for FY 2014/15                    $0 
 

Annually as part of the Baseline Service Plan SJRRC, ALAMEDA CTC, and SCVTA discuss the programming and 
funding of future capital projects. These meetings will take place prior to the completion of the Final Budget.  Any 
projects agreed to will be incorporated into this document by amendment. 
 
 
ACE Service Improvements Beyond the Baseline Service 
 
 
SJRRC is completing work on a station track extension that will connect the ACE station with the new maintenance facility and 
allow for Caltrans San Joaquin trains to access the station platform. Phase I of the project is completed and Phase II & III 
anticipated to be completed in FY 14/15. 
 
As ridership from Alameda County continues to grow, passengers have contacted ACE to report insufficient parking at the 
Pleasanton ACE Station.  SJRRC will begin discussing parking solutions with our partners in Alameda and identify options for 
accommodating the increased demand. 
 
 

 

Page 79



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 80



PR
O

JE
CT

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r R
eq

ue
st

s
Bu

dg
et

ed
 fo

r F
Y 

14
/1

5
AC

E 
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 F
ar

e 
Co

lle
ct

io
n

$5
7,

28
9

Fu
nd

in
g 

Ty
pe

O
th

er
 F

un
di

ng

Al
am

ed
a 

CT
C 

   
  

FY
 1

4/
15

 
Re

qu
es

t
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

. P
ro

p 
1B

 C
TS

GP
 (F

Y 
12

/1
3)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8,

82
6 

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
. P

ro
p 

1B
 C

TS
GP

 (F
Y 

13
/1

4)
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
8,

82
6 

SJ
CO

G 
Pr

op
 1

B 
CT

SG
P 

(F
Y 

12
/1

3)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

8,
46

3 
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

. P
ro

p 
1B

 P
TM

IS
EA

 (F
Y 

13
/1

4)
*

 $
   

   
   

  3
77

,7
94

 
SJ

RR
C 

Pr
op

 1
B 

PT
M

IS
EA

 (F
Y 

13
/1

4)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
46

,2
81

 
Se

ct
io

n 
53

07
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
21

,4
95

 
To

ta
ls

57
,2

89
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
06

7,
77

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
6,

62
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l O
th

er
 F

un
ds

/P
rio

r R
eq

ue
st

s c
om

m
itt

ed
 in

 F
Y 

14
/1

5 
(in

cl
ud

es
 V

TA
)

1,
12

5,
06

5
$ 

   
   

 
To

ta
l n

ew
 V

TA
 F

un
ds

 in
 re

qu
es

te
d 

FY
 1

4/
15

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

ta
l A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
. F

un
ds

 in
 re

qu
es

te
d 

FY
 1

4/
15

41
6,

62
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

* 
FY

13
/1

4 
Pr

op
1B

 P
TM

IS
EA

 fu
nd

s p
ro

po
se

d 
in

 G
ov

er
no

rs
 D

ra
ft

 1
4/

15
 S

ta
te

 B
ud

ge
t

Page 81



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 82



AC
E 

A.
M

. R
ID

ER
SH

IP
 D

ET
AI

LS

To
ta

l A
CE

 R
id

er
sh

ip
Bo

ar
di

ng
Al

ig
ht

in
g

Bo
ar

di
ng

Al
ig

ht
in

g
St

oc
kt

on
61

24
7

0
48

56
7

0
La

th
ro

p/
M

an
te

ca
11

61
10

39
93

93
1

20
Tr

ac
y

11
94

90
74

1
98

01
9

66
3

To
ta

l S
an

 Jo
aq

ui
n 

Co
un

ty
 P

as
se

ng
er

s
29

68
47

78
0

24
05

17
68

3

Va
sc

o 
Ro

ad
30

81
0

15
69

9
28

91
1

12
18

1
Li

ve
rm

or
e

36
80

6
15

10
0

32
83

6
12

59
2

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
81

42
7

60
37

4
78

17
2

52
41

2
Fr

em
on

t
27

92
6

49
58

2
23

21
9

41
64

0
To

ta
l A

la
m

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 P

as
se

ng
er

s
17

69
69

14
07

55
16

31
38

11
88

25

Gr
ea

t A
m

er
ic

a
1

24
99

31
1

21
19

17
Sa

nt
a 

Cl
ar

a
2

14
35

6
0

14
99

2
Sa

n 
Jo

se
0

67
99

7
0

57
20

4
To

ta
l S

an
ta

 C
la

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
       * 

FY
 1

3/
14

 th
ro

ug
h 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
01

4 

3
33

22
84

1
28

41
13

FY
12

/1
3

47
3,

81
9

FY
13

/1
4*

40
3,

65
6

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Pa

ss
en

ge
r S

um
m

ar
y

6.8B

Page 83



 
ACE OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE DETAILS 

FY12/13**   FY13/14* 
ACE Service Cost      $ 15,191,630  $9,578,295 
Fare Revenue      $ 5,718,654  $4,484,657 
Farebox Recovery Ratio     38%    47% 
Net Cost of Service      $ 9,472,976  $5,093,638 
Subsidy Per Passenger     $ 10.08  $7.22 
 
ACE Average Trip Length     Miles 
FY12/13       45 
FY13/14       46 
 
 
* FY 13/14 through February 2014 
** Data Source: ACE Expense Report 
 

Measure ACE*** 

Operating Expense $12,206,566 
Fare Revenue $4,196,216 
Farebox Recovery 34% 
Cost per Vehicle Revenue Mile $15.16 
Cost per Vehicle Revenue Hour $604.46 
Operating Expense per Passenger Mile $0.34 
Operating Expense per Passenger Trip $15.51 
Passenger Trips per Revenue Mile 0.98 
Passenger Trips per Revenue Hour 38.97 
 
 
***Data Source: 2012 National Transit Database
(FY 11/12) 
 

Page 84



6.8C

Page 85



SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION 
Meeting of February 7, 2014 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
Item 7 Approve a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the San Joaquin 

Regional Rail Commission Authorizing the Opening of the Public Comment 
Period Until April 4, 2014, for a Proposed 4.75% Fare Increase for All ACE 
Service Fare Media, Effective October 1, 2014, and Setting a Public Hearing 
for Adoption of the ACE Fare Increase at the May 2, 2014 Rail Commission 
Meeting 

 
Background: 
 
In 2012, the San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC) approved a fare increase of 10% for 
the Altamont Corridor Express (ACE) service effective January 1, 2013.  As part of the public 
comments, passengers expressed a desire to have annual fare increases in small increments rather 
than larger increases every few years.  This was consistent with the adopted Fare Program which 
allows for annual increases.  However, further evaluation of cost and required staff time involved 
deemed a biennial increase more acceptable.  
 
On September 6, 2013, staff presented the Board with an information item detailing the benefits of 
biennial fare increases.  Discussion from the Board indicated there was a consensus on the 
approach and staff noted a biennial increase would be prepared for formal action at a later date.  
 
Proposed Fare Increase: 
 
The adopted ACE Fare Program utilizes the annual Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Urban Wage 
Earner and Clerical Workers, San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose Area as a basis for fare increases, 
adjusted by any significant regional or industry factors. The CPIs for December 2011-December 
2013 is shown below: 
 

Year CPI 
December 2011-2012 3.65% 
December 2012-2013 1.18% 
Total CPI Increase Since Last Fare Increase 4.83% 

 
 
Based upon the CPI data, staff is proposing a 4.75% increase (actual CPI down to the nearest 
.25%) to all fares, with all increases rounded up to the nearest $0.25 increment. 
 
Fare  Increase Adoption Schedule: 
 
As part of the Rail Commission’s fare increase policy a public comment period is required.  A 
proposed schedule is included below: 
 
February 7, 2014 : Open Public Comment Period until April 4, 2014 
 
April 4, 2014  : Public Comment Period Closes 
 

Page 86



  

April 4, 2014  : Open Public Hearing 
   : Receive Comments 
   : Close Public Hearing 
    
May 2, 2014  : Adopt resolution implementing fare increase 
 
Staff will assemble the comments received prior to mailout for the April 4, 2014 Board meeting 
and provide all comments received after the mailout date to the Board during the staff presentation.  
Additionally, the Cooperative Services Agreement dated June 30, 2003 states the Commission 
must seek and receive approval from the Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) 
and the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) prior to approving the increase.   
 
The approval process for ACTC and VTA will be completed prior to the May 2, 2014 Board 
meeting.   
 
If approved, staff will redesign the fare media to create a distinctly new identity allowing the 
Passenger Service Agents (PSAs) to quickly determine valid fares.  Older ticket stock will be 
honored for no more than 90 days (October 1, 2014 – December 31, 2014) for travel or exchange 
at face value. 
 
During the last fare increase, the adopted policy allowed for refunds and exchanges 90 days prior 
to the implementation of the increase.  Passengers did not act in a timely manner and staff 
extended the time period for refunds and exchanges 90 days past the implementation of the fare 
increase.  During this 90 day period, there were significant complications in the processing of 
refunds due to passengers that attempted to purchase cheaper tickets at the old price only to learn 
those would not be honored after the fare increase and a deluge of unanticipated work for both 
SJRRC staff as well as the County.  The result was overwhelmed staff at SJRRC and the County as 
well as passengers upset at the time necessary to process a refund (typically 6 weeks).  
Additionally, staff was also refunding partially used 20 trip tickets that resulted in checks being 
processed for mere dollars and cents.   
 
To avoid confusion and delay, staff is proposing that refunds are prohibited due to the high cost, 
passenger inconvenience, and disruptive process of returning partially used and/or previous fare 
media. 
 
Attached is a copy of the Proposed Fare Increase for review. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
Approve a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission Authorizing the Opening of the Public Comment Period Until April 4, 2014, for a 
Proposed 4.75% Fare Increase for All ACE Service Fare Media, Effective October 1, 2014, and 
Setting a Public Hearing for Adoption of the ACE Fare Increase at the May 2, 2014 Rail 
Commission Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 87



  

 
RESOLUTION RRC-R-13/14-___ 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE SAN JOAQUIN 

REGIONAL RAIL COMMISSION AUTHORIZING THE OPENING OF THE PUBLIC 
COMMENT PERIOD UNTIL APRIL 4, 2014, FOR A PROPOSED 4.75% FARE 

INCREASE FOR ALL ACE SERVICE FARE MEDIA, EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2014, 
AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR ADOPTION OF THE ACE FARE INCREASE 

AT THE MAY 2, 2014 RAIL COMMISSION MEETING 
 

WHEREAS, the Adopted ACE Fare Program allows for fare increases to be implemented 
each year based upon the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for Urban Wage Earner and Clerical 
Workers, San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose Area; and 
 

WHEREAS, the ACE fares were last increased in January 2013 by 10%; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board was briefed on the efficiencies of a biennial increase on September 
6, 2013; and 
 

WHEREAS, the CPI increases over the last two years have totaled approximately 4.75%; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board desires for passengers to use or exchange their previous fare media 
at face value for no more than 90 days following adoption; and 
 

WHEREAS, refunds are prohibited due to the high cost, passenger inconvenience, and 
disruptive process of returning partially used and/or previous fare media. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the San 
Joaquin Regional Rail Commission hereby authorizes the opening of the Public Comment for a 
proposed 4.75% fare increase for all ACE service fare media, effective October 1, 2014, until 
April 4, 2014, and setting a Public Hearing for adoption of the ACE fare increase at the May 2, 
2014 Rail Commission meeting. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Commissioners this 7th

 

 day of February, 2014, by the 
following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 
 
ATTEST:       
        SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL 

       RAIL COMMISSION 
 
 
_____________________________    _____________________________ 

Page 88



  

STACEY MORTENSEN, Secretary    BOB JOHNSON, Chair 

Page 89



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 90



D
ES

TI
N

A
TI

O
N

 S
TA

TI
O

N

LA
TH

R
O

P

TR
A

C
Y

VA
SC

O

LI
VE

R
M

O
R

E

PL
EA

SA
N

TO
N

FR
EM

O
N

T

G
. A

M
ER

IC
A

SA
N

TA
 C

LA
R

A

SA
N

 J
O

SE

ORIGIN STATION

ONE WAY 4.25 5.25 9.00 9.00 9.00 10.25 13.00 13.00 13.00
SKT ROUND TRIP 5.25 10.25 14.00 14.00 14.00 18.50 23.00 23.00 23.00

20 RIDE 44.50 79.25 112.25 112.25 112.25 145.50 179.50 179.50 179.50
MONTHLY 83.00 144.00 206.50 206.50 206.50 267.50 330.00 330.00 330.00
ONE WAY 5.00 8.50 8.50 8.50 9.75 12.00 12.00 12.00

LAT ROUND TRIP 9.75 13.50 13.50 13.50 17.00 22.00 22.00 22.00
20 RIDE 75.25 107.25 107.25 107.25 139.25 171.75 171.75 171.75
MONTHLY 137.50 197.50 197.50 197.50 256.25 316.25 316.25 316.25
ONE WAY 5.00 5.00 5.00 8.50 9.75 9.75 9.75

TRC ROUND TRIP 9.75 9.75 9.75 13.50 17.00 17.00 17.00
20 RIDE 75.25 75.25 75.25 107.25 139.25 139.25 139.25
MONTHLY 137.50 137.50 137.50 197.50 256.25 256.25 256.25
ONE WAY 3.75 3.75 5.00 8.50 8.50 8.50

TRI-VALLEY ROUND TRIP 5.00 5.00 9.75 13.50 13.50 13.50
20 RIDE 42.75 42.75 75.25 107.25 107.25 107.25
MONTHLY 79.50 79.50 137.50 197.50 197.50 197.50
ONE WAY 3.75 5.00 8.50 8.50 8.50

TRI-VALLEY ROUND TRIP 5.00 9.75 13.50 13.50 13.50
20 RIDE 42.75 75.25 107.25 107.25 107.25
MONTHLY 79.50 137.50 197.50 197.50 197.50
ONE WAY 5.00 8.50 8.50 8.50

TRI-VALLEY ROUND TRIP 9.75 13.50 13.50 13.50
20 RIDE 75.25 107.25 107.25 107.25
MONTHLY 137.50 197.50 197.50 197.50
ONE WAY 5.00 5.00 5.00

FMT ROUND TRIP 9.75 9.75 9.75
20 RIDE 75.25 75.25 75.25
MONTHLY 137.50 137.50 137.50

 ALTAMONT COMMUTER EXPRESS REGULAR TRAIN FARES
EFFECTIVE January 2, 2013

DISCOUNT TRAIN FARES ARE 50% OF THESE REGULAR FARES

6.8D

Page 91



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 92



4.75% La
th
ro
p

Tr
ac
y

V
as
co

Li
ve
rm

o
re

P
le
as
an
to
n

Fr
em

o
n
t

G
. A

m
er
ic
a

Sa
n
ta
 C
la
ra

Sa
n
 J
o
se

One Way 4.50          5.50          9.50         9.50        9.50        10.75      13.75       13.75        13.75     

R/T 5.50          10.75        14.75       14.75      14.75      19.50      24.25       24.25        24.25     

20 Ride 46.75        83.25        117.75    117.75   117.75   152.50   188.25    188.25     188.25  

Monthly 87.00        151.00     216.50    216.50   216.50   280.25   345.75    345.75     345.75  

One Way 5.25          9.00         9.00        9.00        10.25      12.75       12.75        12.75     

R/T 10.25        14.25       14.25      14.25      18.00      23.25       23.25        23.25     

20 Ride 79.00        112.50    112.50   112.50   146.00   180.00    180.00     180.00  

Monthly 144.25     207.00    207.00   207.00   268.50   331.50    331.50     331.50  

One Way 5.25         5.25        5.25        9.00        10.25       10.25        10.25     

R/T 10.25       10.25      10.25      14.25      18.00       18.00        18.00     

20 Ride 79.00       79.00      79.00      112.50   146.00    146.00     146.00  

Monthly 144.25    144.25   144.25   207.00   268.50    268.50     268.50  

One Way 4.00        4.00        5.25        9.00         9.00          9.00       

R/T 5.25        5.25        10.25      14.25       14.25        14.25     

20 Ride 45.00      45.00      79.00      112.50    112.50     112.50  

Monthly 83.50      83.50      144.25   207.00    207.00     207.00  

One Way 4.00        5.25        9.00         9.00          9.00       

R/T 5.25        10.25      14.25       14.25        14.25     

20 Ride 45.00      79.00      112.50    112.50     112.50  

Monthly 83.50      144.25   207.00    207.00     207.00  

One Way 5.25        9.00         9.00          9.00       

R/T 10.25      14.25       14.25        14.25     

20 Ride 79.00      112.50    112.50     112.50  

Monthly 144.25   207.00    207.00     207.00  

One Way 5.25         5.25          5.25       

R/T 10.25       10.25        10.25     

20 Ride 79.00       79.00        79.00     

Monthly 144.25    144.25     144.25  

Proposed ACE Regular Fares

FMT

SKT

LAT

TRC

TRI‐VALLEY

TRI‐VALLEY

TRI‐VALLEY.3E

6.8E

Page 93



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 94



 
 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.9_Three-YearPID_workplan\6.9_Three-Year_PID_Memo.docx  

 

Memorandum 6.9
 

 DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Alameda County Three Year Project Initiation Document Work Plan 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Three-Year Project Initiation Document (PID) Work Plan for 
Alameda County. 

 

Summary  

Caltrans has requested the Alameda CTC to update the Three-Year PID Work Plan for 
Alameda County (FY 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17). 

Background 

A Project Study Report / Project Initiation Document (PSR/PID) is a document that details 
a scope, cost and schedule of a proposed project and is required to be completed prior 
to receiving programming in the STIP. Caltrans may act as the lead agency or provide 
quality assurance / oversight services for projects wherein local agencies act as the lead 
agency.  

Caltrans has requested the Alameda CTC to update the Three-Year PID Work Plan for 
Alameda County (FY 2014-15, 2015-16 and 2016-17) (Attachment A). Per Caltrans’ Non- 
SHOPP Workload Guidance, any PSR/PID work that needs Caltrans oversight must be 
listed in this three year Work Plan.  

Similar to prior years, local agencies that wish to complete a PSR/PID document would 
need to execute a cooperative agreement and reimburse Caltrans for their oversight 
services. The only exception is if the proposed project is entirely funded using state 
resources.   

The FY 2014-15 list includes projects carried over from FY 2013-14. Projects with an 
identified fund source i.e. SR-238 LATIP funds, are proposed to be considered in FY 2015-
16. Projects with less secured fund sources are proposed in FY 2016-17. Project sponsors 
would be provided an opportunity to re-prioritize projects when this list will be revisited in 
the upcoming fiscal years. 

The PSR/PID work plan process in the future will be coordinated within the Alameda CTC’s 
Strategic Planning and Investment Policy framework that establishes a comprehensive 
approach for allocating federal, state, regional and local funds. A final list will be 
transmitted to Caltrans upon approval by the Commission. 

Page 95



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.9_Three-YearPID_workplan\6.9_Three-Year_PID_Memo.docx  

 

  

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact at this time.   

Attachments: 

A. Draft Alameda County Three-Year PID Work Plan 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Vivek Bhat, Senior Transportation Engineer 

 

Page 96

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:vbhat@alamedactc.org


D
RA

FT
 A

LA
M

ED
A 

CO
U

N
TY

 T
hr

ee
-Y

ea
r P

ID
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

( F
Y2

01
4/

15
, 1

5/
16

, 1
6/

17
) 

N
ot

e:
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

N
O

T
 L

ist
ed

 in
 o

rd
er

 o
f P

rio
rit

y

Index #

SHA or R (Reimbursement)

Executed Reimbursement 
Agreement (Y/N)

Agreement Number

Lead/QA/IQA

Route

Begin Postmile

End Postmile

Purpose & Need

Improvement Description

Location

RTP Project Number

Initiation Date 
(MM/DD/YYYY)

Estimated PID Completion 
Date (MM/YYYY)

Capital Cost ($M)

Support Cost ($M)

Type of PID

Project Sponsor

Implementing Agency

1
SH

A
Y

04
-

23
68

IQ
A

80
6.

3
6.

8
Im

pr
ov

e 
tr

af
fic

 
op

er
at

io
ns

I/
C 

re
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n

G
ilm

an
 S

t I
/C

 in
 B

er
ke

le
y

21
14

4
3/

4/
20

04
06

/2
01

4
7.

0
2.

0
PS

R-
PD

S
Ci

ty
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
AC

TC
Ci

ty
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
AC

TC

2
Re

im
N

04
-

25
16

IQ
A

88
0

30
.9

31
.5

Bi
ke

 P
ed

La
ke

 M
er

rit
t C

ha
nn

el
 B

ic
yc

le
 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
Br

id
ge

In
 O

ak
la

nd
, b

el
ow

 I8
80

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
Sa

n 
Fr

an
ci

sc
o 

Ba
y 

Tr
ai

l a
nd

 L
an

ey
 C

ol
le

ge
24

02
27

TB
D

06
/2

01
4

10
.5

2.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

Ci
ty

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Ci

ty
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

3
Re

im
N

04
-

24
65

IQ
A

58
0

13
.5

19
.9

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
BA

RT
 to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

Fr
om

 D
ub

lin
 B

AR
T 

St
at

io
n 

to
 Is

ab
el

 I/
C 

in
 

Li
ve

rm
or

e
TB

D
06

/2
01

6
12

00
36

0.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

BA
RT

BA
RT

4
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

84 68
0

18
.0

19
.0

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
Im

pr
ov

e 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
fo

r b
et

te
r 

op
er

at
io

ns
In

 S
un

ol
 S

R-
84

 a
t I

-6
80

24
00

62
TB

D
06

/2
01

6
80

.0
10

.0
PS

R-
PD

S
AC

TC
AC

TC

5
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

18
5

0.
0

2.
9

St
re

et
sc

ap
e

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t (

Ph
as

e 
II)

Ea
st

 1
4t

h 
St

 fr
om

 1
62

nd
 A

ve
 to

 S
R-

23
8 

O
/C

TB
D

06
/2

01
6

7.
5

1.
5

PS
R-

PD
S

Al
a 

Co
un

ty
 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
Ag

en
cy

Ca
ltr

an
s

Al
a 

Co
un

ty
 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
Ag

en
cy

Ca
ltr

an
s

6
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

18
5

1.
2

3.
7

St
re

et
sc

ap
e

St
re

et
sc

ap
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

(P
ha

se
 II

I)
M

iss
io

n 
Bl

vd
 S

R-
23

8 
O

/C
 to

 H
ay

w
ar

d 
Ci

ty
 

Li
m

its
TB

D
06

/2
01

6
6.

5
1.

5
PS

R-
PD

S
Al

am
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
 

Ag
en

cy

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 
Ag

en
cy

7
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

18
5

3.
6

3.
9

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
: A

dd
in

g 
la

ne
, s

ig
na

l m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n

E.
14

th
 S

t/
He

sp
er

ia
n 

Bl
vd

, a
nd

 E
.1

4t
h 

St
/1

50
th

 A
ve

TB
D

06
/2

01
6

2.
4

0.
7

PS
R-

PD
S

Ci
ty

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o 

AC
TC

Ci
ty

 o
f S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o 

AC
TC

8
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

26
2

0.
0

1.
1

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns

I-6
80

 I/
C 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t. 

Rt
 2

62
 

ro
ad

w
ay

 ip
ro

ve
m

en
t, 

an
d 

Rt
 

26
2/

W
ar

m
 S

pr
on

gs
 B

lv
d 

In
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

Rt
e 

26
2 

(M
iss

io
n 

Bl
vd

)
23

01
10

TB
D

06
/2

01
6

10
.0

2.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

AC
TC

AC
TC

9
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

58
0

Va
r 

Va
r

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
Ca

st
ro

 V
al

le
y 

Lo
ca

l A
re

a 
Tr

af
fic

 
Ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
Im

ps
St

ro
br

id
ge

/C
as

tr
o 

Va
lle

y
TB

D
06

/2
01

6
3.

5
1.

5
PS

R-
PD

S

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 
Ag

en
cy

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 
Ag

en
cy

10
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

58
0

39
.8

40
.1

N
oi

se
 M

iti
ga

tio
n

Co
ns

tr
uc

t N
oi

se
 B

ar
rie

r
Al

on
g 

I-5
80

 b
et

w
ee

n 
M

ac
Ar

th
ur

 B
lv

d.
 a

nd
 

Ki
ng

sla
nd

 P
la

ce
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

23
00

94
TB

D
06

/2
01

6
10

.0
2.

0
N

BS
SR

Ci
ty

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
Ci

ty
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

11
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

23
8

58
0

88
0

Va
r 

Va
r

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
or

rid
or

 M
ob

ili
ty

 (I
CM

) 
Pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 a

da
pt

iv
e 

ra
m

p 
m

et
er

in
g

Va
rio

us
23

00
91

TB
D

06
/2

01
6

12
.0

3.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

AC
TC

AC
TC

12
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

SR
-6

1
SR

-7
7

23
8

Va
r 

Va
r

Im
pr

ov
e 

bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
sa

fe
ty

 
an

d 
m

ob
ili

ty

12
-m

ile
 C

la
ss

 I 
bi

cy
cl

e/
pe

de
st

ria
n 

fa
ci

lit
y 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 in
 B

AR
T 

al
ig

nm
en

t 
th

at
 c

ro
ss

es
 v

ar
io

us
 st

at
e 

ro
ut

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s

BA
RT

 a
lig

nm
en

t f
ro

m
 F

ru
itv

al
e 

BA
RT

 to
 

Ha
yw

ar
d 

BA
RT

24
03

47
TB

D
06

/2
01

6
30

.0
6.

0
PS

R-
PD

S
AC

TC
AC

TC

13
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

80
Va

r 
Va

r
Im

pr
ov

e 
tr

af
fic

 
op

er
at

io
ns

Co
nv

er
sio

n 
of

 H
O

V 
la

ne
s t

o 
Ex

pr
es

s 
La

ne
s 

SF
O

BB
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

on
 I-

80
, I

-8
80

 &
 I-

58
0;

SF
O

BB
 D

ire
ct

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 in

 O
ak

la
nd

 to
 S

R-
4; SR

-4
 to

 C
ar

qu
in

ez
 B

rid
ge

 T
ol

l P
la

za

23
06

56
23

06
57

24
07

41
01

/2
01

6
01

/2
01

8
70

.2
19

.7
PS

R-
PD

S
AC

TC
M

TC
CC

TA

AC
TC

M
TC

CC
TA

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
FY

 2
01

4/
15

 W
O

RK
 P

LA
N

 (i
nc

lu
de

s P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
)

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
FY

 2
01

5/
16

 W
O

RK
 P

LA
N

6.9A

Page 97



D
RA

FT
 A

LA
M

ED
A 

CO
U

N
TY

 T
hr

ee
-Y

ea
r P

ID
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

( F
Y2

01
4/

15
, 1

5/
16

, 1
6/

17
) 

N
ot

e:
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

N
O

T
 L

ist
ed

 in
 o

rd
er

 o
f P

rio
rit

y

Index #

SHA or R (Reimbursement)

Executed Reimbursement 
Agreement (Y/N)

Agreement Number

Lead/QA/IQA

Route

Begin Postmile

End Postmile

Purpose & Need

Improvement Description

Location

RTP Project Number

Initiation Date 
(MM/DD/YYYY)

Estimated PID Completion 
Date (MM/YYYY)

Capital Cost ($M)

Support Cost ($M)

Type of PID

Project Sponsor

Implementing Agency

14
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

80
3.

5
4.

0
Im

pr
ov

e 
tr

af
fic

 
op

er
at

io
ns

W
id

en
 I-

80
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 P
ow

el
l S

tr
ee

t 
O

ff-
ra

m
p

Em
er

yv
ill

e
23

01
08

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

3.
0

1.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

Ci
ty

 o
f E

m
er

yv
ill

e
Ci

ty
 o

f E
m

er
yv

ill
e

15
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

80
4.

6
4.

6
Im

pr
ov

e 
m

ul
ti-

m
od

al
 

tr
af

fic
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

Re
co

ns
tr

uc
t A

sh
by

 A
ve

nu
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

on
 I-

80
Em

er
yv

ill
e

24
03

18
TB

D
01

/2
01

8
46

.3
5.

6
PS

R-
PD

S
Ci

ty
 o

f E
m

er
yv

ill
e

Ci
ty

 o
f E

m
er

yv
ill

e

16
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

92
R4

.9
R5

.3
Im

pr
ov

e 
tr

af
fic

 
op

er
at

io
ns

In
du

st
ria

l B
lv

d 
I/

C 
re

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Ha
yw

ar
d

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

4.
5

1.
5

PS
R-

PD
S

Ci
ty

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

Ci
ty

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

17
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

92
R4

.1
R4

.9
Im

pr
ov

e 
tr

af
fic

 
op

er
at

io
ns

Cl
aw

ite
r I

/C
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n
Ha

yw
ar

d
21

09
3

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

45
.0

7.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

Ci
ty

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

Ci
ty

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

18
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

23
8

10
.5

11
.1

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
O

pe
ra

tio
na

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 &

 S
af

et
y

SR
-2

38
( M

iss
io

n 
Bl

vd
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
  i

n 
th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 E
as

t W
es

t C
on

ne
ct

or
 

Pr
oj

ec
t)

94
50

6
TB

D
06

/2
01

7
12

.0
3.

0
PS

R-
PD

S
AC

TC
AC

TC

19
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

23
8

16
.3

16
.7

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
W

id
en

 c
on

ne
ct

or
 to

 N
B 

88
0

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

10
0.

0
22

.0
PS

R-
PD

S
AC

TC
AC

TC

20
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

58
0

30
.9

36
.3

4
N

oi
se

 M
iti

ga
tio

n
Co

ns
tr

uc
t N

oi
se

 B
ar

rie
r 

Al
on

g 
I-5

80
 B

et
w

ee
n 

10
6t

h 
Av

e.
 a

nd
 

Pe
ra

lta
 O

ak
s C

t. 
- W

es
tb

ou
nd

 tr
af

fic
 si

de
23

00
94

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

10
.0

2.
0

N
BS

SR
Ci

ty
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

Ci
ty

 o
f O

ak
la

nd

21
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

58
0

9.
2

10
.2

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
I/

C 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Va

sc
o 

Rd
 I/

C 
in

 L
iv

er
m

or
e

21
10

0
TB

D
06

/2
01

7
27

.5
5.

0
PS

R-
PD

S
Ci

ty
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e

Ci
ty

 o
f L

iv
er

m
or

e

22
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

58
0

R2
9.

4
R3

1.
4

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
Ra

m
p 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 S
tr

ob
rid

ge
/C

as
tr

o 
Va

lle
y 

I/
C

St
ro

br
id

ge
/C

as
tr

o 
Va

lle
y

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

7.
0

2.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 
Ag

en
cy

Al
am

ed
a 

Co
un

ty
 

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 
Ag

en
cy

23
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

58
0

20
.0

21
.0

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
I5

80
 /6

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Tr

i V
al

le
y

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

15
0.

0
20

.0
PS

R-
PD

S
AC

TC
AC

TC

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
FY

 2
01

6/
17

 W
O

RK
 P

LA
N

Page 98



D
RA

FT
 A

LA
M

ED
A 

CO
U

N
TY

 T
hr

ee
-Y

ea
r P

ID
 W

or
k 

Pl
an

( F
Y2

01
4/

15
, 1

5/
16

, 1
6/

17
) 

N
ot

e:
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

N
O

T
 L

ist
ed

 in
 o

rd
er

 o
f P

rio
rit

y

Index #

SHA or R (Reimbursement)

Executed Reimbursement 
Agreement (Y/N)

Agreement Number

Lead/QA/IQA

Route

Begin Postmile

End Postmile

Purpose & Need

Improvement Description

Location

RTP Project Number

Initiation Date 
(MM/DD/YYYY)

Estimated PID Completion 
Date (MM/YYYY)

Capital Cost ($M)

Support Cost ($M)

Type of PID

Project Sponsor

Implementing Agency

24
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

68
0

R1
1.

0
R2

1.
8

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
N

B 
an

d 
SB

 H
O

V/
HO

T 
la

ne
 fr

om
 A

lc
os

ta
 

Bl
vd

. t
o 

SR
-8

4
 I-

68
0 

be
tw

ee
n 

SR
-8

4 
Co

nt
ra

 C
os

ta
 C

ou
nt

y 
Li

ne
23

06
83

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

31
0.

0
50

.0
PS

R-
PD

S
AC

TC
AC

TC

25
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

88
0

14
.1

14
.8

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 W

es
t I

/C
Ha

yw
ar

d
23

00
53

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

36
.0

5.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

Ci
ty

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

AC
TC

Ci
ty

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

AC
TC

26
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

88
0

17
.6

18
.3

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
Ad

d 
I-8

80
 N

B 
&

 S
B 

au
xi

lia
ry

 la
ne

s 
Pa

se
o 

G
ra

nd
e 

St
. I

/C
 to

 W
in

to
n 

I/
C

Fr
om

 W
es

t A
 S

t. 
I/

C 
to

 W
in

to
n 

I/
C 

in
 

Ha
yw

ar
d

23
00

52
TB

D
06

/2
01

7
27

.5
5.

0
PS

R-
PD

S
AC

TC
AC

TC

27
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

88
0

13
.7

14
.5

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
Ad

d 
I-8

80
 N

B 
&

 S
B 

au
xi

lia
ry

 la
ne

s 
W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d 

to
 In

du
st

ria
l P

kw
y 

W
es

t
Fr

om
 W

hi
pp

le
 R

oa
d 

to
 In

du
st

ria
l P

kw
y 

W
es

t, 
Ha

yw
ar

d
23

00
54

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

15
.0

4.
5

PS
R-

PD
S

AC
TC

AC
TC

28
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

88
0

16
.7

18
.2

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
W

in
to

n 
I/

C 
re

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

W
in

to
n 

Av
e.

 H
ay

w
ar

d
23

00
52

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

34
.0

5.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

Ci
ty

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

Ci
ty

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

29
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

88
0

13
.0

14
.2

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
I-8

80
 / 

W
hi

pp
le

 R
oa

d 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
U

ni
on

 C
ity

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

34
.0

5.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

U
ni

on
 C

ity
/

Ha
yw

ar
d

U
ni

on
 C

ity
/

Ha
yw

ar
d

30
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

88
0

20
.3

25
.5

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
Ex

te
nd

 N
B 

HO
V 

/H
O

T 
la

ne
s

Fr
om

 H
ac

ie
nd

a 
to

 n
or

th
 o

f W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

an
d 

no
rt

h 
of

 W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

to
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 

in
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
 &

 A
la

 C
ou

nt
y

23
00

88
24

07
41

07
/2

01
6

06
/2

01
7

17
0.

0
45

.0
PS

R-
PD

S
AC

TC
 

M
TC

AC
TC

M
TC

31
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

88
0

20
.2

20
.8

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
to

 L
ew

el
lin

g 
I/

C 
re

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Sa
n 

Le
an

dr
o

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

34
.0

5.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

AC
TC

AC
TC

32
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

88
0

18
.0

18
.6

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
W

es
t A

 S
t. 

I/
C 

re
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n
W

es
t A

 S
tr

ee
t, 

Ha
yw

ar
d

23
00

47
TB

D
06

/2
01

7
22

.0
5.

0
PS

R-
PD

S
AC

TC
AC

TC

33
Re

im
N

TB
D

IQ
A

88
0

10
.4

13
.0

Im
pr

ov
e 

tr
af

fic
 

op
er

at
io

ns
I-8

80
 a

ux
ili

ar
y 

la
ne

s,
 D

ix
on

 L
an

di
ng

 to
 

Al
va

ra
do

-N
ile

s
Fr

em
on

t, 
N

ew
ar

k,
 U

ni
on

 C
ity

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

20
.0

5.
0

PS
R-

PD
S

AC
TC

Ca
ltr

an
s

AC
TC

Ca
ltr

an
s

34
SH

A
N

TB
D

IQ
A

80
6.

3
6.

8
Im

pr
ov

e 
tr

af
fic

 
op

er
at

io
ns

I/
C 

re
co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n

G
ilm

an
 S

t I
/C

 in
 B

er
ke

le
y 

-P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

Br
id

ge
21

14
4

TB
D

06
/2

01
7

8.
0

2.
2

PS
R-

PD
S

Ci
ty

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

AC
TC

Ci
ty

 o
f B

er
ke

le
y

AC
TC

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
FY

 2
01

6/
17

 W
O

RK
 P

LA
N

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)

Page 99



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 100



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.10_Semi_Annual_Programs_Update\6.10_Memo_Semi_An
nual_Programs_Update_20140317.docx 

Memorandum 6.10 

 

DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Alameda CTC Semi-Annual Programs Status Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive a semi-annual update on the Measure B and Vehicle 
Registration Fee Programs 

 
 

Summary  

In 1986, Alameda County voters approved the Measure B half-cent transportation sales 
tax, which was later reauthorized in November 2000. Alameda CTC allocates 
approximately 60 percent of the net sales tax revenues to essential programs and services 
in Alameda County. The remaining balance approximately 40 percent,  of the net sales 
tax revenues are earmarked for specific capital projects as set forth in the 2000 Measure B 
Transportation Expenditure Plan. Each year, Alameda CTC provides the Commission with 
semi-annual updates of Measure B expenditures.  

In November 2010, voters approved the Measure F Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) 
Program, authorizing the collection of an annual $10 per vehicle registration fee for 
transportation purposes.  

The Alameda CTC is responsible for administering the Measure B and the VRF Programs. A 
defined portion of Measure B/VRF funds are distributed directly to 20 eligible jurisdictions 
as Direct Local Program Distributions or through discretionary grant allocations. Measure 
B/VRF revenues finance local transportation needs, bicycle/pedestrian, mass transit, and 
paratransit improvements to maintain and enhance Alameda County’s transportation 
system.   At the end of each calendar year, Alameda CTC requires recipients to submit 
Audited Financial Statements and compliance reports to monitor Measure B/VRF 
expenditures and planned uses. 

Alameda CTC distributes Measure B/VRF Direct Local Program Distribution funds by 
formula allocations to eligible local jurisdictions and transit agencies.  During the first half 
of fiscal year 2013-2014 (FY 13-14), the Direct Local Program Distribution fund recipients 
received approximately $33.3 million in Measure B and $3.5 million in VRF distributions, as 
summarized by program in Table 1 on the following page. 

  

Page 101



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.10_Semi_Annual_Programs_Update\6.10_Memo_Semi_An
nual_Programs_Update_20140317.docx 

Table 1: Measure B/VRF Direct Local Program Distributions  
(First Half of FY 13/14) 

Measure B Programs 
Measure B 

Funds 
(in millions) 

Vehicle Registration Fee 
Program 

VRF 
Funds 

(in millions) 

Total 
Funds 

(in millions) 
Local Transportation Needs 
(includes Local Streets and 
Roads) 

$13.2 Local Road Improvement 
and Repair Program $3.5 $16.7 

Mass Transit $12.6   $12.6 
Special Transportation for 
Senior and People with 
Disabilities (Paratransit) 

$5.3   $5.3 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety $2.2   $2.2 

TOTAL $33.3  $3.5 $36.8 

 

For discretionary grant allocations, Alameda CTC sets aside a portion of Measure B/VRF 
specifically for discretionary grant programs.  Grant recipients are required to submit 
progress reports every six months providing grant status and expenditure updates.  

Background 

Summary of Measure B Direct Local Program Distributions  

Since the start of 2000 Measure B sales tax collections on April 1, 2002 through December 
31, 2013, Alameda CTC has distributed approximately $672.9 million in Measure B Direct 
Local Program Distribution funds to twenty local jurisdictions and transit agencies for 
transportation purposes. 

For FY 13-14, Alameda CTC estimates Measure B sales tax revenues will generate 
approximately $111.7 million of net sales tax revenues.  Of this amount, approximately 
$62.9 million will be distributed as Direct Local Program Distributions. The actual sales tax 
revenues during the first half of FY 13-14 indicate distributions to recipients will be higher 
than initially projected. Table 2 shows the actual Measure B Direct Local Program 
Distributions through the first half of FY 13-14. 

Table 2: Measure B Direct Local Program Distributions 
(First Half of FY 13/14) 

Measure B Programs Measure B Funds 
(in millions) 

Percentage of 
Total 

Local Transportation Needs (includes 
Local Streets and Roads) $13.2 39.7% 

Mass Transit $12.6 37.8% 
Special Transportation for Senior and 
People with Disabilities (Paratransit) $5.3 15.9% 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety $2.2 6.6% 

TOTAL $33.3 100% 

 

Page 102



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.10_Semi_Annual_Programs_Update\6.10_Memo_Semi_An
nual_Programs_Update_20140317.docx 

As agencies address their local transportation funding needs, it is important to note the 
Master Program Funding Agreement (MPFA) states that Local Streets and Roads funds are 
eligible for use on an array of local transportation improvements. In addition to traditional 
roadway improvements such as local road maintenance and rehabilitation, geometric 
improvements, and transportation mitigation, this program is also a funding option for 
applicable Local Transportation Improvements including bicycle/pedestrian, paratransit 
and transit improvements.  There are also examples of the Alameda CTC assisting in 
project delivery using the Direct Local Program Distribution Measure B funds or grant 
funds. These include implementing programs such as the countywide Safe Routes to 
School Program or the Same Day Transportation program in Hayward. There may be 
additional projects or programs with regional benefits that are prioritized in the future that 
the Alameda CTC may want to implement through Measure B programs.  Overall, the 
flexibility of this funding source allows the Alameda CTC and local jurisdictions to address 
Alameda County transportation priorities.  

Local agencies have also been better at utilizing the Direct Local Program Distribution 
funds. New timely use of funds and reserve policies were approved by the Alameda CTC 
and incorporated into new Master Program Funding Agreements (MPFA) contracts in 
2012, which limits reserves and establishes time frames to expend funds. The result is the 
level of unexpended reserves has decreased by over 25% over the last years. Based on 
the reserve policies and projected expenditure plans now required to be reported 
annually, further reductions of the unexpended balance of Measure B Direct Local 
Program Distribution funds are expected and Alameda CTC will continue to monitor and 
report on this issue. Additional information on the Annual Compliance Report process will 
be available in the summer.  

Summary of Vehicle Registration Fee Direct Local Program Distributions  

Since the start of Vehicle Registration Fee (VRF) collections on May 1, 2011 through 
December 31, 2013, Alameda CTC has directly distributed approximately $17.9 million in 
VRF Direct Local Program Distribution funds to fifteen local jurisdictions for local road 
improvements. These funds are eligible exclusively for local street and road improvements 
that have a relationship or benefit to the owner of motor vehicles paying the vehicle 
registration fee. 

For FY 13-14, Alameda CTC estimates VRF will generate approximately $10.9 million of net 
revenues.  Of this amount, approximately $6.6 million will be distributed as Direct Local 
Program Distributions.  The actual VRF revenues receipts during the first half of FY 13-14 
indicate distributions to recipients will be higher than initially projected. Table 3 shows the 
actual VRF Direct Local Program Distributions through the first half of FY 13-14.  

 

 

Page 103



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.10_Semi_Annual_Programs_Update\6.10_Memo_Semi_An
nual_Programs_Update_20140317.docx 

Table 3: VRF Direct Local Program Distributions (First Half of FY 13/14) 

VRF Program VRF Funds 
(in millions) 

Percentage of 
Total 

Local Road Improvement and Repair Program $3.5 100% 

TOTAL $3.5 100% 

 

Beginning in fiscal year 13/14, Alameda CTC will administer the Local Transportation 
Technology Program, a component of the VRF Program, as a Direct Local Program 
Distribution.  These funds represent 10 percent of VRF revenues (approximately $1 million 
annually) and are directed to Alameda CTC transportation management technology 
projects such as the “Smart Corridors Program” operated by the Alameda CTC.   

Measure B Grant Programs 

Alameda CTC distributes discretionary Measure B funds through four grant programs: 

1) Bicycle and Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund Grant Program 
2) Express Bus Grant Program 
3) Paratransit Gap Grant Program 
4) Transit Center Development Program 

These grant funds are available to local agencies, transit agencies and nonprofit 
organizations for transportation improvements through a competitive process. Alameda 
CTC goes through an extensive evaluation process to award discretionary funding. 
Community advisory committees are also included in the funding process for the 
Bicycle/Pedestrian and Paratransit grant funds.  

To date, for FY 13-14, Alameda CTC reimbursed project sponsors approximately $1.5 
million in Measure B grant funding.  The four competitive grant programs are described 
below.  

Bicycle and Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund (CDF) Grant Program 

Through the Bicycle and Pedestrian CDF Grant Program, Alameda CTC provides 
funding to bicycle and pedestrian transportation projects which encourage and 
increase accessibility, safety, and mobility for bicyclists and pedestrians throughout 
the County.  

Since the start of the program, Alameda CTC has allocated approximately $12.2 
million to 51 bicycle and pedestrian projects.  

Currently, there are eight active bicycle/pedestrian projects funded through this 
grant program. These projects include funds programmed through the FY 12-13 
Coordinated Program, which considered discretionary Measure B programs 

Page 104



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.10_Semi_Annual_Programs_Update\6.10_Memo_Semi_An
nual_Programs_Update_20140317.docx 

funding along with other funding sources including the VRF and $63.0 million of 
federal funding sources.   By consolidating the multiple funding sources, Alameda 
CTC created a more effective programming process that facilitated the 
implementation of projects that had greater beneficial impact. The funding 
approved through the FY 12-13 Coordinated Program included $2.18 million in 
Measure B funds to seven Bicycle/Pedestrian CDF Grant Program projects.   

To date, for FY 13-14, Alameda CTC reimbursed over $129,000 to project sponsors.  

Express Bus Service Grant Program 

The Express Bus Service program is designed to improve rapid bus service 
throughout the County. Projects funded under this competitive grant program 
include transportation facilities improvements, operations, and transit 
center/connectivity expansion. Since the start of the program, Alameda CTC has 
allocated approximately $9.6 million to 10 express bus service projects.  

Currently, there are four active express bus service projects.  These projects include 
funds programmed through the FY 12-13 Coordinated Program, which considered 
discretionary Measure B programs with other funding sources including the VRF 
program and $63.0 million of federal funding.   The funding approved through the 
FY 12-13 Coordinated Program included $2.2 million to three Express Bus Service 
Program projects.   

To date, for FY 13-14, Alameda CTC reimbursed over $532,000 to project sponsors. 

Paratransit Gap Grant Program 

The Paratransit Gap Grant program provides funding to local jurisdictions, transit 
agencies, and non-profit groups to improve transportation mobility and access to 
seniors and people with disabilities. The program funds a variety of projects from 
shuttle operations, same day/taxi service, transportation/outreach service 
(including special transportation service for individuals with dementia), volunteer 
driver services, travel escorts, and travel training.  

Since the start of the program, Alameda CTC has allocated approximately $14.4 
million to 70 projects and programs for seniors and people with disabilities. The 
Alameda CTC Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee (PAPCO) makes 
recommendations to the Commission on the Paratransit Gap grant funding.  

Currently, there are thirteen active Paratransit Gap projects.  

To date, for FY 13-14, Alameda CTC reimbursed approximately $774,000 to project 
sponsors.  

Transit Center Development Grant Program 

Page 105



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.10_Semi_Annual_Programs_Update\6.10_Memo_Semi_An
nual_Programs_Update_20140317.docx 

The Transit Center Development (TCD) grant program focuses on development of 
mixed-use residential or commercial areas designed to maximize access to public 
transportation. These projects are also referred to as Transit Oriented Development 
Projects (TOD) or Priority Development Areas (PDA).  These funds are available to 
local jurisdictions to encourage development near transit centers.  

Since the start of the program, Alameda CTC allocated over $1.6 million to TCD 
projects throughout Alameda County.  

To date, for FY 13-14, Alameda CTC has reimbursed approximately $19,800 to 
project sponsors.  

VRF Grant Programs 

Alameda CTC distributes VRF funds through two grant programs: 

1) Transit for Congestion Relief Program  
2) Pedestrian and Bicyclist Access and Safety Program  

These grant funds are available through a competitive process to local jurisdictions and 
transit agencies for transportation improvements.  Alameda CTC goes through an 
extensive evaluation process to award discretionary funding.  

In May 2013, the first cycle of grant funding for these programs were allocated as part of 
the Coordinated Funding Program. The VRF funding allocation included $1.5 million to 
two Bicycle/Pedestrian Program projects and $10.0 million to four Transit Program projects.   

To date, for FY 13-14, Alameda CTC has reimbursed approximately $41,800 to project 
sponsors.  

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Measure B Program Active Grants List 
B. Vehicle Registration Fee Program Active Grants List 

 

Staff Contact 

Matt Todd, Principal Transportation Engineer 

Page 106

mailto:mtodd@alamedactc.org


A
la

m
e

d
a 

C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 

M
e

as
u

re
 B

 G
ra

n
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

 
A

ct
iv

e
 P

ro
je

ct
 S

p
o

n
so

r 
A

gr
e

e
m

e
n

ts
 

In
d

e
x

A
gr

e
e

m
e

n
t 

N
u

m
b

e
r

P
ro

je
ct

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

(A
P

N
)

Sp
o

n
so

r
P

ro
je

ct
 N

am
e

 M
e

as
u

re
 B

 

Fu
n

d
s 

A
w

ar
d

e
d

 
St

at
u

s

1
A

0
9

-0
0

2
2

6
3

4
.5

C
it

y 
o

f 
N

ew
ar

k
N

ew
ar

k 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
1

1
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

2
A

1
3

-0
0

5
9

6
3

6
.2

C
it

y 
o

f 
Em

er
yv

ill
e

C
h

ri
st

ie
 A

ve
 B

ay
 T

ra
il 

G
ap

 C
lo

su
re

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

3
A

1
3

-0
0

6
2

6
3

6
.5

C
it

y 
o

f 
A

la
m

ed
a

C
ro

ss
 A

la
m

ed
a 

Tr
ai

l (
R

al
p

h
 A

p
p

ez
at

to
 M

em
o

ri
al

 P
ar

kw
ay

, W
eb

st
er

 t
o

 P
o

gg
i)

7
9

3
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

4
A

1
3

-0
0

6
3

6
3

6
.6

C
it

y 
o

f 
A

lb
an

y
B

u
ch

an
an

/M
ar

in
 B

ik
ew

ay
5

3
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

5
A

1
3

-0
0

6
4

6
3

6
.7

C
it

y 
o

f 
Sa

n
 L

ea
n

d
ro

W
. J

u
an

a 
P

ed
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

3
4

6
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

6
A

1
3

-0
0

6
5

6
3

6
.8

C
it

y 
o

f 
O

ak
la

n
d

Fr
u

it
va

le
 A

liv
e 

G
ap

 C
lo

su
re

 S
tr

ee
ts

ca
p

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 (

Fr
u

it
va

le
 A

ve
 E

.1
2

th
 t

o
 E

st
u

ar
y)

1
1

3
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

7
A

1
3

-0
0

6
6

6
3

6
.9

C
it

y 
o

f 
P

ie
d

m
o

n
t

P
ie

d
m

o
n

t 
P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d

 B
ic

yc
le

 M
as

te
r 

P
la

n
1

0
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

8
A

1
3

-0
0

6
7

6
3

7
.0

C
yc

le
s 

o
f 

C
h

an
ge

B
ik

e-
G

o
-R

o
u

n
d

 (
ed

u
ca

ti
o

n
/s

af
et

y 
p

ro
gr

am
)

2
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

2
,2

9
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  

1
-

6
5

1
.3

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t
A

C
 T

ra
n

si
t 

Ex
p

an
si

o
n

 o
f 

Tr
an

si
t 

C
en

te
r 

at
 S

an
 L

ea
n

d
ro

 B
A

R
T

3
2

1
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

2
A

1
3

-0
0

6
0

6
3

6
.3

A
C

 T
R

A
N

SI
T

Ea
st

 B
ay

 B
u

s 
R

ap
id

 T
ra

n
si

t 
B

ik
e/

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 E
le

m
en

ts
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

3
A

1
3

-0
0

7
0

6
3

7
.3

LA
V

TA
R

o
u

te
 1

0
 &

 R
ap

id
 R

o
u

te
 O

p
er

at
io

n
s

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

4
A

1
3

-0
0

7
1

6
3

7
.4

LA
V

TA
R

o
u

te
 1

2
v,

 2
0

x,
 a

n
d

 7
0

x 
O

p
er

at
io

n
s

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

2
,5

2
1

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  

1
A

0
6

-0
0

4
4

6
6

2
.2

C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t

Tr
i-

C
it

y 
Tr

av
el

 T
ra

in
in

g 
P

ilo
t 

P
ro

je
ct

2
3

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

2
A

1
3

-0
0

4
1

6
6

8
.1

A
lz

h
ei

m
er

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

o
f 

th
e 

Ea
st

 B
ay

Sp
ec

ia
l T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
In

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

w
it

h
 D

em
en

ti
a

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

0
,0

0
0

 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

3
A

1
3

-0
0

4
3

6
6

8
.2

C
en

te
r 

fo
r 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
Li

vi
n

g,
 In

c.
 

M
o

b
ili

ty
 M

at
te

rs
 P

ro
je

ct
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

5
0

,0
0

0
 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

4
A

1
3

-0
0

4
2

6
6

8
.3

B
ay

 A
re

a 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
A

cc
es

si
b

le
 G

ro
u

p
 T

ri
p

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

Yo
u

th
 a

n
d

 A
d

u
lt

s 
w

it
h

 D
is

ab
ili

ti
es

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
7

2
,0

0
0

 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

5
A

1
3

-0
0

4
5

6
6

8
.4

C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t

Tr
i-

C
it

y 
M

o
b

ili
ty

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 T
ra

ve
l T

ra
in

in
g 

P
ro

gr
am

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

0
,0

0
0

 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

6
A

1
3

-0
0

5
2

6
6

8
.5

Se
n

io
r 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 P

ro
gr

am
 o

f 
Th

e 
Tr

i V
al

le
y

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 A
ss

is
te

d
 S

en
io

r 
Tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 P

ro
gr

am
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
0

,0
0

0
 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

7
A

1
3

-0
0

5
0

6
6

8
.6

C
it

y 
o

f 
P

le
as

an
to

n
D

o
w

n
to

w
n

 R
o

u
te

 S
h

u
tt

le
 (

D
TR

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
5

,5
4

4
 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

8
A

1
3

-0
0

4
6

6
6

8
.7

C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t

Tr
i-

C
it

y 
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 D

ri
ve

r 
P

ro
gr

am
s

2
5

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

9
A

1
3

-0
0

4
7

6
6

8
.8

C
it

y 
o

f 
Fr

em
o

n
t

Tr
i-

C
it

y 
Ta

xi
 V

o
u

ch
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

0
,0

0
0

 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

1
0

A
1

3
-0

0
4

4
6

6
8

.9
C

it
y 

o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e
8

-T
o

-G
o

: A
 D

em
an

d
 R

es
p

o
n

se
, D

o
o

r 
to

 D
o

o
r 

Sh
u

tt
le

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

6
,0

0
0

 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

1
1

A
1

3
-0

0
5

1
6

6
9

.0
Se

n
io

r 
H

el
p

lin
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

R
id

es
 f

o
r 

Se
n

io
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

0
,0

0
0

 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

1
2

A
1

3
-0

0
4

8
6

6
9

.1
C

it
y 

o
f 

H
ay

w
ar

d
 

C
en

tr
al

 C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ax
i P

ro
gr

am
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2

,1
0

0
 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

1
3

A
1

3
-0

0
4

9
6

6
9

.2
C

it
y 

o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d
Ta

xi
-U

p
 &

 G
o

 P
ro

je
ct

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

5
,0

0
0

 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

2
,3

8
0

,6
4

4
$

   
   

   
   

  7
,2

0
0

,6
4

4
$

   
   

   
   

  
2

5
 A

ct
iv

e
 M

e
as

u
re

 B
 G

ra
n

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s

B
IC

Y
C

LE
 A

N
D

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

EX
P

R
ES

S 
B

U
S 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

P
A

R
A

TR
A

N
SI

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

A
LL

 A
C

TI
V

E 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 S

U
M

M
A

TI
O

N

8
 A

ct
iv

e
 B

ik
e

/P
e

d
e

st
ri

an
 P

ro
je

ct
s

4
 A

ct
iv

e
 E

xp
re

ss
 B

u
s 

P
ro

je
ct

s

1
3

 A
ct

iv
e

 P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t 
P

ro
je

ct
s

La
st

 U
p

d
a

te
d

: M
a

rc
h

 1
2

, 2
0

1
4

6.10A

Page 107



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 108



A
la

m
e

d
a 

C
o

u
n

ty
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 

V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
gi

st
ra

ti
o

n
 F

e
e

 G
ra

n
ts

 P
ro

gr
am

 
A

ct
iv

e
 P

ro
gr

am
s/

P
ro

je
ct

s

In
d

ex

A
gr

ee
m

e
n

t 

N
u

m
b

e
r

P
ro

je
ct

 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

(A
P

N
)

Sp
o

n
so

r
P

ro
je

ct
 N

am
e

 V
R

F 

Fu
n

d
s 

A
w

ar
d

e
d

 
St

at
u

s

1
A

13
-0

05
9

63
6

.2
C

it
y 

o
f 

Em
er

yv
ill

e
C

h
ri

st
ie

 A
ve

 B
ay

 T
ra

il 
G

ap
 C

lo
su

re
5

0
0

,0
0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

2
A

13
-0

06
1

63
6

.4
Ea

st
 B

ay
 R

eg
io

n
al

 P
ar

ks
 D

is
tr

ic
t

B
ay

 T
ra

il 
- 

G
ill

m
an

 t
o

 B
u

ch
an

an
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

1
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

1
A

13
-0

05
7

63
6

.0
C

it
y 

o
f 

B
e

rk
el

ey
B

e
rk

el
ey

 B
A

R
T 

P
la

za
 &

 T
ra

n
si

t 
A

re
a 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
,7

18
,0

00
 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

2
A

13
-0

05
8

63
6

.1
C

it
y 

o
f 

U
n

io
n

 C
it

y 
U

C
 B

A
R

T 
St

at
io

n
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 &
 R

R
 P

ed
 X

in
g 

C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

,7
30

,0
00

 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

3
A

13
-0

06
8

63
7

.1
C

it
y 

o
f 

A
la

m
ed

a
Es

tu
ar

y 
C

ro
ss

in
g 

Sh
u

tt
le

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
00

,0
00

 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

4
A

13
-0

06
9

63
7

.2
C

it
y 

o
f 

O
ak

la
n

d
B

ro
ad

w
ay

 S
h

u
tt

le
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

52
,0

00
 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

1
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  1
1

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

2
 A

ct
iv

e
 B

ik
e

/P
ed

e
st

ri
an

 P
ro

je
ct

s

4
 A

ct
iv

e
 T

ra
n

si
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s

6
 A

ct
iv

e
 V

R
F 

G
ra

n
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s

B
IC

Y
C

LE
 A

N
D

 P
ED

ES
TR

IA
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M

TR
A

N
SI

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

A
LL

 A
C

T
IV

E 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
S 

SU
M

M
A

TI
O

N

La
st

 U
p

d
a

te
d

: M
a

rc
h

 1
2,

 2
01

4

6.10B

Page 109



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 110



 
 

   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.11_Draft_FY14_15_MeasureB_SP_Assumptions_Allocation_Plan\6.

11_DraftFY14-15_SPU-Assumptions20140401_Final.docx 
 

 

Memorandum 6.11 

 
DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Draft FY 2014-15 Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan Update 
Assumptions and Allocation Plan 

RECOMMENDATION: (1) Approve the assumptions described herein as the basis for the 
preparation of the FY 2014-15 Measure B Capital Program Strategic 
Plan Update.  

(2) Approve the Measure B funding commitments and allocations to 
the specific individual capital projects included in the 1986 and 
2000 Measure B Capital Programs, and confirm previously 
approved advances, exchanges and loans as presented herein. 

(3) Approve the Draft Allocation Plans for the 1986 and 2000 Measure B 
Capital Programs. 

(4) Confirm debt service obligation from the 2000 Measure B Capital 
Fund related to the recent bond issuance. 

 

Summary  

The Draft FY 2014-15 Measure B Strategic Plan Update (Draft FY14-15 SPU) addresses both 
the 1986 Measure B Capital Program and the 2000 Measure B Capital Program.  While the 
governing boards for each measure have merged, the separate requirements related to 
each measure remain in effect and continue to apply to the programming, allocation 
and expenditure of Measure B funds made available through each of the capital 
programs.  The assumptions related to the Draft FY14-15 SPU are described herein.  The 
attachments to this memorandum consist of financial information necessary for the fiscal 
management of the capital program.  The attachments include information pertaining to 
Measure B commitments to each individual capital project; the anticipated timing of 
future allocations and expenditures; and the various advances, exchanges and loans 
currently approved by the Alameda CTC.  The Draft FY14-15 SPU reflects the recent 
issuance of Series 2014 Bonds issued to advance the delivery of Measure B capital 
projects earlier than would be possible in a pay-as-you-go scenario and the obligation of 
debt service associated with the financing. 

Approval of the recommended actions will provide the basis for the Final FY 2014-15 
Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan Update (FY14-15 SPU) expected to be 
approved in June 2014.  The Final FY14-15 SPU will provide the road map for proceeding 
with delivery of the remainder of both Measure B-funded capital programs with a focus 

Page 111



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.11_Draft_FY14_15_MeasureB_SP_Assumptions_Allocation_Plan\6.

11_DraftFY14-15_SPU-Assumptions20140401_Final.docx 
 

 

on providing committed funding to the capital projects at the time they are needed to 
reimburse eligible project expenditures incurred by the implementing agencies. 

The remaining projects from the 1986 Measure B Capital Program along with all of the 
capital projects from the 2000 Measure B Capital Program, including completed projects, 
are summarized in Attachment A. 

Background 

The Alameda CTC updates the Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan annually to 
confirm the commitments of Measure B capital projects funding to individual capital 
projects included in the 1986 Measure B (1986 MB) Transportation Expenditure Plan or in 
the 2000 Measure B (2000 MB) Transportation Expenditure Plan.  The 1986 MB and 2000 MB 
capital programs must continue to adhere to the requirements and policies of their 
respective Measures.  The assumptions to be incorporated into the development of the 
Draft and Final versions of the FY14-15 SPU are divided into three categories: 
 

• Assumptions pertaining to both the 1986 MB and 2000 MB Capital Programs; 
• Assumptions pertaining only to the 1986 MB Capital Program; and 
• Assumptions pertaining only to the 2000 MB Capital Program. 

 
Assumptions pertaining to both the 1986 MB and 2000 MB Capital Programs 
The following assumptions are related to both the 1986 MB and 2000 MB Capital Programs 
and will be incorporated into the FY14-15 SPU: 
 
1. The financial accounts and Measure B commitments for both the 1986 MB and 2000 

MB Capital Programs will be kept independent for the purposes of the FY14-15 SPU; 
2. The timing of the need for Measure B funds for each capital project will be based on 

existing and anticipated encumbrances of Measure B funds, including 
advances/exchanges confirmed in the FY14-15 SPU, and the most current information 
available from the project sponsors related to the project status and schedule; 

3. Projects will be implemented and funded sequentially in phases as prescribed in the 
individual Master Project Funding Agreements and other funding agreements in 
accordance with the adopted capital project funding procedure for each Capital 
Program; 

4. The commitment of Measure B funds for each capital project will reflect the Cost 
Allocation Policy adopted by the ACTIA Board in October, 2009 which allows for the 
classification of all direct project costs and assignment of these costs to the 
appropriate capital project; 

5. The financial assumptions in the FY14-15 SPU includes the expenditure of the proceeds 
from the recent bond issuance as approved by the Commission; and 

6. Any future advances or exchanges not included in the FY14-15 SPU, which involve 
Measure B Capital funds, will be considered on a case-by-case basis and the subject 
of separate action by the Commission. 

Page 112



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.11_Draft_FY14_15_MeasureB_SP_Assumptions_Allocation_Plan\6.

11_DraftFY14-15_SPU-Assumptions20140401_Final.docx 
 

 

 
Assumptions pertaining only to the 1986 MB Capital Program 
The following assumptions are related to the 1986 MB Capital Program and will be 
incorporated into the FY14-15 SPU: 
 
1. The commitment of 1986 Measure B funds to the remaining capital projects will 

maintain the commitments approved in the FY 2013-14 Strategic Plan Update.  The 
timing of the anticipated expenditures of the remaining commitments of 1986 Measure 
B funding have been adjusted to reflect the current status of all projects.  The 
remaining commitments are considered fully allocated for the purpose of the funding 
procedures for 1986 Measure B capital projects. 

2. The $12 million exchange related to the 2014 State Transportation Improvement 
Program (STIP) and the I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector Project (ACTA 
Project No. MB226) is reflected in the Draft FY14-15 SPU.  The funding for the I-880 to 
Mission Boulevard East-West Connector Project (ACTA MB226) included $14.3 million of 
CMATIP from an exchange approved during the 2012 STIP programming cycle.  The 
approved 2014 STIP programming includes $12 million of STIP funds programmed to 
ACTA MB226 exchanged for an equivalent amount of the CMATIP funds.  The freed up 
CMATIP funds, i.e. $12 million, will be made available to three projects as approved by 
the Commission and reflected in Attachment D. 

3. The 1986 Measure B commitments to capital projects that have begun a fully funded 
construction phase will be adjusted to reflect the construction phase funding plan.  
Any surplus Measure B funds, i.e. in excess of the amount in the construction phase 
funding plan including contingency, will be reassigned to the 1986 Measure B Capital 
Projects Reserve; 

4. The 1986 Measure B commitment to any capital project for which the final project 
phase (typically construction except for “Study Only” projects) has been closed out 
with an unexpended balance of 1986 Measure B funds will be adjusted to reflect the 
costs savings.  Any surplus 1986 Measure B funds will be reassigned to the 1986 
Measure B Capital Projects Reserve; 

5. The 1986 Measure B Capital Projects Reserve will be held in reserve to fund additional 
construction phase capital costs for approved project scopes and will be allocated to 
individual capital projects by separate Commission action as qualifying needs are 
identified; 

6. The Local Match requirements prescribed by 1986 MB for individual capital projects will 
remain in effect; 

7. The rate of return on the investment funds in the current portfolio is approximated at 
0.40% per annum; 

8. The Alameda CTC currently owns property that was acquired for a 1986 MB capital 
project which is now considered surplus.  The FY14-15 SPU assumes that sales of the 
surplus property will yield at least $4.0 million of proceeds by the end of FY 2015-16. 

 
Assumptions pertaining only to the 2000 MB Capital Program 

Page 113



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.11_Draft_FY14_15_MeasureB_SP_Assumptions_Allocation_Plan\6.

11_DraftFY14-15_SPU-Assumptions20140401_Final.docx 
 

 

The following assumptions are related to the 2000 MB Capital Program and will be 
incorporated into the FY14-15 SPU: 
 
1. The FY 2013-14 Ending 2000 Measure B Programmed Balance for each capital project 

will be derived by deducting any amounts allocated during the current fiscal year, FY 
2013/14, from the FY 2013-14 Beginning 2000 Measure B Programmed Balance 
approved in the FY13/14 SPU, and by accounting for any adjustments to the 2000 
Measure B funding commitments approved by the Commission; 

2. The Program Escalation Factor (PEF) used to convert the FY 2013-14 Ending 2000 
Measure B Programmed Balance to the FY 2014-15 Beginning 2000 Measure B 
Programmed Balance will be 1.0; 

3. The total of the 2000 Measure B funding commitments to all capital projects is  $786.5 
million; 

4. Isabel Avenue - Route 84/I-580 Interchange (ACTIA No. 23) – Projects adjacent to 
ACTIA No. 23 are under construction and include elements related to the interchange 
and the approaches to the interchange. The interchange construction is complete 
and project close-out is underway.  The remaining $1.5 million of previously 
unallocated 2000 Measure B commitment is allocated for project closeout costs and 
will address unanticipated increases in the right-of-way and utility relocation phases.  

5. The FY14-15 SPU will include an Allocation Plan which lays out future allocations 
expected from the FY 2014-15 Beginning 2000 Measure B Programmed Balance for 
each capital project and will serve as the basis of the program-wide financial model; 

6. The estimated portion of 2000 Measure B revenues in FY 2014-15 for the Capital 
Projects Fund is $48.8 million.  The projected growth rate for sales tax revenue in future 
fiscal years is 2% per annum; 

7. The rate of return on the investment funds in the current portfolio is approximated at 
0.25% per annum; 

8. The $37.03 million exchange approved during the 2012 State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) programming cycle for the Route 84 Expressway 
Widening Project (Project No. ACTIA 24) is reflected in the Draft FY14-15 SPU.  The 
funding for the Route 84 Expressway Widening Project includes $37.03 million of STIP 
funding programmed to the Project.  An equivalent amount from the 2000 Measure B 
Commitment for ACTIA No. 24 will be paid to the Local Fund Exchange Program (CMA 
TIP) administered by the Alameda CTC and made available to the 13 projects 
included in the 2012 STIP exchange as approved by the Alameda CTC.  One of the 13 
projects adopted into the CMATIP to receive the exchanged funds, the I-880 to Mission 
Boulevard East-West Connector Project (MB Project No. MB226) has been split into four 
projects as part of an exchange related to the 2014 STIP programming cycle. The 
exchanged funds will be distributed to the 16 projects (13 plus three from 2014 STIP 
cycle) through the CMATIP Program administered by the Alameda CTC as reflected in 
Attachment D; 

9. The advance of $8.5 million of 2000 Measure B Capital funding for the I-580 Eastbound 
HOV/Auxiliary Lane Project and the I-580 Eastbound Express Lanes Project, as 

Page 114



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.11_Draft_FY14_15_MeasureB_SP_Assumptions_Allocation_Plan\6.

11_DraftFY14-15_SPU-Assumptions20140401_Final.docx 
 

 

approved by the Alameda CTC in September 2011, is reflected in the Draft FY14-15 
SPU.  The Measure B advance expenditures are expected to be offset by future toll 
revenues from the express lanes.  The timing of the advances and the offsetting future 
toll revenues are based on the current project delivery status and schedules of the 
individual projects involved.  The need to delay the availability of the Measure B 
Capital funding for three other Measure B Capital Projects, as was approved originally 
with the advance in September 2011, is not reflected in the Draft FY14-15 SPU.  The 
recent issuance of debt financing has alleviated the restrictions on the availability of 
Measure B Capital funding on a pay-as-you-go basis; 

10. The allocation of $30.0 million of 2000 Measure B Capital funding for the I-580 Corridor 
Improvements which includes Eastbound and Westbound Express Lanes Project is 
reflected in the Draft FY14-15 SPU.  The Measure B allocation expenditures are 
expected to be reimbursed from future toll revenues of the express lanes.  The timing 
of the allocation and the reimbursement of future toll revenues is based on the current 
project delivery status and schedules of the individual projects involved; and 

11. Debt service obligations related to the recent bond issuance will have priority over 
other obligations from the 2000 Measure B Capital Account. 

 
Measure B Capital Programs 
The summary of Measure B Capital Projects included in Attachment A, shows the total 
Measure B commitment for the remaining capital projects from the 1986 MB (ACTA) 
capital program, and all of the capital projects included in the 2000 MB (ACTIA) capital 
program.  The remaining commitments from the 1986 Measure B Capital Account were 
established primarily through two amendments to the 1986 Expenditure Plan approved in 
FY 2005/06.  The amendments deleted projects that could not be delivered and 
redirected the 1986 Measure B commitments for the projects that were deleted to 
replacement projects. 
 
The total 1986 Measure B commitment for the five individual replacement projects and a 
program-wide closeout “project” equals $199.6 million as shown in Attachment A. 
 
The total 2000 Measure B commitment for the 27 projects included in the 2000 Measure B 
Expenditure Plan is $786.5 million as shown in Attachment A.  One capital project, the I-
580 Castro Valley Interchanges Improvements project, has both 1986 MB and 2000 MB 
funding as shown in Attachment A (ACTA MB 239 and ACTIA No. 12). 
 
 
 
1986 Measure B Capital Program 
The total commitment of 1986 Measure B funds to the remaining projects included in 
Attachment A, are shown in more detail in Attachment B.  Attachment B shows the timing 
of the anticipated expenditure of the remaining 1986 Measure B commitments.  The 

Page 115



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.11_Draft_FY14_15_MeasureB_SP_Assumptions_Allocation_Plan\6.

11_DraftFY14-15_SPU-Assumptions20140401_Final.docx 
 

 

remaining 1986 Measure B commitments shown in Attachment B are anticipated for the 
following purposes: 
 
1. I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector (MB226) – The remaining 1986 Measure 

B commitment is for completing the on-going design, right-of-way, and utility 
relocation phases, and for the subsequent construction phase which is currently 
underfunded. 

2. Route 238/Mission-Foothill-Jackson Corridor Improvement (MB238) - The 1986 Measure 
B commitment has been fulfilled with no remaining expenditures beyond FY 2013-14. 

3. I-580/Redwood Road Interchange (MB239) – The 1986 Measure B commitment for this 
project is a funding contribution to the I-580 Castro Valley Interchange Improvement 
Project (ACTIA No. 12) included in the 2000 MB Capital Program.  The remaining 1986 
Measure B commitment is for completing the construction phase, including the three-
year landscape maintenance obligation, and closing out prior phases. 

4. Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis (MB240) – The 
remaining 1986 Measure B commitment is for completing the on-going 
scoping/planning phase being implemented by the Alameda CTC.  The project does 
not currently include project-specific implementation beyond the planning/scoping 
phase. 

5. Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement (MB 241) – The remaining 
1986 Measure B commitment is for the project development, right-of-way and 
construction phases. 

6. Program-wide and Project Closeout Costs (MB Var) - The Program-wide and Project 
Closeout Costs include miscellaneous costs related to program-wide activities and 
post-construction commitments such as follow up landscaping projects, required 
landscape maintenance, right-of-way settlements, right-of-way close-out, interagency 
agreement closeout, etc.  Once project construction is closed out, any remaining 
1986 Measure B commitment for the projects is moved to this line item for budgeting 
and cashflow purposes until the project is completely closed out financially. 

7. The 1986 Measure B commitment to the BART Warm Springs Extension project is fulfilled 
completely by the 2000 Measure B commitment under project ACTIA No. 02. 

 
The 1986 Measure B Capital Fund includes more funding than the total of the remaining 
unexpended 1986 Measure B commitments to capital projects.  The uncommitted funding 
is held in a Capital Projects Reserve.  The Draft FY14-15 SPU includes the following 
assumptions related to the 1986 Measure B Capital Projects Reserve: 
 
1. The 1986 Measure B commitments to capital projects that have begun a fully funded 

construction phase will be adjusted to reflect the construction phase funding plan and 
any surplus 1986 Measure B funds, i.e. in excess of the amount in the construction 
phase funding plan including contingency, will be reassigned to the 1986 Measure B 
Capital Projects Reserve; 

Page 116



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.11_Draft_FY14_15_MeasureB_SP_Assumptions_Allocation_Plan\6.

11_DraftFY14-15_SPU-Assumptions20140401_Final.docx 
 

 

2. The 1986 Measure B commitments to capital projects that have closed out the final 
project phase, (typically construction except for “Study Only” projects) with 1986 
Measure B funds remaining will be adjusted to reflect the costs savings and any surplus 
1986 Measure B funds will be reassigned to the 1986 Measure B Capital Projects 
Reserve; and 

3. The 1986 Measure B Capital Projects Reserve funding will be held in reserve to fund 
additional construction phase capital costs for approved project scopes and will be 
allocated to individual capital projects by separate Commission action as qualifying 
needs are identified. 

 
2000 Measure B Capital Program 
The procedures for managing the 2000 Measure B commitments are centered around 
allocations from the Measure B “Programmed Balance” for each capital project.  The 
original Programmed Balance was established in the 2000 Expenditure Plan, which was 
used as the basis for establishing the “Initial Programmed Balance” at the beginning of 
revenue collection in 2002.  Since 2002, the Programmed Balance for each capital 
project has been adjusted each fiscal year using a “Program Escalation Factor (PEF)” 
typically adopted by the Board with the other Strategic Plan assumptions.  During the FY 
2009-10 Strategic Plan process, the Board approved a PEF of 1.0 to be used for the 
remainder of the 2000 Measure B Capital Program, which effectively holds the total 2000 
Measure B commitment to the projects in the 2000 MB Capital Program at $786.5 million.   
 
The total of the commitments of 2000 Measure B funds to the individual projects included 
in Attachment A are shown in more detail in Attachment C1 and reflect a PEF equal to 
1.0 for the FY14-15 SPU.  The FY 2014-15 Beginning Programmed Balance for each project 
is equal to the Remaining Programmed (Un-Allocated) Balance shown in Attachment C1 
and represents the amount available for future allocation. Attachment C2 shows the 
amount expended through December 31, 2013 compared to the total amount allocated 
for each of the 2000 MB capital projects.  The FY 2014-15 2000 Measure B Allocation Plan 
Schedule shown in Attachment C3 lays out the timing of the anticipated future 
allocations for the remainder of the 2000 Measure B Capital Program.  The future 2000 
Measure B allocations are anticipated for the following purpose(s) as shown in the FY 
2014-15 2000 Measure B Allocation Plan Notes in Attachment C4: 
 
1. Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) Improvements (ACTIA No. 01) – This project is a 

programmatic project that funds individual improvements proposed by the San 
Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC) which operates the ACE service.  The 
eligible project list is updated regularly by the SJRRC and incorporated into the 
Measure B Capital funding approach approved by the Alameda CTC. 

2. I-680 Sunol Express Lane – Southbound (ACTIA 08A) - The future 2000 Measure B 
allocations are anticipated supplement future operating costs of the lane above the 
toll revenues available for operations as approved by the Alameda CTC in December 
2012. 

Page 117



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.11_Draft_FY14_15_MeasureB_SP_Assumptions_Allocation_Plan\6.

11_DraftFY14-15_SPU-Assumptions20140401_Final.docx 
 

 

3. I-680 Sunol Express Lanes – Northbound (ACTIA 08B) - The future 2000 Measure B 
allocations are anticipated for project development, system management and 
integration, right of way and construction phases. 

4. Iron Horse Transit Route (ACTIA 09) -- The future 2000 Measure B allocations are 
anticipated for project development, right of way and construction phases. 

5. Dumbarton Corridor Improvements – (ACTIA 25) - The future 2000 Measure B 
allocations are anticipated for on-going project development phases and for 
implementation of potential phased improvements while funding for the planned 
overall corridor is identified.   

 
Project expenditures for projects included in the 2000 Measure B Capital Program include 
expenditures incurred directly by the Alameda CTC.  The ACTIA Board adopted a Cost 
Allocation Policy in October 2009 to address the allocation of ACTIA-incurred expenses 
against project funding.  The Draft FY14-15 SPU includes the assumption that the Cost 
Allocation Policy applies to Alameda CTC-incurred expenses in the same fashion as it 
applied to ACTIA-incurred expenses. 
 
Capital Program Financial Plans for the 1986 and 2000 Measure B Capital Programs 
Without an ongoing revenue stream, the commitments of the 1986 MB capital funds are 
constrained by the current balances of the 1986 MB Capital Account plus interest earned 
until the accounts are drawn down (currently anticipated to occur in the FY 2018-19 
timeframe).  Debt financing will not be needed to provide the remaining 1986 Measure B 
commitments for the 1986 MB Capital Program at the time they are needed to reimburse 
eligible project expenditures since the funds are currently “in the bank.”  Attachment B 
shows the 1986 Measure B commitments to the remaining 1986 MB capital projects and 
the anticipated timing of the drawdowns based on current project schedules. 
 
More than $723 million of 2000 Measure B funding has been allocated to date and made 
available for encumbrance in agreements related to capital project expenditures (i.e. 
92% of the total 2000 Measure B commitment to all capital projects of $786.5 million).  The 
allocated funds to date represent more 2000 Measure B Capital funds than can be 
provided to the projects on a “pay-as-you-go” basis.  The alternative to pay-as-you-go is 
debt financing or borrowing to effectively make future revenues available sooner to 
reimburse eligible project expenditures as they are incurred.  The Alameda CTC recently 
issued Sales Tax Revenue Bonds (Limited Tax Bonds) to alleviate the cashflow constraint 
related to the pay-as-you-go approach and to ensure 2000 Measure B Capital 
commitments are available when needed to reimburse eligible project costs as they are 
incurred by the implementing agencies on the most aggressive schedules attainable.  
Attachment D shows the 2000 Measure B capital project commitments including the 
anticipated timing of the project line item expenditures based on current project 
schedules. 
 
Debt Financing for the 2000 Measure B Capital Program 

Page 118



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.11_Draft_FY14_15_MeasureB_SP_Assumptions_Allocation_Plan\6.

11_DraftFY14-15_SPU-Assumptions20140401_Final.docx 
 

 

The Alameda CTC Sales Tax Revenue Bonds (Limited Tax Bonds), Series 2014 were issued, 
and as of March 4, 2014, the proceeds are available to fund expenditures related to the 
commitments of 2000 MB Capital Projects.  Approximately $136.6 million of bond 
proceeds are available for capital project expenditures.  The 6-year repayment of the 
principal begins in 2017 and continues until March 2022, or the end of the Measure B sales 
tax collection period. 
 
The process for issuing bonds secured by the sales tax, referred to as “limited tax bonds,” 
is prescribed by the California Public Utilities Code (PUC) and expanded upon in 
guidelines prepared by the California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission 
(CDIAC).  The required process includes the Alameda CTC adopting a resolution 
authorizing the issuance of bonds.  The resolution authorizing the issuance of bonds 
addresses a number of PUC requirements.  The Alameda CTC also adopted Post-Issuance 
Tax Compliance Procedures for Tax-Exempt Bonds in January 2014. 
 
The capital projects for which expenditures are eligible for the bond proceeds are 
described in the financing documents as follows: 
 
“The Series 2014 Project consists of the BART Warms Springs Extension, the BART Oakland 
Airport Connector, the Route 84 Expressway, the I-580 Corridor Improvements, the 
Downtown Oakland Streetscape Improvement, the Iron Horse Bicycle, Pedestrian, and 
Transit Route, the I-880/State Route 92 Reliever-Clawiter/Whitesell Interchange, the I-880 
Corridor Improvement and the I-680 Express Lane or such other transportation 
improvements as permitted by the Act, the Ordinance, the Expenditure Plan and the Tax 
Certificate executed and delivered in connection with the Series 2014 Bonds.” 
 
The specific 2000 MB capital projects listed in the Series 2014 Project description account 
for the majority of the need for financing. 
 
Fiscal Impact: There is no significant fiscal impact expected to result from the recommended 
action. 
 

Attachments: 

  A. Summary of Measure B Capital Projects Current Phase and Measure B Funding 

 B. 1986 Measure B Capital Project Remaining Commitments and Line Item Expenditures 

 C1.   2000 Measure B Capital Project Commitment Summary 

 C2.   2000 Measure B Capital Project Allocations and Expended to Date 

 C3.  2000 Measure B Capital Project Allocation Plan Schedule 

 C4. 2000 Measure B Capital Project Allocation Plan Notes 

Page 119



   
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.11_Draft_FY14_15_MeasureB_SP_Assumptions_Allocation_Plan\6.

11_DraftFY14-15_SPU-Assumptions20140401_Final.docx 
 

 

 D1. 2000 Measure B Capital Project Line Item Expenditures 

 D2. 2000 Measure B Capital Program Advances and Repayments 

D3. 2000 Measure B Capital Program Advances STIP Exchange Project Detail Sheet 
  

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Raj Murthy, Program Manager, Project Controls Team 

 

Page 120

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:rmurthy@alamedactc.org


Attachment A

April 2014 - Draft

 1986 MB
(ACTA) 

 2000 MB
(ACTIA) 

1 I-880 to Mission Blvd East-West Connector LSR MB 226 88.8 0.0

2 Route 238/Mission-Foothill-Jackson Corridor Improvement LSR MB 238 80.0 0.0

3 Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis Hwy MB 240 5.0 0.0

4 Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement LSR MB 241 5.0 0.0

5 Program-Wide and Project Closeout Costs Var MB Var 5.8 0.0

6 Altamont Commuter Express Rail MT ACTIA 01 0.0 13.2

7 BART Warm Springs Extension MT ACTIA 02 0.0 224.4

8 BART Oakland Airport Connector MT ACTIA 03 0.0 89.1

9 Downtown Oakland Streetscape Improvement BP ACTIA 04 0.0 6.4

10 Fruitvale Transit Village MT ACTIA 05 0.0 4.4

11 Union City Intermodal Station MT ACTIA 06 0.0 12.6

12 Telegraph Avenue Bus Rapid Transit MT ACTIA 07A 0.0 11.5

13 San Pablo Avenue Corridor Transit MT ACITA 07B 0.0 2.3

14 Telegraph Avenue Rapid Bus Service MT ACTIA 07C 0.0 10.7

15 I-680 Sunol Express Lanes - Southbound Hwy ACTIA 08A 0.0 15.2

16 I-680 Sunol Express Lanes - Northbound Hwy ACTIA 08B 0.0 20.0

17 Iron Horse Transit Route MT ACTIA 09 0.0 6.3

18 I-880/Broadway-Jackson Interchange Improvement (Study Only) Hwy ACTIA 10 0.0 8.1

19 I-880/Washington Ave I/C Hwy ACTIA 11 0.0 1.3

20 I-580 Castro Valley Interchanges Improvements (Note 2) Hwy ACTIA 12 15.0 11.5

21 Lewelling/East Lewelling Blvd Widening LSR ACTIA 13 0.0 13.1

22 I-580 Auxiliary Lane Westbound (Fallon Road to Tassajara Road) Hwy ACTIA 14A 0.0 2.5

23 I-580 Auxiliary Lane Westbound (Airway Blvd to Fallon Road) Hwy ACTIA 14B 0.0 2.7

24 I-580 Auxiliary Lane Eastbound (El Charro Road to Airway Blvd) (Note 3) Hwy ACTIA 14C 0.0 7.8

25 Route 92/Clawiter - Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route Hwy ACTIA 15 0.0 27.0

26 Oakland Local Streets and Roads LSR ACTIA 16 0.0 5.3

27 Hesperian Boulevard/Lewelling Boulevard Widening (Stage 1) LSR ACTIA 17A 0.0 0.6

28 Hesperian Boulevard/Lewelling Boulevard Widening (Stage 2) (Note 4) LSR ACTIA 17B 0.0 0.7

29 Westgate Parkway Extension (Wal-Mart to Williams Street) LSR ACTIA 18A 0.0 7.9

30 Westgate Parkway Extension (Davis Street) (Note 5) LSR ACTIA 18B 0.0 0.6

Attachment A Page 1 of 2

Index

Measure B
Project
Number

Summary of Measure B Capital Projects Funding

Project Title

Project
Type

(Note 1)

 Measure B Funding
($ x million) 

6.11A

Page 121



Attachment A

April 2014 - Draft

 1986 MB
(ACTA) 

 2000 MB
(ACTIA) 

31 East 14th St/Hesperian Blvd/150th St Improvements LSR ACTIA 19 0.0 3.2

32 Newark Local Streets LSR ACTIA 20 0.0 1.4

33 I-238 Widening (Note 3) Hwy ACTIA 21 0.0 81.0

34 I-680/I-880 Cross Connector Studies Hwy ACTIA 22 0.0 1.2

35 Isabel Avenue - Route 84/I-580 Interchange Hwy ACTIA 23 0.0 26.5

36 Route 84 Expressway Widening Hwy ACTIA 24 0.0 96.5

37 Dumbarton Corridor Improvements (Newark and Union City) (Study Only) MT ACTIA 25 0.0 19.4

38 I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies (Note 6) MT ACTIA 26 0.0 41.8

39 Vasco Road Safety Improvements LSR ACTIA 27A 0.0 1.5

40 I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project Hwy ACTIA 27B 0.0 2.8

41 I-880 Corridor Improvements in Oakland and San Leandro (Note 7) Hwy ACTIA 27C 0.0 5.4

42 CWTP/TEP Development (Study Only) Hwy ACTIA 27D 0.0 0.1

43 Studies for Congested Segments/Locations on the CMP Network Hwy ACTIA 27E 0.0 0.6

199.6 786.6

Notes:
1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7

Attachment A Page 2 of 2

Summary of Measure B Capital Projects Funding

Index Project Title

Project
Type

(Note 1)

Measure B
Project
Number

 Measure B Funding
($ x million) 

The I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd and 29th Avenues Project and the North and South Segments of the I-880 
Southbound HOV Lane Project, including follow on landscaping, are eligible for the 2000 MB commitment to the I-880 Corridor Improvements 
in Oakland and San Leandro Project (ACTIA No. 27C).

Project Types:  Hwy = Highway; LSR = Local Streets and Roads; MT = Mass Transit; and BP = Bicycle and Pedestrian.

The I-580 Castro Valley Interchanges Improvements project is included in both the 1986 MB Program (MB 239) and the 2000 MB Program 
(ACTIA No. 12).  The 1986 MB commitment is treated as a contribution to the 2000 MB project.

The 2000 MB commitment for ACTIA No. 14C was exchanged for other funds in the I-580 Corridor.  The ACTIA No. 14C commitment is 
treated as a contribution to the I-238 Widening Project included in the 2000 MB Program, ACTIA No. 21.

The second stage of the Hesperian Boulevard/Lewelling Boulevard Widening Project (ACTIA No. 17B) was constructed with the 
Lewelling/East Lewelling Boulevard Widening Project (ACTIA No. 13) implemented by Alameda County.

Improvements for the Westgate Parkway Extension (Davis Street) Project (ACTIA No. 18B) have been incorporated into the I-880 Southbound 
HOV Lane Project being implemented by the Alameda CTC.   The ACTIA 18B commitment is treated as a contribution to the I-880 
Southbound HOV Lane Project.

The 2000 MB commitment for ACTIA No. 26 includes $30 million for I-580 Corridor costs related to the implementation of the eastbound and 
westbound express lane projects.

Page 122



A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

A
pr

il 
20

14

 P
rio

r t
o 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

N
o.

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e

FY
 1

4/
15

14
/1

5
15

/1
6

16
/1

7
17

/1
8

18
/1

9
19

/2
0

To
ta

ls

M
B

22
6

I-8
80

 to
 M

is
si

on
 B

ou
le

va
rd

 E
as

t-W
es

t C
on

ne
ct

or
15

,3
34

$ 
   

   
 

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
22

,5
00

$ 
   

   
 

15
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
25

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

6,
03

7
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
88

,8
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

M
B

23
8

R
ou

te
 2

38
/M

is
si

on
-F

oo
th

ill
-J

ac
ks

on
 C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
80

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

80
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

M
B

23
9

I-5
80

/R
ed

w
oo

d 
R

oa
d 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

(c
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

to
 A

C
TI

A
 1

2)
10

,1
79

$ 
   

   
 

1,
35

0
$ 

   
   

   
10

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
37

1
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

M
B

24
0

C
en

tra
l A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Fr
ee

w
ay

 S
ys

te
m

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l A

na
ly

si
s

1,
84

7
$ 

   
   

   
1,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
75

3
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

M
B

24
1

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

Tr
af

fic
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
53

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
15

0
$ 

   
   

   
3,

31
3

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

M
B

 V
ar

P
ro

gr
am

-w
id

e 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

ou
t C

os
ts

 (N
ot

e 
2)

16
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

05
0

$ 
   

   
   

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

70
0

$ 
   

   
   

33
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
5,

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

ls
10

8,
05

8
$ 

   
  

9,
95

0
$ 

   
   

   
30

,1
66

$ 
   

   
 

17
,7

00
$ 

   
   

 
26

,3
39

$ 
   

   
 

7,
40

8
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
19

9,
62

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

N
ot

es
:

1. 2.

A
tta

ch
m

en
t B

 P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 th
e 

FY
 S

ho
w

n 
(N

ot
e 

1)
 

FY
 2

01
4/

15
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e 
- D

R
A

FT
19

86
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 R

em
ai

ni
ng

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

 a
nd

 L
in

e 
Ite

m
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

Th
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

sh
ow

n 
pe

r F
Y

 re
pr

es
en

t t
he

 m
ax

im
um

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f 1

98
6 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

ss
um

ed
 to

 b
e 

ex
pe

nd
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

 th
e 

FY
 s

ho
w

n.
  T

he
se

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
ar

e 
us

ed
 a

s 
a 

co
ns

tra
in

t f
or

 th
e 

m
os

t a
gg

re
ss

iv
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 s
ce

na
rio

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
gr

am
-w

id
e 

ca
sh

flo
w

 m
od

el
 u

se
d 

to
 a

na
ly

ze
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l 1
98

6 
M

B
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

gr
am

 fr
om

 a
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

er
sp

ec
tiv

e.
  T

he
 d

iff
er

en
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
ac

tu
al

 
am

ou
nt

 e
xp

en
de

d 
by

 th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

 a
 g

iv
en

 F
Y

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 p

rio
r F

Y
's

, a
nd

 th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 s
ho

w
n 

ar
e 

as
su

m
ed

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
in

 a
ny

 s
ub

se
qu

en
t F

Y
 w

ith
ou

t h
av

in
g 

to
 re

ca
lib

ra
te

 th
e 

pr
og

ra
m

-w
id

e 
ca

sh
flo

w
 m

od
el

 fo
r a

pp
ro

va
l t

o 
ex

pe
nd

 a
ny

 c
ar

ry
ov

er
 a

m
ou

nt
s.

  B
ef

or
e 

th
e 

ac
tu

al
 a

m
ou

nt
 e

xp
en

de
d 

in
 a

 g
iv

en
 F

Y
 c

an
 e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 s

ho
w

n,
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
-w

id
e 

ca
sh

flo
w

 m
od

el
 w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
si

te
d,

 a
nd

 p
os

si
bl

y 
re

ca
lib

ra
te

d,
 b

ef
or

e 
an

y 
am

ou
nt

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 s
ho

w
n 

ca
n 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d.

Th
e 

P
ro

gr
am

-w
id

e 
an

d 
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

ou
t C

os
ts

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
co

st
s 

re
la

te
d 

to
 p

ro
gr

am
-w

id
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 p
os

t-c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

m
m

itm
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 fo

llo
w

 u
p 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, r

ig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 s

et
tle

m
en

ts
, r

ig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 c

lo
se

-o
ut

, i
nt

er
ag

en
cy

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t c

lo
se

ou
t, 

et
c.

 fo
r 1

98
6 

M
B

 c
ap

ita
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

no
t l

is
te

d 
se

pa
ra

te
ly

.  
O

nc
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

is
 c

lo
se

d 
ou

t, 
an

y 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f 1

98
6 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 c

om
m

itm
en

t f
or

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
m

ov
ed

 to
 th

is
 li

ne
 it

em
 fo

r b
ud

ge
tin

g 
an

d 
ca

sh
flo

w
 p

ur
po

se
s.

  I
nd

iv
id

ua
l e

nc
um

br
an

ce
s 

fo
r 1

98
6 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 

co
m

m
itm

en
ts

 w
ill

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 b

e 
br

ou
gh

t b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l b
ef

or
e 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

ar
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

.

6.11B

Page 123



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 124



Attachment C1

April 2014

 Total
Measure B

Commitment
($ x 1,000) 

  FY 13/14
Allocations
($ x 1,000) 

 Total
Allocated

Through 13/14
($ x 1,000) 

 FY 14/15
Beginning

Programmed
Balance

($ x 1,000) 

01 ACE Capital Improvements 13,184$           11,184$           2,000$                

02 BART Warm Springs Extension 224,448$         224,448$         -$                        

03 BART Oakland Airport Connector 89,052$           89,052$           -$                        

04 Oakland Downtown Streetscape Project 6,358$             6,358$             -$                        

05 Fruitvale Transit Village - 5A/5B 4,435$             4,435$             -$                        

06 Union City Intermodal Station 12,561$           12,561$           -$                        

07A Telegraph Avenue Corridor Transit Project 11,510$           11,510$           -$                        

07B San Pablo Avenue Corridor Transit Improvement Project 2,262$             2,262$             -$                        

07C Telegraph Avenue Corridor Transit Project - Stage 2 10,672$           10,672$           -$                        

08A I-680 Express Lane - Southbound 19,697$           15,197$           4,500$                

08B I-680 Express Lane - Northbound 15,500$           10,000$           5,500$                

09 Iron Horse Transit Route 6,267$             -$                     6,267$                

10 I-880/Broadway-Jackson Interchange 8,101$             8,101$             -$                        

11 I-880/Washington Avenue Interchange 1,335$             1,335$             -$                        

12 I-580 Interchange Improvements in Castro Valley 11,525$           11,525$           -$                        

13 Lewelling Boulevard/East Lewelling Boulevard 13,104$           13,104$           -$                        

14A I-580 Auxiliary Lane Westbound (Fallon Road to Tassajara Road) 2,500$             2,500$             -$                        

14B I-580 Auxiliary Lane Westbound (Airway Blvd to Fallon Road) 2,686$             2,686$             -$                        

14C I-580 Auxiliary Lane Eastbound (El Charro Road to Airway Blvd) 7,843$             7,843$             -$                        

15 I-880/Route 92/Whitesell Drive Interchange 27,037$           14,432$           27,037$           -$                        

16 Oakland Local Streets and Roads 5,278$             5,278$             -$                        

17A Hesperian Boulevard/Lewelling Boulevard Widening (Stage 1) 578$                578$                -$                        

17B Hesperian Boulevard/Lewelling Boulevard Widening (Stage 2) 686$                686$                -$                        

18A Westgate Parkway Extension -Stage 1 7,918$             7,918$             -$                        

18B Westgate Parkway Extension - Stage 2 600$                600$                -$                        

19 East 14th St/Hesperian Blvd/150th St Improvements 3,218$             3,218$             -$                        

20 Newark Local Streets 1,422$             1,422$             -$                        

21 I-238 Widening 81,022$           81,022$           -$                        

22 I-680/I-880 Cross Connector Studies 1,233$             1,233$             -$                        

23 Isabel Avenue - Route 84/I-580 Interchange 26,529$           1,500$             1 26,529$           -$                        

24 Route 84 Expressway Widening 96,459$           96,459$           -$                        

25 Dumbarton Corridor Improvements (Newark and Union City) 19,367$           6,078$             13,289$              

26 I-580 Corridor/BART to Livermore Studies 41,831$           30,000$           1 41,831$           -$                        

27 Emerging Projects -$                     -$                     -$                        

27A Vasco Road Safety Improvements 1,500$             1,500$             -$                        

27B I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project 2,800$             2,800$             -$                        

27C I-880 Corridor Improvements in Oakland and San Leandro 5,350$             5,350$             -$                        

27D CWTP/TEP Development 50$                  50$                  -$                        

27E Studies for Congested Segments/Locations on the CMP Network 551$                551$                -$                        

Totals 786,469$         45,932$           754,913$         31,556$              

Notes:
1. FY 13/14 allocation amount shown considered allocated upon approval of this item by the Commission.

Attachment C1  Page 1 of 1

FY 2014/15 Measure B Capital Program Strategic Plan Update - DRAFT
2000 Measure B Capital Project Commitment and Allocation Summary

Page 125



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 126



A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

2

A
pr

il 
20

14

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

To
ta

l
A

m
ou

nt
A

llo
ca

te
d

To
 D

at
e

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

Th
ru

Q
3 

FY
 1

3/
14

(0
3/

31
/1

4)
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 

 A
llo

ca
te

d
U

n-
Ex

pe
nd

ed
Q

4 
FY

 1
3/

14
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 

01
A

C
E

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

13
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
 

8,
44

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
74

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

02
B

A
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 E
xt

en
si

on
22

4,
44

8
$ 

   
   

  
22

4,
44

8
$ 

   
   

  
12

0,
70

7
$ 

   
   

  
10

3,
74

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

03
B

A
R

T 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
89

,0
52

$ 
   

   
   

 
89

,0
52

$ 
   

   
   

 
85

,7
52

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

04
O

ak
la

nd
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

S
tre

et
sc

ap
e 

P
ro

je
ct

6,
35

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
35

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

76
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

5,
59

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

05
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

Tr
an

si
t V

ill
ag

e 
- 5

A
/5

B
4,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

06
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

 
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

07
A

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
P

ro
je

ct
 (N

ot
e 

1)
11

,5
10

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

,5
10

$ 
   

   
   

 
8,

95
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

55
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

07
B

S
an

 P
ab

lo
 A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 (N
ot

e 
1)

2,
26

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
26

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
26

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

07
C

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
P

ro
je

ct
 - 

S
ta

ge
 2

 (N
ot

e 
1)

10
,6

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,6

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

10
,6

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

08
A

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- S

ou
th

bo
un

d 
(N

ot
e 

2)
19

,6
97

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,1
97

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,3
64

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

83
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

08
B

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- N

or
th

bo
un

d
15

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
5,

59
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

40
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

09
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

10
I-8

80
/B

ro
ad

w
ay

-J
ac

ks
on

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

8,
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

8,
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
17

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
92

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
I-8

80
/W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

ve
nu

e 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
1,

33
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

33
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

33
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

12
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
(N

ot
e 

3)
11

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

,9
31

$ 
   

   
   

 
(4

06
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

13
Le

w
el

lin
g 

B
ou

le
va

rd
/E

as
t L

ew
el

lin
g 

B
ou

le
va

rd
13

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

,3
78

$ 
   

   
   

 
(2

74
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   

14
A

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 (F
al

lo
n 

R
oa

d 
to

 T
as

sa
ja

ra
 R

oa
d)

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
49

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
B

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
 W

es
tb

ou
nd

 (A
irw

ay
 B

lv
d 

to
 F

al
lo

n 
R

oa
d)

2,
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
68

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

58
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
09

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
C

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
 E

as
tb

ou
nd

 (E
l C

ha
rr

o 
R

oa
d 

to
 A

irw
ay

 B
lv

d)
 (N

ot
e 

4)
7,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

15
I-8

80
/R

ou
te

 9
2/

W
hi

te
se

ll 
D

riv
e 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

27
,0

37
$ 

   
   

   
 

27
,0

37
$ 

   
   

   
 

6,
92

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
,1

14
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

2 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 2
 

FY
 2

01
4/

15
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e 
- D

R
A

FT
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e

C2

Page 127



A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

2

A
pr

il 
20

14

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 T
ot

al
A

m
ou

nt
A

llo
ca

te
d

To
 D

at
e

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 E
xp

en
de

d
Th

ru
Q

3 
FY

 1
3/

14
(0

3/
31

/1
4)

($
 x

 1
,0

00
) 

 A
llo

ca
te

d
U

n-
Ex

pe
nd

ed
Q

4 
FY

 1
3/

14
($

 x
 1

,0
00

) 
16

O
ak

la
nd

 L
oc

al
 S

tre
et

s 
an

d 
R

oa
ds

5,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

5,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
A

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

ou
le

va
rd

/L
ew

el
lin

g 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 W
id

en
in

g 
(S

ta
ge

 1
)

57
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

57
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

57
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
B

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

ou
le

va
rd

/L
ew

el
lin

g 
B

ou
le

va
rd

 W
id

en
in

g 
(S

ta
ge

 2
) (

N
ot

e 
5)

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

60
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
A

W
es

tg
at

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 (W
al

-M
ar

t t
o 

W
ill

ia
m

s 
S

tre
et

)
7,

91
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

91
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
7,

91
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

18
B

W
es

tg
at

e 
P

ar
kw

ay
 E

xt
en

si
on

 (D
av

is
 S

tre
et

) (
N

ot
e 

6)
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
13

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
47

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

19
E

as
t 1

4t
h 

S
t/H

es
pe

ria
n 

B
lv

d/
15

0t
h 

S
t I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ot

e 
6)

3,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
21

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

33
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

2,
87

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
N

ew
ar

k 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s
1,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

21
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g 

(N
ot

e 
4)

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
 

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
 

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
I-6

80
/I-

88
0 

C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 S
tu

di
es

1,
23

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
23

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

86
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

37
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
Is

ab
el

 A
ve

nu
e 

- R
ou

te
 8

4/
I-5

80
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
26

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

 
26

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

 
21

,9
23

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

60
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

24
R

ou
te

 8
4 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 W
id

en
in

g
96

,4
59

$ 
   

   
   

 
96

,4
59

$ 
   

   
   

 
27

,1
58

$ 
   

   
   

 
69

,3
01

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
)

19
,3

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

6,
07

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
38

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

3,
69

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

26
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
/B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e 

S
tu

di
es

41
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
 

41
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
 

8,
23

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

33
,5

96
$ 

   
   

   
   

  

27
E

m
er

gi
ng

 P
ro

je
ct

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
A

V
as

co
 R

oa
d 

S
af

et
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
B

I-8
0 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
2,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

40
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
39

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

27
C

I-8
80

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
5,

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
5,

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
2,

27
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
3,

07
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 

27
D

C
W

TP
/T

E
P

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

27
E

S
tu

di
es

 fo
r C

on
ge

st
ed

 S
eg

m
en

ts
/L

oc
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

C
M

P
 N

et
w

or
k

55
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

55
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

ls
78

6,
46

9
$ 

   
   

  
75

4,
91

3
$ 

   
   

  
48

3,
69

2
$ 

   
   

  
27

1,
22

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

2 
 P

ag
e 

2 
of

 2
 

FY
 2

01
4/

15
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e 
- D

R
A

FT
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 A

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e

Page 128



A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

3

A
pr

il 
20

14

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
A

m
ou

nt
A

llo
ca

te
d

To
 D

at
e 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 
B

al
an

ce
 

 F
Y 

14
/1

5 
 F

Y 
15

/1
6 

 F
Y 

16
/1

7 
 F

Y 
17

/1
8 

 F
Y 

17
/1

8 
 F

Y 
18

/1
9 

 F
Y 

19
/2

0 
 F

Y 
20

/2
1 

 F
Y 

21
/2

2 

 T
ot

al
s

(F
ut

ur
e

A
llo

ca
tio

ns
) 

01
A

C
E

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

13
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

08
A

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- S

ou
th

bo
un

d
19

,6
97

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

,1
97

$ 
   

   
   

 
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
3,

50
0

   
   

   
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   

08
B

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- N

or
th

bo
un

d
15

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
10

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
5,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
4,

50
0

   
   

   
5,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   

09
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

6,
26

7
   

   
   

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
)

19
,3

67
$ 

   
   

   
 

6,
07

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

13
,2

89
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
50

0
   

   
   

2,
00

0
   

   
   

9,
78

9
   

   
   

13
,2

89
$ 

   
   

   
 

To
ta

ls
 (P

ro
je

ct
s 

Th
is

 S
he

et
)

74
,0

15
$ 

   
   

   
 

42
,4

59
$ 

   
   

   
 

31
,5

56
$ 

   
   

   
 

8,
76

7
$ 

   
   

6,
50

0
$ 

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

13
,2

89
$ 

   
 

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
31

,5
56

$ 
   

   
   

 

A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

3 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1
 

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

C3

Page 129



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 130



A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

4

A
pr

il 
20

14

 T
ot

al
M

ea
su

re
 B

C
om

m
itm

en
t 

 T
ot

al
A

m
ou

nt
A

llo
ca

te
d

To
 D

at
e 

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 
B

al
an

ce
 

01
A

C
E

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

13
,1

84
$ 

   
   

   
11

,1
84

$ 
   

   
   

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 fo
r t

he
 A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sh
ar

e 
of

 
A

C
E

 c
ap

ita
l c

os
ts

 fo
r v

ar
io

us
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

 in
 a

 li
st

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
by

 th
e 

S
JR

R
C

.

08
A

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- S

ou
th

bo
un

d
19

,6
97

$ 
   

   
   

15
,1

97
$ 

   
   

   
4,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
Th

e 
fu

tu
re

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
co

st
s 

ab
ov

e 
th

e 
to

ll 
re

ve
nu

es
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
s 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 in

 D
ec

em
be

r, 
20

12
.

08
B

I-6
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 L
an

e 
- N

or
th

bo
un

d
15

,5
00

$ 
   

   
   

10
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
5,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 2
00

0 
M

ea
su

re
 B

 a
llo

ca
tio

ns
 a

re
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

pr
oj

ec
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

sy
st

em
 m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 in
te

gr
at

io
n,

 ri
gh

t o
f w

ay
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ph
as

es
 c

os
ts

 in
cu

rr
ed

 
di

re
ct

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

.

09
Iro

n 
H

or
se

 T
ra

ns
it 

R
ou

te
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

6,
26

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

Th
e 

fu
tu

re
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 fo
r p

ro
je

ct
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

rig
ht

 o
f w

ay
 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ph
as

e 
co

st
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ag
en

cy
(ie

s)
.

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (N
ew

ar
k 

an
d 

U
ni

on
 C

ity
)

19
,3

67
$ 

   
   

   
6,

07
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
13

,2
89

$ 
   

   
   

Th
e 

fu
tu

re
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 fo
r o

n-
go

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

ph
as

es
 a

nd
 fo

r i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 p

ot
en

tia
l p

ha
se

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 w

hi
le

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r t

he
 

pl
an

ne
d 

ov
er

al
l c

or
rid

or
 is

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
  F

ut
ur

e 
al

lo
ca

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

ag
en

ci
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r c
os

ts
 in

cu
rr

ed
 d

ire
ct

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

.

To
ta

ls
 (P

ro
je

ct
s 

Th
is

 S
he

et
)

74
,0

15
$ 

   
   

   
42

,4
59

$ 
   

   
   

31
,5

56
$ 

   
   

   

A
tta

ch
m

en
t C

4 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1
 

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 

FY
 2

01
4/

15
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e 
- D

R
A

FT
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Pl

an
 N

ot
es

C4

Page 131



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 132



A
tta

ch
m

en
t D

1

A
pr

il 
20

14

Pr
io

r t
o 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

N
o.

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e

FY
 1

4/
15

 (1
)

14
/1

5
15

/1
6

16
/1

7
17

/1
8

18
/1

9
19

/2
0

20
/2

1
21

/2
2

To
ta

ls

1
A

C
E

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

8,
49

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
68

7
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,1
84

$ 
   

   
   

 

2
B

A
R

T 
W

ar
m

 S
pr

in
gs

 E
xt

en
si

on
13

1,
38

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
43

,0
59

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
4,

44
8

$ 
   

   
  

3
B

A
R

T 
O

ak
la

nd
 A

irp
or

t C
on

ne
ct

or
89

,0
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

89
,0

52
$ 

   
   

   
 

4
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
ak

la
nd

 S
tre

et
sc

ap
e

76
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

69
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

35
8

$ 
   

   
   

   

5
Fr

ui
tv

al
e 

Tr
an

si
t V

ill
ag

e
4,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   

6
U

ni
on

 C
ity

 In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ta
tio

n
12

,5
61

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,5

61
$ 

   
   

   
 

7A
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

B
us

 R
ap

id
 T

ra
ns

it
10

,1
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
36

8
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,5
10

$ 
   

   
   

 

7B
S

an
 P

ab
lo

 A
ve

nu
e 

C
or

rid
or

 T
ra

ns
it

2,
26

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
26

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

7C
Te

le
gr

ap
h 

A
ve

nu
e 

R
ap

id
 B

us
 S

er
vi

ce
10

,6
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,6

72
$ 

   
   

   
 

8
I-6

80
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
e

20
,4

79
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

71
8

$ 
   

   
   

1,
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
,1

97
$ 

   
   

   
 

9
Iro

nh
or

se
 T

ra
il

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
86

7
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
6,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

   

10
I-8

80
/B

ro
ad

w
ay

-J
ac

ks
on

 I/
C

2,
42

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

43
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

8,
10

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
I-8

80
/W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
A

ve
 I/

C
1,

33
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

33
5

$ 
   

   
   

   

12
I-5

80
 C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

I/C
 (2

) 
11

,5
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,5

25
$ 

   
   

   
 

(2
)

13
Le

w
el

lin
g/

E
as

t L
ew

el
lin

g
13

,1
04

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,1

04
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
A

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
s 

- W
/B

 F
al

lo
n 

to
 T

as
sa

ja
ra

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

14
B

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
s 

- W
/B

 A
irw

ay
 to

 F
al

lo
n

2,
59

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

68
6

$ 
   

   
   

   

14
C

I-5
80

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
s 

- E
/B

 E
l C

ha
rr

o 
to

 A
irw

ay
7,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

84
3

$ 
   

   
   

   

15
R

te
 9

2/
C

la
w

ite
r-

W
hi

te
se

ll 
I/C

8,
63

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

9,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
8,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

39
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,0
37

$ 
   

   
   

 

16
O

ak
la

nd
 L

oc
al

 S
tre

et
s

5,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
27

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

17
H

es
pe

ria
n/

Le
w

el
lin

g 
W

id
en

in
g

1,
26

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
26

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

A
tta

ch
m

en
t D

1 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 2

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 th
e 

FY
 S

ho
w

n 

FY
 2

01
4/

15
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e 
- D

R
A

FT
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 L

in
e 

Ite
m

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

6.11D

Page 133



A
tta

ch
m

en
t D

1

A
pr

il 
20

14

Pr
io

r t
o 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

FY
 

N
o.

Pr
oj

ec
t T

itl
e

FY
 1

4/
15

 (1
)

14
/1

5
15

/1
6

16
/1

7
17

/1
8

18
/1

9
19

/2
0

20
/2

1
21

/2
2

To
ta

ls

18
W

es
tg

at
e 

E
xt

en
si

on
8,

51
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
8,

51
8

$ 
   

   
   

   

19
E

. 1
4t

h/
H

es
pe

ria
n/

15
0t

h 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
38

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
15

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

70
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
1,

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

22
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

21
8

$ 
   

   
   

   

20
N

ew
ar

k 
Lo

ca
l S

tre
et

s
1,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

42
2

$ 
   

   
   

   

21
I-2

38
 W

id
en

in
g

81
,0

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
81

,0
22

$ 
   

   
   

 

22
I-6

80
/I-

88
0 

C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 S
tu

dy
1,

23
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

23
3

$ 
   

   
   

   

23
Is

ab
el

 - 
R

ou
te

 8
4/

I-5
80

 I/
C

26
,5

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

,5
29

$ 
   

   
   

 

24
R

ou
te

 8
4 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 (3
)

30
,1

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

11
,5

00
$ 

   
   

 
6,

79
1

$ 
   

   
   

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
59

,4
29

$ 
   

   
   

 
(3

)

25
D

um
ba

rto
n 

C
or

rid
or

2,
89

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
85

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

6,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

27
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,3
67

$ 
   

   
   

 

26
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
/B

A
R

T 
to

 L
iv

er
m

or
e (4

)
8,

06
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

76
2

$ 
   

   
   

21
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
,8

31
$ 

   
   

   
 

(4
)

27
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
R

el
ie

f E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

Fu
nd

  -
  U

na
llo

ca
te

d
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
A

V
as

co
 R

oa
d

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

27
B

I-8
0 

IC
M

2,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
80

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

27
C

I-8
80

 C
or

rid
or

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 O

ak
la

nd
 a

nd
 S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
3,

95
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

39
4

$ 
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
35

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

27
D

C
W

TP
/T

E
P

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
50

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

27
E

S
tu

di
es

 fo
r C

on
ge

st
ed

 S
eg

m
en

ts
/L

oc
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

C
M

P
17

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
37

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

ls
51

5,
45

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

92
,7

24
$ 

   
   

 
10

0,
53

9
$ 

   
  

24
,7

20
$ 

   
   

 
10

,9
79

$ 
   

   
 

1,
77

3
$ 

   
   

   
2,

25
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

9,
43

9
$ 

   
   

  

1 2. 3. 4.

A
tta

ch
m

en
t D

1 
 P

ag
e 

2 
of

 2

FY
 2

01
4/

15
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e 
- D

R
A

FT
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 L

in
e 

Ite
m

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 th
e 

FY
 S

ho
w

n 

A
m

ou
nt

s 
sh

ow
n 

as
 "P

rio
r t

o 
FY

 1
4/

15
" a

re
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

fo
re

ca
st

 fo
r t

he
 re

m
ai

nd
er

 o
f F

Y
 1

3/
14

.

Th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

fo
r t

he
 I-

58
0 

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 (A

C
TI

A
12

) a
re

 fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
19

86
 M

B
 c

om
m

itm
en

t u
nd

er
 P

ro
je

ct
 N

o.
 M

B
23

9,
 i.

e.
 n

et
 z

er
o 

fu
tu

re
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

fo
r A

C
TI

A
12

.

A
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

20
00

 M
B

 c
om

m
itm

en
t f

or
 th

e 
R

ou
te

 8
4 

E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

 (A
C

TI
A

24
) S

ou
th

 S
eg

m
en

t P
ro

je
ct

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ex

ch
an

ge
d 

fo
r $

37
.0

3 
m

ill
io

n 
of

 S
TI

P
 fu

nd
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 to

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

n 
th

e 
20

12
 S

TI
P

.  
Th

e 
to

ta
l 2

00
0 

M
B

 c
om

m
itm

en
t o

f 
$9

6.
45

9 
m

ill
io

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
ex

ch
an

ge
 fo

r $
37

.0
3 

m
ill

io
n 

(to
 b

e 
pa

id
 to

 th
e 

C
M

A
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Fu
nd

) a
nd

 $
59

.4
29

 m
ill

io
n 

di
re

ct
ly

 to
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

. 

A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 2

00
0 

M
B

 C
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 s

ho
w

n 
fo

r A
C

TI
A

 N
o.

 2
6 

in
cl

ud
es

 $
30

 m
ill

io
n 

fo
r I

-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

 c
os

ts
 re

la
te

d 
to

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ea
st

bo
un

d 
an

d 
w

es
tb

ou
nd

 e
xp

re
ss

 la
ne

 p
ro

je
ct

s.

Page 134



A
tta

ch
m

en
t D

2

A
pr

il 
20

14

 P
rio

r t
o 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

21
/2

2 
FY

 1
4/

15
14

/1
5

15
/1

6
16

/1
7

17
/1

8
18

/1
9

19
/2

0
20

/2
1

&
 A

fte
r

To
ta

ls

So
ur

ce
s 

of
 F

un
ds

 (R
ev

en
ue

s 
fr

om
 A

dv
an

ce
s)

1
I-5

80
 E

B
 A

ux
/H

O
TA

dv
an

ce
 P

ay
ba

ck
 fr

om
 T

ol
l R

ev
en

ue
s

25
0

$ 
   

   
  

1,
50

0
$ 

   
  

1,
50

0
$ 

   
  

1,
50

0
$ 

   
  

1,
50

0
$ 

   
  

25
0

$ 
   

   
  

6,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

2
I-5

80
 C

or
rid

or
 A

dv
an

ce
 P

ay
ba

ck
 fr

om
 T

ol
l R

ev
en

ue
s

1,
25

0
$ 

   
  

28
,7

50
$ 

   
   

30
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   

3
To

ta
l S

ou
rc

es
 o

f F
un

ds
 (R

ep
ay

m
en

ts
)

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

25
0

$ 
   

   
  

1,
50

0
$ 

   
  

1,
50

0
$ 

   
  

1,
50

0
$ 

   
  

1,
50

0
$ 

   
  

1,
50

0
$ 

   
  

28
,7

50
$ 

   
   

36
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   

 P
rio

r t
o 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

21
/2

2 
FY

 1
4/

15
14

/1
5

15
/1

6
16

/1
7

17
/1

8
18

/1
9

19
/2

0
20

/2
1

&
 A

fte
r

To
ta

ls

U
se

s 
of

 F
un

ds
 (E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

fo
r A

dv
an

ce
s/

Ex
ch

an
ge

s)

4
I-5

80
 E

B
 A

ux
/H

O
T 

A
dv

an
ce

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
2,

00
0

$ 
   

  
4,

50
0

$ 
   

  
6,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

  

5
20

12
 S

TI
P

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

(S
ee

 D
et

ai
l S

he
et

)
4,

50
0

$ 
   

  
12

,0
00

$ 
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
  

19
,5

30
$ 

   
37

,0
30

$ 
   

   
   

6
To

ta
l U

se
s 

of
 F

un
ds

 (E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s)
6,

50
0

$ 
   

  
16

,5
00

$ 
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
  

19
,5

30
$ 

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

,5
30

$ 
   

   
   

N
ot

es
:

A
tta

ch
m

en
t D

2 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 F
Y 

Sh
ow

n 

FY
 2

01
4/

15
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e 
- D

R
A

FT
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 A

dv
an

ce
/E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Su
m

m
ar

y

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 F
Y 

Sh
ow

n 

Page 135



A
tta

ch
m

en
t D

3

A
pr

il 
20

14

 P
rio

r t
o 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

 F
Y 

FY
 1

4/
15

14
/1

5
15

/1
6

16
/1

7
17

/1
8

18
/1

9
19

/2
0

20
/2

1
21

/2
2

To
ta

ls

ST
IP

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 (2

01
2 

&
 2

01
4 

ST
IP

 E
xc

ha
ng

es
)

1
E

as
t B

ay
 B

us
 R

ap
id

 T
ra

ns
it 

(A
C

 T
ra

ns
it)

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

2
I-8

80
/B

ro
ad

w
ay

-J
ac

ks
on

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
/A

la
m

ed
a/

O
ak

la
nd

)
2,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

2,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   

3
C

ro
w

 C
an

yo
n 

R
oa

d 
S

af
et

y 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (A

la
. C

ou
nt

y)
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   

4
N

ile
s 

C
an

yo
n 

R
d 

(R
te

 8
4)

, P
al

om
a 

R
d 

an
d 

P
le

as
an

to
n-

S
un

ol
 R

d 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
 (A

la
. C

ou
nt

y)
1,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   

5
I-8

80
 to

 M
is

si
on

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 E

as
t-W

es
t C

on
ne

ct
or

 (A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
)

2,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

30
0

$ 
   

   
   

6
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

B
on

d 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

B
ac

kf
ill

 (V
ar

io
us

 P
ro

je
ct

s)
 (A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

)
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   

7
C

al
de

co
tt 

S
et

tle
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s 

(O
ak

la
nd

)
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

8
S

ta
te

 R
ou

te
 8

4 
E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 - 

S
ou

th
 S

eg
m

en
t (

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
/C

al
tra

ns
)

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

9
I-8

80
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 2

9t
h/

23
rd

 &
 S

B
 8

80
 H

O
V

 (A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
)

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

10
I-8

80
/M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d 

(R
te

 2
62

) P
ha

se
 1

B
/2

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

(V
TA

)
3,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

3,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   

11
A

ut
om

al
l P

ar
kw

ay
 P

ro
je

ct
 (F

re
m

on
t)

3,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
3,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

12
42

nd
 A

ve
/H

ig
h 

S
t A

cc
es

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t (
O

ak
la

nd
)

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

13
R

ou
te

 8
5/

H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

lv
d/

15
0t

h 
A

ve
 C

ha
nn

el
iz

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
)

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

14
R

IP
-T

E
 R

es
er

ve
 (

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

T
C

) 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

20
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

15
R

IP
-T

E
 R

es
er

ve
 (A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

)
53

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

53
0

$ 
   

   
   

   

16
R

IP
-T

E
 I-

88
0 

S
B

 H
O

V
 L

an
e 

W
id

en
in

g 
P

ro
je

ct
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

/H
ar

ds
ca

pe
 a

t M
ar

in
a/

D
av

is
 I/

C
 (A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

)
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   

17
To

ta
ls

4,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
12

,0
00

$ 
   

   
 

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
19

,5
30

$ 
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
,0

30
$ 

   
   

 

N
ot

es
:

1.

A
tta

ch
m

en
t D

3 
 P

ag
e 

1 
of

 1

 $
 x

 1
,0

00
 in

 F
Y 

Sh
ow

n 

FY
 2

01
4/

15
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n 
U

pd
at

e 
- D

R
A

FT
20

00
 M

ea
su

re
 B

 C
ap

ita
l -

 S
TI

P 
Ex

ch
an

ge
s

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 A
C

TI
A

 N
o.

 2
4 

co
m

m
itm

en
t w

ill
 b

e 
tra

ns
fe

rr
ed

 to
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l E

xc
ha

ng
e 

Fu
nd

 to
 fu

nd
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 li

st
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

C
M

A
TI

P
.

Page 136



 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.12_Broadway_Jackson_PAC_appt\6.12_Broadway_Jackson_Ad-
hoc_Memo_20140414.docx 

 

Memorandum  6.12 

 

 DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: I-880/Broadway-Jackson Interchange Area Improvement Project 
(PN 610.0): Ad-Hoc Project Advisory Committee (PAC) Composition 

RECOMMENDATION: (1) Approve the modifications to the composition of the Ad-Hoc 
Project Advisory Committee (PAC); and,  
(2) Appoint an Alameda CTC Commissioner for the vacant 
committee position. 

 

Summary  

At its meeting on September 26, 2013, the Alameda County Transportation Commission 
approved the formation of an ad-hoc Project Advisory Committee (PAC) for the I-
880/Broadway-Jackson Interchange Area Improvements Project.  The Commission further 
approved the ad-hoc Committee membership to be comprised of five elected officials 
and two community members. Recently, one elected official representing Alameda CTC 
has termed out of office, creating a vacancy on the PAC.  

Background 

The I-880/Broadway-Jackson Interchange Area Improvements Project (PN 610.0 / ACTIA 
10) is one of 27 voters-mandated capital projects in the 2000 Alameda County 
Transportation Expenditure Plan. The project goal is to improve local traffic circulation 
and freeway access in the vicinity of the I-880/Broadway-Jackson Interchange area. In 
2011, following the approval of the Project Study Report (PSR), project development was 
suspended due to concerns from members of the Oakland Chinatown community. 

At the September 26, 2013 meeting, Alameda CTC approved formation of the ad-hoc     
I-880/Broadway-Jackson Area Improvements PAC to guide the project development 
process and to provide a forum to address community concerns. The composition of the 
ad-hoc committee was modified by the Commission from the original staff 
recommendation of five elected members to seven members:  two elected officials from 
the City of Alameda, two elected officials from the City of Oakland, one elected official 
from the City of Piedmont representing Alameda CTC, and two community members 
(one each from the cities of Alameda and Oakland). Since then, Commissioner John 
Chiang from the City of Piedmont has termed out of office. 

Staff is recommending that the composition of the seven member ad-hoc PAC for the I-
880/ Broadway-Jackson Area Improvements Project be modified to include: two elected 

Page 137



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.12_Broadway_Jackson_PAC_appt\6.12_Broadway_Jackson_Ad-
hoc_Memo_20140414.docx 

 

officials and a community member representing the City of Alameda; two elected 
officials and a community member representing the City of Oakland; and an Alameda 
CTC Commissioner who will serve as the chair of this ad-hoc committee. The elected 
officials representing the cities need not be Alameda CTC Commissioners. The Chair of 
the Commission will make the appointments to this ad-hoc committee, per the agency 
administrative code.  

Staff also recommends that the Commission appoint an Alameda CTC Commissioner to 
chair and serve in the vacant position of this ad-hoc committee. 

In addition, at the March 19, 2014 PAC meeting, a key member of the Chinatown 
Chamber of Commerce expressed the desire to have an additional community member 
representing Chinatown businesses on the PAC.  Staff defers this request to the 
Commission. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact. 

 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Raj Murthy, Project Controls Team 

 

Page 138

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:rmurthy@alamedactc.org


 
 

   

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.13_I580_CT_Coop_Amen_OM_Agreements\6.13_I580_Coop_
Agreement_Amendments_and_O_M_Agreement_Memo_final.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.13 

 
DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: I-580 Corridor Improvement Projects (Various): Amendments to Existing 
Cooperative Agreements with Caltrans to Implement Contract 
Change Order Work and New Operations and Maintenance 
Agreement(s) with Caltrans for the I-580 Express Lanes Project  

RECOMMENDATION: (1) Authorize the Executive Director to amend the Existing Construction 
Cooperative Agreements for I-580 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) 
projects with Caltrans to implement High Occupancy Toll (HOT) 
elements by Contract Change Order (CCO) for a combined total not-
to-exceed amount of $23 million and  

(2) Authorize the Executive Director to negotiate and enter into new 
Operations and Maintenance Agreement(s) with Caltrans for the I-580 
Express Lanes Project (PN 720.4/724.1). 

 

Summary  

The I-580 Express (HOT) Lanes Project proposes to convert the newly constructed 
eastbound High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane from Hacienda Drive to Greenville Road 
to a double express lane facility and the westbound HOV lane, currently under 
construction, from Greenville Road to San Ramon Boulevard/Foothill Road to a single 
express lane facility.   

Amending the existing cooperative agreements with Caltrans will allow for the 
construction of the remaining express lanes civil work through the Contract Change Order 
(CCO) process under the on-going construction contracts for the I-580 Corridor HOV 
projects.  Implementation of these change orders will complete the implementation of 
civil components of the express lanes facility. Additionally, a new Operations and 
Maintenance agreement(s) between Alameda CTC and Caltrans is required to delineate 
the shared roles and responsibilities for operations and maintenance of the highway 
facilities within the limits of the I-580 Express Lanes.   

Background 

The I-580 Express (HOT) Lane Project proposes to convert the newly constructed 
eastbound HOV Lane from Hacienda Drive to Greenville Road to a double express lane 
facility and the westbound HOV lane, currently under construction, from Greenville Road 
to San Ramon Boulevard/Foothill Road to a single express lane facility.   

Page 139



  

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.13_I580_CT_Coop_Amen_OM_Agreements\6.13_I580_Coop_
Agreement_Amendments_and_O_M_Agreement_Memo_final.docx 

 

 

The environmental documents for both the eastbound and westbound components have 
already been approved.  Alameda CTC is the sponsoring agency for I-580 Westbound 
HOV East and West Segments and I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane projects and Caltrans is 
administering these construction projects.   

In September 2013, the Commission approved the first portion of the civil  components of 
the express lanes to be constructed through the CCO (Tier I CCOs) process under the on-
going construction contracts along the I-580 corridor, the I-580 Westbound HOV (East and 
West Segments) and the I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane Projects. The remaining civil 
components will be implemented by CCO (referred as Tier 2 & 3 CCOs) as well. The CCOs 
(Tier 2 & 3) have been submitted to Caltrans for their review and approval. Implementing 
Tier 2 & 3 CCOs will complete the construction of all civil components of the I-580 Express 
Lanes Project. The cost negotiations with the contractors to construct the remaining 
express lanes civil components through the CCOs (Tier 2 & 3) process under the above 
mentioned on-going construction contracts are underway and expected to be complete 
by mid-April 2014.  Performing this work by CCOs is critical in order to avoid disturbing 
recently constructed pavement and other elements built by the on-going construction 
contracts and to keep the construction of the express lane projects on schedule.  

Staff proposes to amend the cooperative agreements for the three above mentioned 
projects for a combined total not-to-exceed amount of $23 million in local funds.  The 
funding for the CCO work is included in the funding plans for the I-580 Westbound HOV 
East and West Segments (PN: 724.4 & 724.5) and I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lane (PN: 
720.5) Projects.  

The table below summarizes the construction contracts under which the CCO work is 
proposed, the cooperative agreements requiring amendments, and the estimated cost 
of each CCO. The estimated cost distribution among the three cooperative agreements 
shown below is subject to change pending the final CCO cost agreement; however, the 
total cost will not exceed $23 million. 

Construction Contract Cooperative Agreement No. Estimated Cost 

I-580 Westbound HOV- East Segment 04-2397 $11,500,000 

I-580 Westbound HOV- West 
Segment 

04-2396 $7,500,000 

I-580 Eastbound Aux Lane 04-2440 $4,000,000 

 Total Cost $23,000,000 

Page 140



  

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.13_I580_CT_Coop_Amen_OM_Agreements\6.13_I580_Coop_
Agreement_Amendments_and_O_M_Agreement_Memo_final.docx 

 

 

 

Alameda CTC and Caltrans will share roles and responsibilities for operations and 
maintenance of the express lane facilities within the project limits. Caltrans requested that 
these roles and responsibilities are memorialized in an Operations and Maintenance 
(O&M) Agreement, including in its attachment, Highway Maintenance Management Plan 
(HMMP) prior to implementation of the CCOs for the I-580 Express Lanes Project.  The O&M 
and HMMP will address coordination and responsibilities between Alameda CTC and 
Caltrans for the operations and maintenance of the highway facilities located within the 
limits of the I-580 Express Lanes and provide a framework for approval of future 
expenditures and reimbursements. Caltrans will submit to Alameda CTC the budget and 
level of effort for the HMMP on an annual basis beginning with the FY2015-16 Fiscal Year.    

Fiscal Impact: The fiscal impact for approving the cooperative agreement amendments is 
$23 million and the action will authorize the encumbrance of project funding, subject to the 
approval of Measure B Capital Program Allocation Plan presented under Item 6.1.  This 
budget is included in the corresponding project funding plans.   

The fiscal impact related to the HMMP will begin in FY 2015-16.  Funding will be identified 
based upon negotiated amounts and will be approved as part of the Fiscal Year Operating 
and Capital Program Budget process.   

  
Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Gary Sidhu, Project Controls Team 

Page 141

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:gsidhu@alamedactc.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 142



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.14_Time_Extension_Amendments\
6.14_Time_Ext_Amend_Memo.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.14 

 

DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Time Extension Only Amendments  

RECOMMENDATION: Approve and authorize the Executive Director to execute amendments 
for requested time extensions (as shown in Table A) in support of the 
Alameda CTC’s Capital Projects and Program delivery commitments. 

 

Summary  

Alameda CTC enters into professional services agreements with firms and project funding 
and grant agreements with project sponsors to provide the services necessary to meet 
the Capital Projects and Program delivery commitments. Agreements are entered into 
based upon estimated known project needs for scope, cost, and schedule. 

Two agreements have been identified with justifiable needs for a time extension and are 
recommended for approval. 

Background 

Through the life of an agreement, situations may arise that warrant the need for a time 
extension. 

The most common and justifiable reasons include: 

(1) Delays in the procurement of new replacement contract. 

(2) Project delays. 

(3) Extended project closeout activities. 

(4) Continuation of sole source services not available through any other source (eg: 
Engineer of Record and Proprietary software). 

Staff recommends that the Commission authorize the Executive Director of Alameda CTC 
to amend the listed agreements as shown in Table A (Attachment A). 

Page 143



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.14_Time_Extension_Amendments\
6.14_Time_Ext_Amend_Memo.docx 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

 

Attachments 

A. Table A:  Contract Time Extension Summary 
 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Trinity Nguyen, Sr. Transportation Engineer 

Page 144

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:Tnguyenl@AlamedaCTC.org


A
. 

Ta
bl

e 
A

:  
C

on
tra

ct
 T

im
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

 

 
 

R:
\A

la
C

TC
_M

ee
tin

gs
\C

om
m

iss
io

n\
PP

C
\2

01
40

41
4\

6.
3_

Tim
e_

Ex
te

ns
io

n_
A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

\6
.3

A
_A

tta
ch

m
en

tA
_r

ev
.d
oc
x 

 

 In
de

x 
N

o.
 

C
on

tra
ct

 
N

o.
 

Fi
rm

/A
ge

nc
y 

Pr
oj

ec
t/

Se
rv

ic
es

 
C

on
tra

ct
 A

m
en

dm
en

t H
is

to
ry

 
Tim

e 
Re

qu
es

t 
Re

as
on

 
C

od
e 

Fi
sc

al
 

Im
pa

ct
 

1 
A

10
-0

10
 

H
a

rri
s 

a
nd

 
A

ss
oc

ia
te

s 
W

eb
st

er
 S

tre
et

 S
M

A
RT

 C
or

rid
or

 
A

1:
  A

d
d

iti
on

a
l t

im
e 

 
A

2:
  A

d
d

iti
on

a
l t

im
e 

 
A

3:
  A

d
d

iti
on

a
l t

im
e 

 
A

4:
  A

d
d

iti
on

a
l b

ud
g

et
 

1 
ye

a
r 

2 
N

on
e 

2 
A

09
-0

06
 

TJ
KM

 
W

eb
st

er
 S

tr
ee

t S
M

A
RT

 C
or

rid
or

 
A

1:
  A

d
d

iti
on

a
l b

ud
g

et
 

A
2:

  A
d

d
iti

on
a

l b
ud

g
et

 
A

3:
  A

d
d

iti
on

a
l t

im
e 

 

1 
ye

a
r 

2 
N

on
e 

 
(1

) 
D

el
a

ys
 in

 th
e 

p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t o
f n

ew
 re

p
la

ce
m

en
t c

on
tr

a
ct

. 
(2

) 
Pr

oj
ec

t d
el

a
ys

. 
(3

) 
Ex

te
nd

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

lo
se

ou
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
(4

) 
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 s
ol

e 
so

ur
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
no

t a
va

ila
b

le
 th

ro
ug

h 
a

ny
 o

th
er

 s
ou

rc
e.

 
 

 

6.14A

Page 145



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 146



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.15_Investment_Policy\6.15_Investment_Policy_Staff_Report_4-
2014.docx 

 

 

Memorandum 6.15 

 

DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Investment Policy 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Alameda CTC investment policy. 

 

Summary  

The update to the Alameda CTC investment policy is attached as a red line version to show 
the changes recommended since the Alameda CTC consolidated policy was adopted in 
April 2013.  The changes include:   

In Section VIII. Authorized Investments 

• An increase to the minimum credit quality required for investments to “A” level, which 
makes the policy more restrictive, for obligations of the State of California or local 
agencies, US treasury notes or bonds, medium term notes, and negotiable certificates 
of deposit in order to be consistent among investments and to reconcile to the true 
intent of the verbiage in 8. Medium term notes;  

• An update to the verbiage in 7. Commercial paper, to require a rating in the highest 
two short-term rating categories to be consistent with 7.c which allows for the highest 
two categories; 

• An adjustment to 13. Shares of beneficial interest, commonly referred to as money 
market funds, to limit only Prime Money Market Funds, which include short-term credit 
risk, to a maximum investment of 5 percent of the portfolio in any one fund, but allow 
for up to 10 percent for Government Money Market Funds since they are all backed 
by the US government regardless of which funds are purchased; 

In Section X. Investment Parameters 

• An increase to the maximum percent of callable securities allowed in the portfolio in 2. 
Market Risk b. from 15 percent to 25 percent to allow for the added returns for which 
these investments have the potential to provide in the portfolio; and 

• An increase of the statistical variance in duration allowed in 2. Market Risk f. from 10 
percent to 25 percent.  This is necessary since the duration in our current portfolio is 
extremely short.  A 10 percent variance in duration could mean only one month in 

Page 147



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.15_Investment_Policy\6.15_Investment_Policy_Staff_Report_4-
2014.docx 

 

 

some instances which is an unnecessarily difficult duration variance allowance from 
which to manage a portfolio. 

Background 

The proposed investment policy was developed in accordance with the California 
Government Code in order to define parameters and guide staff and investment advisors in 
managing Alameda CTC’s investment portfolio. The policy formalizes the framework for 
Alameda CTC’s investment activities that must be exercised to ensure effective and prudent 
fiscal and investment management of Alameda CTC’s funds.  The guidelines are intended to 
be broad enough to allow the staff and the investment advisors to function properly within 
the parameters of responsibility and authority, yet specific enough to adequately safeguard 
the investment assets.  The primary objectives in order of priority of the investment activities 
within the policy are to safeguard Alameda CTC assets by mitigating credit and interest rate 
risk, provide adequate liquidity to meet all operating requirements of Alameda CTC, and 
attain a market rate of return on investments taking into account the investment risk 
constraints of safety and liquidity needs.  Through the proposed investment policy, the 
Commission appoints the Executive Director and the Director of Finance as Investment 
Officers who will be responsible for the investment program of the Alameda CTC and will act 
responsibly as custodians of the public trust. 

The policy requires the Investment Officers to design internal controls around investments that 
would prevent the loss of public funds from fraud, employee error, misrepresentation by third 
parties, unanticipated changes in financial markets or imprudent actions by employees and 
officers of the Alameda CTC.  It also allows the Investment Officers to periodically reset 
performance benchmarks to reflect changing investment objectives and constraints. 

Fiscal Impact 

There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Draft Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 2014 
 

Staff Contact  

Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 

 

Page 148

mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org


Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 1 of 12 

 
Alameda County Transportation Commission 

 
Investment Policy 

April 20134 
DRAFT 

 
 
 
I. Introduction 
 The intent of the Investment Policy of the Alameda County Transportation Commission 

(Alameda CTC) is to define the parameters within which funds are to be managed.  The 
policy formalizes the framework for Alameda CTC’s investment activities that must be 
exercised to ensure effective and prudent fiscal and investment management of Alameda 
CTC’s funds.  The guidelines are intended to be broad enough to allow Alameda CTC’s 
Investment Officers (as defined below) to function properly within the parameters of 
responsibility and authority, yet specific enough to adequately safeguard the investment 
assets.   

 
II.  Governing Authority 
 The investment program shall be operated in conformance with federal, state, and other 

legal requirements, including the California Government Code. 
  
III.  Scope 
 This policy applies to activities of Alameda CTC with regard to investing the financial 

assets of all funds (except bond funds and retirement funds).  In addition, any funds held by 
trustees or fiscal agents are excluded from these rules; however, all such funds are subject 
to regulations established by the State of California.   

  
 Note that any excluded funds such as employee retirement funds, proceeds from certain 

bond issues and Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) trust assets are covered by 
separate policies. 

  
IV. General Objectives 
 The primary objectives, in order of priority, of investment activities shall be: 
 

1. Safety 
Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.  Investments shall 
be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall 
portfolio.  The goal will be to mitigate credit and interest rate risk. 
 
 

6.15A

Page 149



Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 2 of 12 

 
2. Liquidity 
The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating requirements 
that may be reasonably anticipated. 
 
3. Return 
The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market rate of 
return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk 
contraints of safety and liquidity needs. 

 
V. Standard of Care 

1. Prudence 
The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the "prudent investor" 
standard (California Government Code Section 53600.3) and shall be applied in the context 
of managing an overall portfolio.  Investment Officers acting in accordance with written 
procedures and the investment policy and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of 
personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk or market price changes, 
provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and appropriate 
action is taken to control adverse developments. 

 
 "When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, or 

managing public funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and diligence 
under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general 
economic conditions and the anticipated needs of the agency, that a prudent person 
acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct 
of funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain 
the liquidity needs of the agency.  Within the limitations of this section and 
considering individual investments as part of an overall strategy, investments may be 
acquired as authorized by law." 

  
2. Delegation of Authority and Responsibilities 
Responsibilities of the Commission - The Commission, in its role as Alameda CTC’s 
governing body, will retain ultimate fiduciary responsibility for the portfolios.  They will 
receive quarterly reports for review, designate Investment Officers and annually review and 
adopt the investment policy. 
 
The Commission hereby designates the Executive Director and  the Director of Finance, as 
Treasurer, as the Investment Officers.     
 
Responsibilities of the Investment Officers - The Investment Officers are jointly 
responsible for the operation of the investment program.  The Investment Officers shall act 
in accordance with written procedures and internal controls for the operation of the 
investment program consistent with the Investment Policy.  All participants in the 

Page 150



Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 3 of 12 

investment process shall seek to act responsibly as custodians of the public trust.  No 
officer may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this 
policy and supporting procedures.   
 
Responsibilities of the Investment Advisor - Alameda CTC may engage the services of one 
or more external investment advisors to assist in the management of the investment 
portfolio in a manner consistent with Alameda CTC’s objectives.  Investment advisors may 
be granted discretion to purchase and sell investment securities in accordance with this 
Investment Policy and the California Government Code and must be registered under the 
Investment Advisors Act of 1940 or be a bank, regulated by the Office of the Comptroller 
of the Currency (OCC) or Federal Reserve operating under the fiduciary exemption from 
the Security and Exchange Commission.  Any investment advisor shall be required to 
prepare and provide comprehensive reports on Alameda CTC’s investments on a monthly 
and quarterly basis, and as requested by Alameda CTC’s Investment Officers.  At no time 
shall the investment advisor maintain custody of Alameda CTC cash or assets.   
 
Responsibilities of the Custodian - A third party bank custodian shall hold Alameda CTC 
cash and assets under management by any investment advisor in the name of Alameda 
CTC.  The custodian shall receive direction from the investment advisor on settlement of 
investment transactions.   

 
VI. Selection of Financial Institutions and Broker/Dealers 
 Alameda CTC’s procedures are designed to encourage competitive bidding on transactions 

from an approved list of broker/dealers in order to provide for the best execution on 
transactions.   

 
 The Investment Officer, or the investment advisors, shall maintain a list of authorized 

broker/dealers and financial institutions that are approved for investment purposes.  This 
list will be developed after a process of due diligence confirming that the firms qualify 
under the Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15C3-1 (uniform net capital rule). 
Alameda CTC shall purchase securities only from authorized institutions or firms. 

 
 The Investment Officer, or the investment advisor, shall obtain competitive bid information 

on all purchases of investment instruments purchased on the secondary market.  A 
competitive bid can be executed through a bidding process involving at least three separate 
brokers/financial institutions or through the use of a nationally recognized trading platform. 

 
VII. Safekeeping and Custody 

1. Delivery vs.  Payment 
All trades of marketable securities will be executed on a delivery vs. payment (DVP) basis 
to ensure that securities are deposited in Alameda CTC’s safekeeping institution prior to 
the release of funds. 
 

Page 151



Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 4 of 12 

2.  Third-Party Safekeeping 
Securities will be held by an independent third-party safekeeping institution selected by 
Alameda CTC’s Investment Officers.  All securities will be evidenced by safekeeping 
receipts in Alameda CTC’s name.  The safekeeping institution shall annually provide a 
copy of its most recent report on internal controls – Service Organization Control Reports 
(formerly SAS 70) prepared in accordance with the Statement on Standards for Attestation 
Engagements (SSAE) No. 16 (effective June 15, 2011.) 
 
3.  Internal Controls  
The Investment Officers are responsible for establishing, maintaining and documenting an 
internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of Alameda CTC are protected 
from loss, theft or misuse.  The controls shall be designed to prevent the loss of public 
funds arising from fraud, employee error, misrepresentation by third parties, unanticipated 
changes in financial markets, or imprudent actions by employees and officers  Alameda 
CTC. 

 
VIII.  Authorized Investments 

The following investments will be permitted by this policy and are those authorized in the 
California Government Code. 

 
1. United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of indebtedness, or those 

for which the faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment of 
principal and interest. 

 
a. Maximum maturity:  5 years 
b. Maximum percent of portfolio:  100% 

 
2. Federal agency or United States government-sponsored enterprise obligations, 

participations, or other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed 
as to principal and interest by federal agencies or United States government-
sponsored enterprises. 

 
a. Maximum maturity:  5 years 
b. Maximum percent of portfolio:  100% 
c. Type:  Senior debt obligations 
d. Maximum per issuer:  35% 

 
3. Repurchase Agreements used solely as short-term investments. 
 

The following collateral restrictions will be observed:  Only U.S. Treasury 
securities or Federal Agency securities, as described in VIII 1 and 2, will be 
acceptable collateral.  All securities underlying Repurchase Agreements must be 
delivered to Alameda CTC's custodian bank versus payment or be handled under 

Page 152



Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 5 of 12 

a tri-party repurchase agreement.  The total of all collateral for each Repurchase 
Agreement must equal or exceed, on the basis of market value plus accrued 
interest, 102 percent of the total dollar value of the money invested by Alameda 
CTC for the term of the investment. Since the market value of the underlying 
securities is subject to daily market fluctuations, the investments in repurchase 
agreements shall be in compliance if the value of the underlying securities is 
brought back up to 102 percent no later than the next business day. For any 
Repurchase Agreement with a term of more than one day, the value of the 
underlying securities must be reviewed on a regular basis. 

 
 Market value must be calculated each time there is a substitution of collateral. 
 
 Alameda CTC or its trustee shall have a perfected first security interest under the 

Uniform Commercial Code in all securities subject to Repurchase Agreement. 
 
 Alameda CTC may enter into Repurchase Agreements with (1) primary dealers in 

U.S. Government securities who are eligible to transact business with, and who 
report to, the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, and (2) California and non-
California banking institutions having assets in excess of $25 billion and having 
debt rated in the highest short-term rating category as provided by a nationally 
recognized statistical rating organization. 

 
 Alameda CTC will enter into a Master Repurchase Agreement, substantially in 

the form approved by the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association 
(SIFMA) and by Alameda CTC’s counsel, with each firm with which it enters 
into Repurchase Agreements. 

 
a. Maximum maturity:  90 days 
b. Maximum percent of portfolio:  20% 

 
4. Obligations of the State of California or any local agency within the state, 

including bonds payable solely out of revenues from a revenue-producing 
property owned, controlled or operated by the state or any local agency or by a 
department, board, agency or authority of the state or any local agency. 

 
a. Maximum maturity:  5 years 
b. Maximum percent of portfolio:  10% 
c. Minimum credit quality:  A- (S&P); or A32 (Moody’s); or A- (Fitch) 
d. Maximum per issuer:  5% 

 
5. Registered treasury notes or bonds of any of the other 49 states in addition to 

California, including bonds payable solely out of revenues from a revenue-

Page 153



Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 6 of 12 

producing property owned, controlled or operated by the state or by a department, 
board, agency or authority of any of the other 49 states, in addition to California. 
 
a. Maximum maturity:  5 years 
b. Maximum percent of portfolio:  10% 
c. Minimum credit quality:  A- (S&P); or A32 (Moody’s): or A- (Fitch) 
d. Maximum per issuer:  5% 
 

6. Bankers' Acceptances, otherwise known as bills of exchange or time drafts which 
are drawn on and accepted by a commercial bank. 

 
a. Maximum maturity: 180 days 
b. Maximum percent of portfolio: 40% 
c. Minimum credit quality:  A1 (S&P); or P1 (Moody’s); or F1 (Fitch) 
d. Maximum per issuer:  5% 

 
7. Commercial paper rated in the highest two short-term rating categoriesy, as 

provided by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization.  The entity that 
issues the commercial paper shall meet all of the following conditions: (a) is 
organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation; (b) has total 
assets in excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000); and (c) has debt 
other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated "A" or higher by a nationally 
recognized statistical-rating organization. 

 
a. Maximum maturity:  270 days 
b. Maximum percent of portfolio:  25% 
c. Minimum credit quality:  A1 (S&P); or P1 (Moody’s); or F1 (Fitch) 
d. Maximum per issuer:  5% 

 
8.  Medium-term notes, defined as all corporate and depository institution debt 

securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued by 
corporations organized and operating within the United States or by depository 
institutions licensed by the U.S. or any state and operating within the U.S.  
Medium-term corporate notes shall be rated a minimum of "A" or its equivalent 
by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. 

 
a. Maximum maturity:  5 years 
b. Maximum percent of portfolio:  30% 
c. Minimum credit quality:  A- (S&P); or A32 (Moody’s); or A- (Fitch) 
d. Maximum per issuer:  5% 

 
 

Page 154



Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 7 of 12 

9. FDIC insured or fully collateralized time certificates of deposit in financial 
institutions located in California. 

 
a. Maximum maturity:  1 year  
b. Maximum percent of portfolio:  10% 
c. Maximum per issuer:  5% 

 
10. Negotiable certificates of deposit or deposit notes issued by a nationally or state-

chartered bank, a savings association or a federal association, a state or federal 
credit union, or by a federally licensed or state-licensed branch of a foreign bank. 

 
a. Maximum maturity:  3 years 
b. Maximum percent of portfolio:  30% 
c. Minimum credit quality:  A- (S&P); or A32 (Moody’s); or A- (Fitch) 
d. Maximum per issuer:  5% 

 
11. State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 

 
Although LAIF may invest in securities not permitted in the Alameda CTC’s 
Investment Policy, such investments shall not exclude LAIF from the Alameda 
CTC’s list of eligible investments, provided that LAIF’s periodic reports allow the 
Investment Officer to adequately assess the risk inherent in LAIF’s portfolio.  
Funds invested in LAIF will follow LAIF policies and procedures.  
 
a. Maximum percent of portfolio:  as determined by LAIF 
 
The LAIF portfolio shall be reviewed annually in order to monitor its continuing 
suitability as an investment option for the Alameda CTC. 

 
12. The California Asset Management Program (CAMP) 
 

a. Maximum percent of portfolio:  5% 
 
The CAMP shall be reviewed annually in order to monitor its continuing 
suitability as an investment option for Alameda CTC.  Funds invested in CAMP 
will follow CAMP policies and procedures.  

 
13. Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies that are 

money market funds registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission 
under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. Sec. 80a-1, et seq.).  To 
be eligible for investment pursuant to this subdivision, these companies shall 
either:  (1) attain the highest ranking or the highest letter and numerical rating 
provided by not less than two nationally recognized statistical rating 

Page 155



Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 8 of 12 

organizations; or (2) retain an investment advisor registered or exempt from 
registration with the Securities and Exchange Commission with not less than five 
years experience managing money market mutual funds with assets under 
management in excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000).  

 
a. Maximum percent of portfolio:  20% 
b. Maximum per Prime Money Market Ffund:  5% 
b.c. Maximum per Government Money Market Fund: 10% 
c.d. Minimum rating:  AAAm (S&P); or Aaa-mf (Moody’s); AAAmmf (Fitch) 

 
Important Notes: 
a) The percentage limitation for all categories of investments refers to the 

percentage in the overall Alameda CTC portfolio on the date the security or 
shares are purchased. 
 

b) If the credit rating of a security is downgraded below the minimum required 
rating level for a new investment of that security type subsequent to its purchase, 
the investment advisor shall promptly notify the Investment Officer.  The 
Investment Officer shall evaluate the downgrade on a case-by-case basis in order 
to determine if the security should be held or sold.  The Investment Officer will 
apply the general objectives of safety, liquidity, yield and legality to make the 
decision.   

 
IX. Ineligible Investments 

Any security type or structure not specifically approved by this policy is hereby specifically 
prohibited.  Security types which are thereby prohibited include, but are not limited to: 

 
1. “Complex” derivative structures such as range notes, dual index notes, inverse floaters, 

leveraged or de-leveraged floating-rate notes, or any other complex variable-rate or 
structured note; 

 
2. Interest-only strips that are derived from a pool of mortgages, or any security that could 

result in zero interest accrual if held to maturity; 
 
3. Mortgage-backed pass-through securities; 
 
4. Other mortgage-backed securities; 
 
5. Collateralized mortgage obligations; and 
 
6. Asset-backed securities. 

 
 

Page 156



Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 9 of 12 

 
X. Investment Parameters 

1. Credit Risk – Credit risk is the risk that a security or a portfolio will lose some or all of 
its value due to a real or perceived change in the ability of the issuer to repay its debt.  
The diversification requirements included in Section VIII are designed to mitigate 
credit risk.  Alameda CTC shall additionally mitigate credit risk by adopting the 
following diversification strategies: 

 
a. Avoiding overconcentration in any one issuer or business sector; 

 
b. Limiting investments in securities with higher credit risks;  

 
c. Investing in securities with varying maturities; and  

 
d. Maintaining a portion of the portfolio in a highly liquid investment such as 

LAIF 
   

2. Market Risk - Market risk is the risk that the portfolio will fluctuate due to changes in 
the general level of interest rates.  Alameda CTC recognizes that, over time, longer-
term portfolios have the potential to achieve higher returns.  On the other hand, longer-
term portfolios have higher volatility of return.  Alameda CTC shall mitigate market 
risk by providing adequate liquidity for short-term cash needs, and by making some 
longer-term investments only with funds that are not needed for current cash flow 
purposes.  Alameda CTC further recognizes that certain types of securities, including 
variable rate securities, securities with principal paydowns prior to maturity, and 
securities with embedded options, will affect the market risk profile of the portfolio 
differently in different interest rate environments.  Alameda CTC, therefore, adopts the 
following strategies to control and mitigate its exposure to market risk: 
 

a. Alameda CTC shall maintain a minimum of three months of budgeted operating 
expenditures in short term investments to provide sufficient liquidity for 
expected disbursements; 

 
b. The maximum percent of callable securities in the portfolio shall be 125%; 

 
c. The maximum stated final maturity of individual securities in the portfolio shall 

be five years, except as otherwise stated in this policy; 
 

d. Liquidity funds will be held in LAIF or in money market instruments maturing 
within one year or less; 

 
e. Longer term/Core funds will be defined as the funds in excess of liquidity 

requirements. The investments in this portion of the porfolio will have 

Page 157



Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 10 of 12 

maturities between 1 day and 5 years and will only be invested in higher quality 
and liquid securities; and 

 
f. The duration of the portfolio shall at all times be approximately equal to the 

duration of a Market Benchmark Index selected by Alameda CTC based on 
Alameda CTC’s investment objectives, constraints and risk tolerances, plus or 
minus 2510%.  This increase in duration flexibility is necessary because of the 
very short-term benchmarks currently utilized on the portfolio due to capital 
project cashflow demands. 

 
3. Maximum percentages for a particular issuer or investment type may be exceeded at a 

point in time subsequent to the purchase of a particular issuer or investment type.  
Securities need not be liquidated to realign the portfolio; however, consideration 
should be given to this matter when future purchases are made to ensure that 
appropriate diversification is maintained. 

 
XI. Performance and Program Evaluation 

 The investment portfolio will be managed in accordance with the parameters specified 
within this policy.  The portfolio should obtain a market average rate of return during a 
market/economic environment of stable interest rates.  A series of appropriate benchmarks 
shall be established against which portfolio performance shall be compared on a regular 
basis.  The benchmarks shall be reflective of the actual securities being purchased and risks 
undertaken and the benchmarks shall have a similar weighted average maturity and credit 
profile commensurate with investment risk constraints and liquidity needs of Alameda 
CTC.    

 
Alameda CTC may periodically update the performance benchmarks to reflect current 
investment objectives and constraints and shall communicate such changes to the 
investment advisor.  

 

Page 158



Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 11 of 12 

Appendix I 
 

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS SUMMARY TABLE 
 

  PURCHASE MAXIMUM MINIMUM 
INVESTMENT % OF PORTFOLIO RESTRICTIONS MATURITY CREDIT QUALITY 

 Per Cal. 
Gov’t Code 

Alameda 
CTC Policy Alameda CTC Policy Per Cal. 

Gov’t Code 
Alameda CTC 

Policy 
Per Cal.  

Gov’t Code 
Alameda CTC 

Policy 
 
US. Treasury Notes, Bonds, Bills or 
Certificates of Indebtedness 
 

100% 100% None 5 years 5 years NA NA 

Federal or U.S. Sponsored Obligations 
fully guaranteed by Federal Agencies or 
U.S. Government Sponsored Enterprises 

100% 100% Max 35% per issuer 5 years 5 years NA Senior Debt 

Repurchase Agreements NA 20% 
Strict collateral 
requirements;  Master 
Repurchase Agreement  

1 year 90 days NA NA 

State of California and California Local 
Agency Bonds NA 10% Max 5% per issuer 5 years 5 years NA 

A- (S&P) or 
A32 (Moodys) 
or A- (Fitch) 

Bonds of any of the other 49 states in 
addition to California NA 10% Max 5% per issuer 5 years 5 years NA 

A- (S&P) or 
A32 (Moodys) 
or A- (Fitch) 

Bankers’ Acceptances 40% 40% Max 5% per issuer  180 days 180 days NA A1 or P1 or F1 

Page 159



Alameda CTC Investment Policy April 20134 

Page 12 of 12 

  PURCHASE MAXIMUM MINIMUM 
INVESTMENT % OF PORTFOLIO RESTRICTIONS MATURITY CREDIT QUALITY 

 Per Cal. 
Gov’t Code 

Alameda 
CTC Policy Alameda CTC Policy Per Cal. 

Gov’t Code 
Alameda CTC 

Policy 
Per Cal.  

Gov’t Code 
Alameda CTC 

Policy 

Commercial paper of US corporations 
with total assets exceeding $500,000,000 25% 25% 

Max 5% of outstanding 
paper of any single issuer & 
max 5% of portfolio of any 
one issuer 

270 days 270 days A1 or P1 or F1 A1 or P1 or F1 

Medium Term Corporate Notes  of U.S. 
Corporations 30% 30% Max 5% per issuer Max 5 years 5 years A 

A- (S&P) or 
A32 (Moodys) 
or A- (Fitch) 

California Collateralized Time Deposits NA 10% Max 5% per issuer NA 1 year NA NA 

Negotiable Certificate of Deposits 30% 30% Max 5% per issuer 5 years 3 years NA 
A- (S&P) or 

A32 (Moodys) 
or A- (Fitch) 

State of California- Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF) NA NA As limited by LAIF 

(currently $50 million) NA NA NA NA 

California Asset Management Program NA 5% NA NA NA NA NA 

Shares of Beneficial Interests (Money 
Market Funds)  20% 20% 

Max 5% per Prime fund, 
Max 10% per Government 
fund  

 N/A AAA  

AAAm (S&P) 
or Aaa-mf 

(Moodys) or 
AAAmmf 

(Fitch) 
 
 

Page 160



 
   

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.16_Paratransit_Coordination_Services\6.16_FY1415_Par
atransit_Coordination_Services_Contract_memo_shc.docx 

Memorandum 6.16 

 
DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Renewal of Existing Paratransit Coordination Services Contract for Fiscal 
Year 2014-15. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the renewal of the current paratransit coordination services 
contract with Nelson/Nygaard Consulting Associates for Fiscal Year 
2014-15, and authorize the Executive Director to enter into negotiations 
and execute a contract for a not-to–exceed budget of $360,500.  

 
Summary  

The Alameda CTC was scheduled to release an RFP in FY2013-14 for paratransit 
coordination services.  These services have been provided by Nelson/Nygaard Consulting 
Associates since 2009. However, a recent reorganization of staff resources has been 
initiated due to the paratransit program manager’s departure from the agency, which 
included the transition to a new program manager. Based on these factors, staff 
recommends a one-year renewal of the existing contract with Nelson/Nygaard through 
June 30, 2015 with a not-to–exceed budget of $360,500instead of releasing an RFP at this 
time. If approved, the terms and conditions of the paratransit coordination services 
professional services contract will be negotiated and will be anticipated to commence on 
July 1, 2014. 

Background 

The Alameda CTC contracts on a periodic basis with a number of professional services 
consultant firms to assist staff in providing a range of general administrative services, 
including, but not limited to, general counsel services, legislative advocacy, planning 
development, outreach, technical assistance, project and program-wide management, 
and administrative support services. In January 2014, the Commission approved the 
FY2014-15 Administration Support Professional Services Contracts Plan which 
recommended issuing an RFP for Paratransit Coordination Services. Paratransit 
coordination services include meeting facilitation and coordination, administration and 
coordination of Measure B and Federal grants funding, outreach services, coordination of 
Alameda CTC’s Countywide Mobility Management Pilot Program, and general technical 
assistance. Nelson/Nygaard Consulting Associates, an Alameda CTC certified LBE firm with 
an office in Oakland, California, has provided these services since 2009. 

A recent reorganization of staff resources has been initiated due to the paratransit 
program manager’s departure from the agency, which included the transition to a new 

Page 161



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\Consent\6.16_Paratransit_Coordination_Services\6.16_FY1415_Par
atransit_Coordination_Services_Contract_memo_shc.docx 

program manager. Staff recommends a one-year extension to the existing contract 
through June 30, 2015 instead of issuing an RFP at this time to allow for the transition of staff 
while maintaining continuity in the level of support provided to the Paratransit Advisory and 
Planning Committee (PAPCO) and the Paratransit Technical Advisory Committee 
(ParaTAC), as well as several Alameda CTC-administered paratransit programs. If renewed, 
the terms and conditions of a one-year extension of the paratransit coordination services 
professional services contract with Nelson/Nygaard Consulting Associates will be 
negotiated and will be expected to commence on July 1, 2014. The value of the current 
contract, which covers the period from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014, is $363,771. The 
proposed not-to-exceed budget for FY 2014-15 is $360,500.  

Fiscal Impact 

If a one-year renewal is approved, the contract will be negotiated and the final budget 
will be included in the Alameda CTC’s consolidated FY2014-15 proposed budget for 
Commission approval. 

Staff Contact  

Seung Cho, Contracting, Administration and Fiscal Resource Manager 

Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst 

Patricia Reavey, Director of Finance 

 

Page 162

mailto:scho@alamedactc.org
mailto:jtaylor@alamedactc.org
mailto:preavey@alamedactc.org


6.17

Page 163



Miriam Hawley 

         
                        

 
Education:    
B.A.,  Economics.   Antioch College, Yellow Springs, Ohio   
M.A., Urban History   San Francisco State University, San Francisco, California 
 
Elected Offices: 
City Council, City of Berkeley. 2000-2004 
Board of Directors, AC Transit District. 1966-2000 
 
Board memberships: 
 
League of Women Voters of the Bay Area   2010- 14 
Transportation Director, League of Women Voters of the Bay Area. 2010-14 
Berkeley Baby Book Project 2013- 14 
Downtown Berkeley Y 2006 - 2012. 
League of Women Voters of Berkeley 2005-06 
President, League of Women Voters of  Berkeley, Albany, and Emeryville.   
1993-05 
 
Professional Experience: 
 
Senior Consultant, Pacific Consultants and Boyd Consulting, Inc.;   
Project Manager for a nation-wide study of the role of transportation in business 
location decisions for the U.S. Department of Transportation.  
 
Staff member, BART Impact Program;  administered by the Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission for the U.S. Department of Transportation. 
Manager of special projects, and principal author of the final report.   
 
Lecturer, American Urban History and American History.  
 San Francisco State University and College of Notre Dame  
   
Community Education Director, Crisis & Suicide Intervention of Contra Costa 
County.   
 
Research staff member: United Auto Workers, Detroit, Michigan 

Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Matt Turner 
 
1. Commission/Committee Experience 

• Currently serves on the Castro Valley Municipal Advisory Committee. 
Began service in Spring of 2011. 

• Current Eden Area Livability Initiative Blue Ribbon Steering Committee 
participant. 

• Current Alameda County Agricultural Advisory Committee participant. 
• Past service as member of the Southern Alameda County Sierra Club 

political endorsement panel. 
• Past member of the unincorporated area Creeks Task Force formation 

committee. 
 
2. Statement of Qualifications 

• Has served three years as an Alameda County commissioner 
• Passionate about pedestrian and bicycle transportation improvements as 

an essential part of quality of life in Alameda County. 
• Understands the planning process and works well with a wide variety of 

people and personalities. 
 
3. Relevant Work or Volunteer Experience 

• Frequently scouts town for pedestrian and bicycle problems that can be 
managed by public works and submits remediation requests when 
problems are found. 

• Successfully worked to maintain 35mph speed limit along Grove Way 
when proposal to increase the limit was pushed by the county by 
demonstrating that the stretch of road in question was actually a 25mph 
residential corridor, but for the zoning technicality that lists apartment 
buildings as commercial property.  

 
4. Specific Bicycle and/or Pedestrian Experience 

• Familiar with the bicycle pedestrian master plan through work on the 
Castro Valley MAC. 

• High percentage of weekly transportation is pedestrian travel. 
• Has walked the entire length of California, from Mexico to the Oregon 

border. 
• Frequent cyclist in the Castro Valley area. 

Page 168



Immediate Past President 
STEPHEN H. CASSIDY 
Mayor of San Leandro 

 President 
JOHN MARCHAND 
Mayor of Livermore 

 Vice President 
MARIE GILMORE 
Mayor of Alameda 

Alameda County Mayors’ Conference 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
April 10, 2014 

 
 

Ms. Angie Ayers 
ACTC 
1111 Broadway, Suite 800 
Oakland, CA  94607 

 
   Dear Ms. Ayers: 

 
At its regular meeting of April 9, 2014 the Alameda 
County Mayors’ Conference appointed Sara Zimmerman  
(District 5) to serve another two-year term on BPAC.  

 
  Sincerely, 
 
                  Nancy Ortenblad 
 

Nancy Ortenblad 
Executive Director 

 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Alameda 
Marie Gilmore 
 
Albany 
Peggy Thomsen 
 
Berkeley 
Tom Bates 
 
Dublin 
Tim Sbranti 
 
Emeryville 
Jac Asher 
 
Fremont 
Bill Harrison 
 
Hayward 
Mike Sweeney 
 
Livermore 
John Marchand 
 
Newark 
Al Nagy 
 
Oakland 
Jean Quan 
 
Piedmont 
Margaret Fujioka 
 
Pleasanton 
Jerry Thorne 
 
San Leandro 
Stephen H. Cassidy 
 
Union City 
Carol Dutra-Vernaci 
 
Executive Director  
Nancy Ortenblad 
 
 
 
 
 

Office of the Executive Director * 835 East 14th Street * San Leandro CA 94577 * (925) 516-8389  
Mailing Address * 502 Apple Hill Drive, Brentwood, CA 94513 * E-Mail: nortenblad@comcast.net 

 
 Page 169

mailto:nortenblad@comcast.net


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 170



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\3.1_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140109.docx  

 

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory 
Committee Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, January 9, 2014, 5:30 p.m. 7.1 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

BPAC Chair Midori Tabata called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. The meeting began 

with introductions, and the chair confirmed a quorum. All BPAC members were present, 

except the following: Alex Chen, Lucy Gigli, Heath Maddox, and Ann Welsh. 

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

 

3. Approval of October 17, 2013 Minutes 

Mike Ansell moved to approve the October 17, 2013 minutes as written. Jeremy Johansen 

seconded the motion. The motion passed (7-0) unanimously (Chen, Gigli, Maddox, and 

Welsh absent). 

 

4. Countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Project Review Guidelines  

and Bylaws 

Matt Bomberg explained that staff is proposing a new role for the Countywide Bicycle 

and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC), to review and provide input to Alameda 

CTC and partner project sponsors during early project-development phases. He 

requested BPAC to provide input on the proposed BPAC project review guidelines and 

BPAC Bylaws. He gave an overview on the following to the committee: 

 Background and rationale for proposed new BPAC role 

 Project review goals, relevant projects, roles, and responsibilities 

 

Matt informed the committee that the Alameda County Technical Advisory Committee 

(ACTAC) reviewed the project review guidelines and provided the following input: 

 ACTAC expressed concern that BPAC’s role in the project review could duplicate 

local requirements under complete streets policies. 

 ACTAC members stated that based on their experience with past BPAC comments 

that committee members may not always understand the full range of 

considerations involved in designing a project or program. 

 The guidelines need to clarify the requirements in terms of a response to BPAC 

comments. 

 The guidelines need to clarify if project sponsors are required to alter projects in 

response to comments. 

 The members believed that the new role for BPAC is useful for the California 

Department of Transportation projects. 

 

Questions/feedback from members: 

 During which phase will BPAC review the projects? Staff said BPAC will provide 

input during early stages (e.g. scoping and environmental for capital projects) 

Page 171



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\3.1_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140109.docx  

 

when designs, cost estimates, and curricula have more flexibility to be changed in 

response to feedback. 

 How will BPAC know what follow-up happens after members provide comments? 

The members stated that it would be helpful if the guidelines were updated to 

request that project sponsors respond to BPAC comments. 

 Will the Commission view the BPAC comments? Will there be a formal action taken 

on projects?  How does review of project sponsors’ projects align with the fact that 

the BPAC is a body that is advisory to the Commission? 

 Will BPAC see a response to the comments? This will be determined at a late time. 

 Can the BPAC chair and vice chair weigh in on project selection?  

 Members pointed out that some local BPACs are involved in project review and 

this process frequently leads to better designed projects.  Staff mentioned that 

some known issues of projects that did not adequately consider biking or walking 

accommodations could be averted with the early phase review proposed.    

 

Overall BPAC members expressed optimism about the proposed new role in project 

review along with a desire for more specific details about how comments would be used 

and how information would be communicated to the Commission.  BPAC members also 

expressed that they recognized that the BPAC role in funding would be different in future 

funding cycles but that they would like more details on what their role with regard to 

funding will be. 

 

Tess Lengyel encouraged the committee to provide staff with additional comments by 

the end of January. Staff will update the project review guidelines and bring them back 

to BPAC in April. Tess told the committee that once the guidelines are approved, staff will 

weave them into the BPAC bylaws that BPAC will approve at its organizational meeting in 

July. 

 

5. Safe Routes to Schools Program Annual Update 

Arun Goel of Alameda CTC and Brett Hondorp with Alta Planning and Design provided 

an update on the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program. Brett provided information on 

the program history and growth, and updated the committee on the school selection 

process and program delivery. Arun reviewed program activities and said participation is 

increasing in International Walk and Roll to School Day, the Golden Sneaker Contest, 

Carpool to School Day, and Bike to School Day. He described success stories in the 

program and top-performing schools, as well as transportation mode splits and trends. He 

concluded by reviewing the look-ahead goals for the program.  

 

Overall, BPAC members stated they are impressed with the SR2S program’s success. 

Discussion from the members centered on how the program defines success and the 

relationship between the various program partners. 

 

6. Measure B Bicycle and Pedestrian Countywide Discretionary Fund Final Report: East Bay 

Bicycle Coalition Bicycle Safety Education Program 

Renee Rivera and Robert Prinz with Bike East Bay (formerly known as the East Bay Bicycle 

Coalition) reported that this is the final reporting period of the Bicycle Safety Education 

Program funded by the Measure B Countywide Discretionary Fund. Robert said that 

Alameda CTC Measure B funds allowed Bike East Bay to leverage these funds for other 

Page 172



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\BPAC\20140410\3.1_Minutes\3.1_BPAC_Minutes_20140109.docx  

 

funding sources to continue the program. He mentioned that the program will become a 

subtask in the SR2S process, and Bike East Bay signed a three-year contract between Alta 

Planning and Alameda CTC. He described the program growth, the number of classes 

held, and the number of attendees from 2011 through 2013. 

 

Overall, the committee is very pleased with the growth of the Bicycle Safety Education 

Program, and the discussion centered on the effectiveness of the instructors, since the 

program has increased in size. Discussion also took place on Bike East Bay’s ability to 

maintain the program in its current capacity with the new contract. Next time, the Bicycle 

Safety Education Program update will be rolled up in the SR2S annual program update. 

 

7 Commission Actions and Staff Reports 

There were no Commission action discussions or staff reports. 

 

8. BPAC Members Reports 

There were no reports from BPAC members. 

 

9. Meeting Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 

Page 173



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 174



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
iss

io
n

Bi
cy

cl
e 

an
d 

Pe
de

st
ria

n 
A

dv
iso

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

Ro
st

er
 a

nd
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

 F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r 2

01
3-

20
14

Su
ffi

x
La

st
 N

am
e

Fi
rs

t N
am

e
C

ity
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

Te
rm

 
Be

ga
n

Re
-

ap
pt

m
t.

Te
rm

 
Ex

pi
re

s
M

tg
s 

M
iss

ed
  

Si
nc

e 
Ju

l '
13

*

1
M

s.
Ta

ba
ta

, C
ha

ir
M

id
or

i
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-4

Ju
l-0

6
Se

p-
13

Se
p-

15
0

2
M

s.
Zi

m
m

er
m

an
,

Vi
ce

-C
ha

ir
Sa

ra
Be

rk
el

ey
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-5

Fe
b-

12
Fe

b-
14

0

3
M

r.
A

ns
el

l 
M

ik
e

Liv
er

m
or

e
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-1

Se
p-

12
Se

p-
14

0

4
M

r.
Bu

cc
i 

M
ik

e
N

ew
ar

k
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

ist
ric

t 2
Se

p-
12

Se
p-

14
1

5
M

r.
Fi

sh
ba

ug
h

D
av

id
Fr

em
on

t
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r S
co

tt 
Ha

gg
er

ty
, D

ist
ric

t 1
Ja

n-
14

Ja
n-

16
0

6
M

s.
G

ig
li

Lu
cy

A
la

m
ed

a
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
ist

ric
t 3

Ja
n-

07
O

ct
-1

2
O

ct
-1

4
3

7
M

r.
Jo

ha
ns

en
Je

re
m

y
Sa

n 
Le

an
d

ro
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-3

Se
p-

10
Se

p-
13

Se
p-

15
0

8
M

r.
Jo

rd
an

Pr
es

to
n

A
lb

an
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
ist

ric
t 5

O
ct

-0
8

Se
p-

12
Se

p-
14

1

9
M

r.
Sc

hw
en

g
Be

n
A

la
m

ed
a

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-2
Ju

n-
13

Ju
n-

15
0

10
Va

ca
nc

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r N
at

e 
M

ile
y,

 D
ist

ric
t 4

11
Va

ca
nc

y
Tr

an
sit

 A
ge

nc
y

(A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
)

R:
\A

laC
TC

_M
ee

tin
gs

\C
om

m
un

ity
_T

A
Cs

\B
PA

C\
Re

co
rd

s_
A

dm
in

\M
em

be
rs

\M
em

be
rR

os
te

r\
BP

A
C_

Ro
st

er
 a

nd
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

_F
Y

13
-1

4_
20

14
04

07

Page 175



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 176



 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
C

om
m

iss
io

n
C

iti
ze

ns
 W

at
ch

do
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
Ro

st
er

 - 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

3-
20

14

Tit
le

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

Te
rm

 B
eg

an
Re

-a
pp

tm
t.

Te
rm

 E
xp

ire
s

M
tg

s 
M

iss
ed

  
Si

nc
e 

Ju
ly

 '1
3*

1
M

r.
Pa

xs
on

, C
ha

ir
Ja

m
es

 
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

Ea
st

 B
ay

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

lli
an

ce
A

pr
-0

1
N

/A
0

2
M

s.
Sa

un
de

rs
, 

Vi
ce

-C
ha

ir
Ha

rri
et

te
 

A
la

m
ed

a
Pa

ra
tra

ns
it 

A
dv

iso
ry

 a
nd

 P
la

nn
in

g 
C

om
m

itt
ee

Ju
l-0

9
N

/A
2

3
M

s.
D

or
se

y
C

yn
th

ia
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-5

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

0

4
M

r.
D

ub
in

sk
y

Pe
te

r "
M

ik
e"

Fr
em

on
t

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r R

ic
ha

rd
 V

al
le

, D
-2

O
ct

-1
0

M
ar

-1
3

M
ar

-1
5

0

5
M

r.
G

ee
n

A
rth

ur
 B

. 
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

Ta
xp

ay
er

s A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n

Ja
n-

01
N

/A
4

6
M

s.
Ha

m
la

t
Sa

nd
ra

O
ak

la
nd

Bi
ke

 E
as

t B
ay

A
pr

-1
3

N
/A

1

7
M

r.
Ha

us
se

ne
r

Ja
m

es
C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
Fe

b-
10

Se
p-

12
Se

p-
14

2

8
M

r.
Jo

ne
s

St
ev

en
D

ub
lin

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

ay
or

s' 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e,
 D

-1
D

ec
-1

2
De

c-
14

0

9
M

r.
Kl

in
ke

W
illi

am
Be

rk
el

ey
A

la
m

ed
a 

La
bo

r C
ou

nc
il A

FL
-C

IO
Fe

b-
13

N
/A

3

10
M

r.
Le

st
er

Br
ia

n
Pl

ea
sa

nt
on

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r S

co
tt 

Ha
gg

er
ty

, D
-1

Se
p-

13
Se

p-
15

2

11
M

s.
Le

w
Jo

 A
nn

Un
io

n 
C

ity
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-2

O
ct

-0
7

Se
p-

13
Se

p-
15

0

12
M

s.
Ta

yl
or

D
eb

or
ah

O
ak

la
nd

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r W

ilm
a 

C
ha

n,
 D

-3
Ja

n-
13

Ja
n-

15
0

13
M

r. 
Zu

ka
s

Ha
le

Be
rk

el
ey

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r K

ei
th

 C
ar

so
n,

 D
-5

Ju
n-

09
A

pr
-1

2
A

pr
-1

4
1

14
Va

ca
nc

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-3

15
Va

ca
nc

y
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

M
ay

or
s' 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e,

 D
-4

16
Va

ca
nc

y
Le

ag
ue

 o
f W

om
en

 V
ot

er
s

17
Va

ca
nc

y
Si

er
ra

 C
lu

b

7.2

Page 177



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 178



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

Monday, February 24, 2014, 1:00 p.m. 

 
MEETING ATTENDEES 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

Members: 

_P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 

_P_ Will Scott,  

Vice-Chair 

_P_ Aydan Aysoy 

_A_ Larry Bunn 

_P_ Shawn Costello 

_P_ Herb Hastings 

_P_ Joyce 

Jacobson 

_P Sandra  

Johnson-Simon 

_A Jane Lewis 

_P Jonah Markowitz 

_P Rev. Carolyn Orr 

_A Suzanne Ortt 

_A Sharon Powers 

_A Vanessa Proee 

 

 

_P Carmen Rivera-

Hendrickson 

_P Michelle Rousey 

_P Harriette 

Saunders 

_P Margaret Walker 

_P Esther Waltz 

_P Hale Zukas

 

Staff:  

_P_ John Hemiup, Senior Transportation Engineer 

_P_ Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst 

_P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit Coordinator 

_P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit Coordination Team 

_P_ Cathleen Sullivan, Paratransit Coordination Team 

_P_ Christina Ramos, Alameda CTC Projects/Programs Team 

 

Guests:  

Ken Bukowski, EPOA; Jennifer Cullen, Senior Support Program of the Tri-

Valley; Shawn Fong, City of Fremont Paratransit; Kadri Külm, LAVTA; 

Hakeim McGee, City of Oakland Paratransit; Kim Ridgeway, AC Transit; 

Sarah Dawn Smith, BORP; Jonathan Torres, City of Berkeley Paratransit 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Sylvia Stadmire, PAPCO Chair, called the meeting to order at 

1:10 p.m. The meeting began with introductions and a review of the 

meeting outcomes. 

7.3

Page 179



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

 

3. Review Prior Meeting Minutes 

Herb Hastings moved to approve the January 27, 2014 PAPCO 

Meeting minutes as written. Jonah Markowitz seconded the motion. 

The motion passed (15-0-0). 

 

4. Convene Finance and Program Plan Review Subcommittees 

Naomi Armenta gave an overview of the Fiduciary and Finance 

Subcommittee as well as the Program Plan Review Subcommittee. She 

noted the subcommittees’ background and purpose as well as the 

selection, process and the overall responsibilities of the subcommittee 

members. The PAPCO members that participate in these committees 

will receive a per diem as stated in the Bylaws. The Fiduciary Training 

and Finance Subcommittee will take place on Tuesday, March 18th at 

1:30 p.m. The Program Plan Review Subcommittees will take place on 

Thursday, April 3rd and Friday, April 4th at 9:00 a.m. 

 

The following PAPCO members volunteered for the Fiduciary Training 

and Finance Subcommittee: 

 Aydan Aysoy 

 Shawn Costello 

 Herb Hastings 

 Joyce Jacobson 

 Sandra Johnson-Simon 

 Carmen Rivera-Hendrickson 

 Michelle Rousey 

 Harriette Saunders 

 Will Scott 

 Sylvia Stadmire 

 Hale Zukas 

 

Staff will review the Program Plan Review appointment applications 

that were submitted and notify Committee members who will be 

appointed to both Subcommittees. 

 

Page 180



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

5. Gap Grant Cycle 5 Status Update 

Naomi Armenta gave a status update on the Gap Grant Cycle 5 

programs. She noted that this grant cycle encouraged mobility 

management types of activities which would improve consumers’ 

ability to access services and/or improve coordination between 

programs. This cycle also encouraged multi-jurisdictional approaches 

and non-traditional transportation options, such as volunteer driver 

and taxi programs. Approximately $2 million of Measure B paratransit 

discretionary funds were allocated to fund successful grant 

applications selected from a competitive call-for-projects. She also 

noted that 17 applications were received in March 2013 and the top 

12 scored applications were recommended for full or partial funding. 

 

There were several types of grants funded, including unique 

transportation gaps, mobility management and travel training, 

volunteer driver programs, taxi-related programs and shuttles/fixed 

route. Naomi then reviewed each programs’ performance measure 

targets and their progress/activity to date. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO members: 

 Add a column for performance measures’ timeframe for 

completion (i.e. one year versus two years). 

 Center for Independent Living, Inc. – Mobility Matters Project: 

Why was USOAC’s numbers for October through December 2013 

not included in the progress report? 

 Center for Independent Living, Inc. – Mobility Matters Project: 

Why was the number of Alameda County adults with disabilities 

to receive travel training so low? 

 Senior Helpline Services – Rides for Seniors: Why was the number 

of average rides to clients per month so low? 

 City of Fremont/Human Services Department – Tri-City Taxi 

Voucher Program: Why was there no progress report submitted 

for July through December 2013? 

 Central County Taxi Program/City of Hayward – Central County 

Taxi Program: Why was there no progress report submitted for 

July through December 2013? 

Page 181



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

 City of Oakland/Department of Human Services – Taxi-Up & Go 

Project: Why was the number of one-way taxi-escorted trips so 

low? 

 

6. LAVTA Provider Change Update 

Kadri Külm gave an update on LAVTA’s provider change. She started 

by noting that American Logistics Corp. (ALC) gave LAVTA notice of 

termination dated April 9, 2013. The termination of service was to be 

effective in one year. As a result the procurement process 

commenced for a new contractor. Kadri then reviewed the 

procurement milestones and noted that service will commence on 

May 1, 2014. She then mentioned the proposers, which included A-

Paratransit, DeSoto Taxi Cab, MTM, Inc., MV Transportation and Veolia 

Intelliride. Kadri then reviewed the evaluation criteria which included 

experience of the firm and key management personnel (35%), 

willingness to hire existing personnel (10%), cost (35%), innovative, 

creative ideas to address safety, customer service, cost control, etc. 

(20%). She then noted the initial rankings of the panel as well as the 

equalization factors that were used including vehicle ($7.64/trip), fuel 

($3.83/trip) and office ($0.26 for limited office and $1.22 for full office).  

 

The base year costs, escalators, total contract costs, personnel, and 

performance metrics were then reviewed and the final rankings were 

discussed. Staff recommendations included awarding the contract to 

MTM, Inc. to continue the brokerage model that will provide continuity 

to customers and subcontracted providers (existing drivers). Staff also 

recommended MTM, Inc. for being most amply resourced with 

dedicated staff and proposing a reasonable cost per trip. MTM, Inc. 

also demonstrated the highest commitment to performance metrics 

and service quality. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO members: 

 Can you define a brokerage model? A brokerage model is a 

model wherein the contractor is using subcontractors to broaden 

the service. 

 What are you looking for in a brokerage model? We are primarily 

looking for a certain number of dedicated personnel which is 

directly linked to service quality. 

Page 182



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

 One member complimented the abundance of specifics in the 

presentation. 

 One member would have disqualified Veolia Intelliride for 

refusing to provide performance measures. 

 

7. Member Reports on PAPCO Mission, Roles, and Responsibilities 

Implementation 

There were no member reports. 

 

8. Committee Reports (Verbal) 

 

8.1 East Bay Paratransit Service Review Advisory Committee (SRAC) 

Naomi Armenta noted that the next SRAC meeting is on Tuesday, 

March 4th. 

 

8.2 Citizens Watchdog Committee (CWC) 

Harriette Saunders noted that the CWC is working on Alameda 

CTC’s audits. 

 

9. ADA Mandated Program and Policy Reports 

PAPCO members were asked to review these items in their packets.  

 

10. Information Items 

 

10.1 Mobility Management – The Business Case for Mobility 

Management 

Naomi Armenta reviewed the mobility management 

attachment in the packet and noted that there is a new 

website for the National Center for Mobility Management. The 

American Public Transit Association also has information on 

mobility management. 

 

Naomi also reported that staff is currently contributing to the 

Eden I&R website. After the AC Transit Board approves the 

website it will become available to the public. Also, the Joint 

Access Alameda Revision Subcommittee is working on 

updating the Access Alameda website and guide. More 

Page 183



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.1_PAPCO_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

information will be provided during the Joint PAPCO/ParaTAC 

meeting in April. 

 

10.2 Outreach Update 

Krystle Pasco gave an update on the following outreach 

events: 

 3/15/14 – Developmental Disabilities Council’s Transition 

Information Faire, College of Alameda from 9:30 a.m. to 

3:00 p.m. 

 3/17/14 – Transit Fair, Pleasanton Senior Center from 10:00 

a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 

 3/20/14 – USOAC Annual Convention, St. Mary’s Center 

from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

 3/22/14 – Oakland Running Festival Expo, Oakland Marriott 

Hotel from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

10.3 Other Staff Updates  

John Hemiup announced that he will be moving on from the 

Alameda CTC. He will be working with Caltrans as a Manager 

of Bay Area bridges. Jacki Taylor will now be the staff liaison to 

PAPCO and ParaTAC. 

 

11. Draft Agenda Items for March 24, 2014 PAPCO Meeting 

11.1. Hospital Discharge Transportation Service and Wheelchair 

Scooter Breakdown Transportation Service Program Update 

11.2. BART Cars Presentation 

11.3. Gap Grant Cycle 5 Program Report – Alzheimer’s Services of 

the East Bay 

11.4. 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop Update 

11.5. Fiduciary Training and Finance Subcommittee Status Report 

 

12. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 2:40 p.m. The next PAPCO meeting is 

scheduled for March 24, 2014 at Alameda CTC’s offices located at 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800, in Oakland. 

 

Page 184



 

 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.2_Joint_PAPCO_ParaTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

Joint Paratransit Advisory and Planning Committee 
and Paratransit Technical Advisory Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

Monday, February 24, 2014, 2:45 p.m. 

 
MEETING ATTENDEES 

Attendance Key (A = Absent, P = Present) 

PAPCO Members: 

_P_ Sylvia Stadmire, 

Chair 

_P_ Will Scott,  

Vice-Chair 

_P_ Aydan Aysoy 

_A_ Larry Bunn 

_P_ Shawn Costello 

_P_ Herb Hastings 

 

 

 

_P_ Joyce Jacobson 

_P_ Sandra  

Johnson-Simon 

_A_ Jane Lewis 

_P_ Jonah Markowitz 

_P_ Rev. Carolyn Orr 

_A_ Suzanne Ortt 

_A_ Sharon Powers 

 

 

 

_A_ Vanessa Proee 

_P_ Carmen Rivera-

Hendrickson 

_P_ Michelle Rousey 

_P_ Harriette 

Saunders 

_P_ Margaret Walker 

_P_ Esther Waltz 

_P_ Hale Zukas

ParaTAC Members: 

_A_ Dana Bailey 

_A_ Beverly Bolden 

_A_ Melinda Chinn 

_A_ Pam Deaton 

_P_ Shawn Fong 

_A_ Marisa Hackett 

_A_ Heather Hafer 

_A_ Brad 

Helfenberger 

_A_ Karen Hemphill 

_A_ Drew King 

_A_ Jackie Krause 

_P_ Kadri Külm 

_A_ Kevin Laven 

_A_ Isabelle Leduc 

_A_ Wilson Lee 

_P_ Hakeim McGee 

_A_ Cindy Montero 

_A_ Mallory Nestor 

_A_ Gail Payne 

_P_ Kim Ridgeway 

_A_ Mary Rowlands 

_A_ Michelle Silva 

_A_ Leah Talley 

_A_ Laura Timothy 

_P_ Jonathan Torres 

_A_ Mark Weinstein 

_A_ Jeff Weiss 

_A_ David Zehnder 

 

Staff:  

_P_ John Hemiup, Senior Transportation Engineer 

_P_ Jacki Taylor, Program Analyst 

_P_ Naomi Armenta, Paratransit Coordinator 

_P_ Cathleen Sullivan, Paratransit Coordination Team 

_P_ Krystle Pasco, Paratransit Coordination Team 

_P_ Christina Ramos, Alameda CTC Project/Program Team 

 

 

Page 185



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.2_Joint_PAPCO_ParaTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

Guests:  

Ken Bukowski, EPOA; Jennifer Cullen, Senior Support Program of the Tri-

Valley; Sarah Dawn-Smith, BORP 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 

Paratransit Coordinator Naomi Armenta called the meeting to order 

at 2:45 p.m. The meeting began with introductions and a review of the 

meeting outcomes. 

 

2. Public Comment 

There were no public comments. 

 

3. Joint PAPCO and ParaTAC Discussion – Standing Order Policy 

Naomi Armenta introduced the Joint PAPCO and ParaTAC discussion 

topic regarding standing order policies. Kim Ridgeway reviewed the 

standing order policy for East Bay Paratransit (EBP) and noted that a 

standing order is an ongoing reservation for a repeated trip that a 

rider takes from the same origin to the same destination at the same 

time on the same day or days of the week at least once a week for a 

period of at least once a month. Examples of standing order trips are 

to school, places of worship, dialysis and although standing orders are 

not required for EBP, EBP offers it as a convenience to the riders. If 

offered, the ADA requires that only 50% of trips be deemed as 

standing orders. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO and ParaTAC members: 

 If there is a specific day or days that you know you will not be 

taking a regular standing order trip, you must call EBP at least 

one hour before the trip. You can also put a standing order on 

hold if you are going on vacation or will be away for an 

extended amount of time and the standing order will continue 

once you return. 

 LAVTA has a similar standing order policy as EBP. Most of LAVTA’s 

standing order trips are going to dialysis. 

 If you miss your standing order with EBP it is considered a no 

show. 

Page 186



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.2_Joint_PAPCO_ParaTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

 From an operational perspective for a smaller program, like the 

City of Fremont paratransit, it is hard to accommodate standing 

orders due to the limited number of vehicles available for trips. 

 Sometimes it seems like EBP gives priority to standing order trips 

over one time trips. This seems unfair to riders who do need and 

show up for their one time trips. 

 About 60% of the overall wheelchair van trips for the City of 

Oakland paratransit program are standing orders. Most of these 

trips are for dialysis and adult day care. 

 About 80% of the City of Berkeley’s trips are standing orders 

through EBP and the majority of the users are using the taxi scrip 

program as a supplement. 

 A member suggested that a uniform standing order policy be 

created for all ADA and non-ADA providers in Alameda County. 

 Volunteer Driver programs also have an issue with standing 

orders. If a rider or volunteer cancels a ride at the last minute it is 

very difficult for staff to accommodate other trips. Most of the 

standing orders are for blood work or counseling appointments. 

 PAPCO and ParaTAC members would like to see and add to the 

list of topics for the Joint PAPCO and ParaTAC discussions. 

 

4. 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop Brainstorm 

Cathleen Sullivan facilitated the 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop 

brainstorm. She noted that with regards to the general format and 

location, staff has discussed moving the workshop to the Alameda 

CTC offices as well as decreasing the Workshop agenda to a half day 

instead of a full day. She then requested input on these ideas and 

ideas for presentation topics. 

 

Questions and feedback from PAPCO and ParaTAC members: 

 The Alameda CTC offices can physically accommodate both 

the Workshop with regards to the presentations as well as the 

resource fair. 

 The accessibility to the Alameda CTC offices and the surrounding 

parking facilities are not favorable. 

 The accessibility of BART and AC Transit lines at both the Ed 

Roberts Campus as well as the Alameda CTC offices are great 

for the Workshop. 

Page 187



 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\PAPCO\20140324\3.2_Joint_PAPCO_ParaTAC_Meeting_Minutes_20140224.docx  

 

 The air quality in the Ed Roberts Campus is not great and it is hard 

for several members to breathe. 

 Members liked the current format of the Workshop being a full 

day. 

 Members noticed that attendees did leave early at last year’s 

Workshop. 

 Members requested more of a variety of transportation vendors 

for the resource fair. 

 Members requested various presentation topics including a day 

in the life of a wheelchair user, unveiling of the new Access 

Alameda guide and website, volunteer driver programs, mobility 

management, unveiling of the new AC Transit/211 website, a hot 

topics in paratransit panel, ride sharing applications and 

technology, smart debit cards and protection against fraud, an 

update to the San Francisco accessible parking policy, inequity 

and poverty study, and Alameda CTC’s Transportation 

Expenditure Plan (TEP). 

 

5. Draft Agenda Items for April 28, 2014 Joint PAPCO and ParaTAC 

Meeting 

5.1. Joint PAPCO/ParaTAC Topic Discussion 

5.2. Access Alameda Guide/Website Revision Discussion 

5.3. 2014 Annual Mobility Workshop Update 

 

6. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m. The next Joint PAPCO and 

ParaTAC meeting is scheduled for April 28, 2014 at Alameda CTC’s 

new offices located at 1111 Broadway, Suite 800, in Oakland. 

 

Page 188



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
iss

io
n

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

dv
iso

ry
 a

nd
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
Ro

st
er

 - 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

3-
20

14

Tit
le

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

Te
rm

 
Be

ga
n

Re
-a

pp
tm

t.
Te

rm
 

Ex
pi

re
s

M
tg

s 
M

iss
ed

 
Si

nc
e 

Ju
ly

-1
3

1
M

s.
St

ad
m

ire
, C

ha
ir

Sy
lv

ia
 J

.
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r W
ilm

a 
C

ha
n,

 D
-3

Se
p-

07
Ja

n-
13

Ja
n-

15
1

2
M

r.
Sc

ot
t, 

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
W

ill
O

ak
la

nd
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r K
ei

th
 C

ar
so

n,
 D

-5
M

ar
-1

0
A

pr
-1

2
A

pr
-1

4
0

3
M

s.
A

ys
oy

A
yd

an
Be

rk
el

ey
C

ity
 o

f B
er

ke
le

y
C

ou
nc

ilm
em

be
r L

au
rie

 C
ap

ite
lli

Ju
l-0

9
Ja

n-
14

Ja
n-

16
0

4
M

r.
Bu

nn
La

rry
Un

io
n 

C
ity

Un
io

n 
C

ity
 T

ra
ns

it
W

ils
on

 L
ee

, T
ra

ns
it 

M
an

ag
er

Ju
n-

06
D

ec
-1

3
De

c-
15

4

5
M

r.
C

os
te

llo
Sh

aw
n

D
ub

lin
C

ity
 o

f D
ub

lin
M

ay
or

 T
im

 S
ab

ra
nt

i
Se

p-
08

A
pr

-1
2

A
pr

-1
4

0

6
M

r.
Ha

st
in

gs
He

rb
D

ub
lin

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r S

co
tt 

Ha
gg

er
ty

, D
-1

M
ar

-0
7

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

0

7
M

s.
Ja

co
bs

on
Jo

yc
e

Em
er

yv
ille

C
ity

 o
f E

m
er

yv
ille

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r R
ut

h 
A

tk
in

M
ar

-0
7

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

1

8
M

s.
Jo

hn
so

n-
Si

m
on

Sa
nd

ra
 

Sa
n 

Le
an

d
ro

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y
Su

pe
rv

iso
r N

at
e 

M
ile

y,
 D

-4
Se

p-
10

D
ec

-1
3

De
c-

15
0

9
M

s.
Le

w
is

Ja
ne

D
ub

lin
C

ity
 o

f L
iv

er
m

or
e

M
ay

or
 J

oh
n 

M
ar

ch
an

d
Se

p-
09

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

3

10
M

r.
M

ar
ko

w
itz

Jo
na

h
Be

rk
el

ey
C

ity
 o

f A
lb

an
y

M
ay

or
 P

eg
gy

 T
ho

m
se

n
D

ec
-0

4
O

ct
-1

2
O

ct
-1

4
0

11
Re

v.
O

rr
C

ar
ol

yn
 M

.
O

ak
la

nd
C

ity
 o

f O
ak

la
nd

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r R
eb

ec
ca

 K
ap

la
n

O
ct

-0
5

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

1

Page 189



A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

C
om

m
iss

io
n

Pa
ra

tra
ns

it 
A

dv
iso

ry
 a

nd
 P

la
nn

in
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee
Ro

st
er

 - 
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 2
01

3-
20

14

Tit
le

La
st

Fi
rs

t
C

ity
A

pp
oi

nt
ed

 B
y

Te
rm

 
Be

ga
n

Re
-a

pp
tm

t.
Te

rm
 

Ex
pi

re
s

M
tg

s 
M

iss
ed

 
Si

nc
e 

Ju
ly

-1
3

12
M

s.
O

rtt
Su

za
nn

e
Un

io
n 

C
ity

C
ity

 o
f U

ni
on

 C
ity

M
ay

or
 C

ar
ol

 D
ut

ra
-V

er
na

ci
Se

p-
12

Se
p-

14
2

13
M

r.
Pe

re
z

Th
om

as
 M

.
Fr

em
on

t
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
ou

nt
y

Su
pe

rv
iso

r R
ic

ha
rd

 V
al

le
, D

-2
Fe

b-
14

Fe
b-

16
1

14
M

s.
Po

w
er

s
Sh

ar
on

Fr
em

on
t

C
ity

 o
f F

re
m

on
t

M
ay

or
 W

illi
am

 H
ar

ris
on

D
ec

-0
7

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

2

15
M

s.
Pr

oe
e

V
an

es
sa

Ha
yw

ar
d

C
ity

 o
f H

ay
w

ar
d

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r M
ar

vi
n 

Pe
ixo

to
M

ar
-1

0
Ja

n-
14

Ja
n-

16
4

16
M

s.
Ri

ve
ra

-H
en

d
ric

ks
on

C
ar

m
en

Pl
ea

sa
nt

on
C

ity
 o

f P
le

as
an

to
n

M
ay

or
 J

er
ry

 T
ho

rn
e

Se
p-

09
Ja

n-
12

Ja
n-

14
0

17
M

s.
Ro

us
ey

M
ic

he
lle

O
ak

la
nd

BA
RT

D
ire

ct
or

 T
om

 B
la

lo
ck

M
ay

-1
0

Ja
n-

14
Ja

n-
16

0

18
M

s.
Sa

un
d

er
s

Ha
rri

et
te

A
la

m
ed

a
C

ity
 o

f A
la

m
ed

a
M

ay
or

 M
ar

ie
 G

ilm
or

e
Ju

n-
08

O
ct

-1
2

O
ct

-1
4

1

19
M

s.
W

al
ke

r
M

ar
ga

re
t

Sa
n 

Le
an

d
ro

C
ity

 o
f S

an
 L

ea
nd

ro
V

ic
e 

M
ay

or
 M

ic
ha

el
 G

re
go

ry
Ju

l-1
3

Ju
l-1

5
0

20
M

s.
W

al
tz

Es
th

er
 A

nn
Liv

er
m

or
e

LA
V

TA
Ex

ec
ut

iv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 P
au

l M
at

su
ok

a
Fe

b-
11

Ja
n-

12
Ja

n-
14

0

21
M

r.
Zu

ka
s

Ha
le

Be
rk

el
ey

A
. C

. T
ra

ns
it

D
ire

ct
or

 E
lsa

 O
rti

z
A

ug
-0

2
Ja

n-
14

Ja
n-

16
0

22
Va

ca
nc

y
C

ity
 o

f N
ew

ar
k

C
ou

nc
ilm

em
be

r L
ui

s 
Fr

ei
ta

s

23
Va

ca
nc

y
C

ity
 o

f P
ie

dm
on

t
M

ay
or

 M
ar

ga
re

t F
uj

io
ka

Page 190



 
 
 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate_20140414.docx 

 

Memorandum  8.2 

 

DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Legislative Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve recommended positions on legislation and receive an update 
on state and federal legislative activities  

 

Summary  

This memo provides an update on federal, state and local legislative activities including 
an update on the federal budget, federal transportation issues, legislative activities and 
policies at the state level, as well as an update on local legislative activities.   

Alameda CTC’s legislative program was approved in December 2014 establishing 
legislative priorities for 2014 and is included in summary format in Attachment A.  The 2014 
Legislative Program is divided into six sections: Transportation Funding, Project Delivery, 
Multi-Modal Transportation and Land Use, Climate Change, Goods Movement and 
Partnerships. The program was designed to be broad and flexible to allow Alameda CTC 
the opportunity to pursue legislative and administrative opportunities that may arise 
during the year, and to respond to political processes in Sacramento and Washington, 
DC.  Each month, staff brings updates to the Commission on legislative issues related to 
the adopted legislative program, including recommended positions on bills as well as 
legislative updates.   

Background 

Federal Update 

The following updates provide information on activities and issues at the federal level 
within each category of Alameda CTC Legislative Program and include information 
contributed from Alameda CTC’s lobbyist team (CJ Lake/Len Simon). 

Budget 

President Obama released a summary of his FY15 budget request in early March. His 
request included a four-year, $302 billion proposal for the reauthorization of MAP-21. 
Although the Administration has yet to unveil any specific legislative text, Secretary Foxx 

Page 191



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate_20140414.docx  

 

has indicated that the Department of Transportation (DOT) will submit a formal legislative 
proposal to Congress in April. 

Both the House and Senate Appropriations Committees have started the FY15 
appropriations process with hearings and a major focus is on addressing the impending 
insolvency of the highway trust fund. 

Fiscal Year 2015 Appropriations 

The House Appropriations Committee held a number of hearings in March. Appropriations 
Chairman Hal Rodgers announced during those hearings that the House Appropriations 
Committee would adhere to the bipartisan budget agreement, which passed in 
December. Some House Republicans would like to make additional cuts to discretionary 
spending, but Chairman Rodgers has said there is no need to wait for the House to 
develop any new budget resolution; he plans to move appropriations bills based on the 
$1.014 trillion cap for discretionary spending. It is expected that the subcommittees will 
begin markups in early April. 

Policy 

Highway Trust Fund 

According to the Congressional Budget Office (CBO), the highway and transit accounts 
of the Highway Trust Fund will have insufficient revenues to meet obligations in 2015, and 
will result in on-going cumulative shortfalls.  DOT has indicated that it needs at least $4 
billion in cash balances available in the highway account and at least $1 billion in the 
transit account to meet obligations as they are due.  Due to the need for these balances, 
the trust fund may have to delay some of its payments during the latter half of 2014.  

The CBO established a 2014 Baseline Projection for the Highway Trust Fund that assumes 
the taxes allocated to the highway account will continue at their current rates and that 
federal funding for highways will increase at CBO’s projected rate of inflation.  Under 
current law, the Highway Trust Fund cannot incur negative balances and has no authority 
to borrow additional funds.  To remedy these shortfalls, CBO notes that lawmakers would 
have to enact legislation to reduce highway funding, increase dedicated tax receipts, 
transfer money from the Treasury’s general fund to the Highway Trust Fund, or undertake a 
combination of these approaches.  

Both House and Senate committees have held hearings during over the past few months 
addressing the need for a new surface transportation bill and a funding stream to support 
its obligations. 

Page 192



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate_20140414.docx  

 

State Update 

The following update provides information on activities and issues at the state level and 
includes information contributed from Alameda CTC’s state lobbyist, Platinum Advisors. 

Budget 

February is typically one of the lowest revenue months for the state in terms of income 
taxes; however, according the State Controller income tax receipts for February 
surpassed the estimates set in January by 45.7%, or $722 million above projections.  Total 
revenues for the month exceeded projections by $969 million.  These revenues combined 
with those received in April will set the baseline for the Governor’s May revise slated to be 
released in early May and will provide the foundation for the final fiscal year 2014-2015 
budget. 

On-going hearings in the Governor’s proposed budget are occurring.  Regarding 
transportation, the Senate Budget Subcommittee 2 on Transportation, chaired by Senator 
Jim Beal reviewed and took action on the non-controversial transportation items included 
in the Governor’s budget, including approving the appropriation of $963 million in 
Proposition 1B bond funds, and the transfer of $4 million from the Local Airport Loan 
Account to the local airport grant program.   

The Subcommittee also approved appropriating $778,000 in State Highway Account 
funds for the operation and maintenance of the 20-mile I-15 Express Lanes in San Diego.  
This segment of express lanes uses a movable barrier in order to increase capacity either 
north or south.  The LAO finds that sufficient toll revenue exists to reimburse Caltrans for 
the cost of operating these lanes.  LAO recommended approval of the positions needed 
to maintain and operate the moveable barrier but provide Caltrans authority to be 
reimbursed for these costs, but Senate Sub 2 approved the Governor’s proposal for the 
state to fund these costs. 

One of the items held open was the Governor’s proposed early repayment of $349 million 
in loans to transportation programs.  The Governor’s budget proposes to allocate the bulk 
of these funds to the SHOPP ($110 million), traffic management ($100 million), and local 
streets and roads ($100 million).  The California State Association of Counties (CSAC) is 
advocating for a greater share of the funds for local streets and roads based on the 
formula the funds were taken.  Under the gas tax swap formula these funds should be 
allocate 44% to STIP, 44% local streets and roads, and 22% to SHOPP.  Under this 
calculation, cities and counties should receive at least $150 million of the repaid funds. 

LAO Review of Transportation Proposals – The LAO released its analysis of the Governor’s 
proposed transportation budget.  The findings and recommendation made by the LAO 
include the following: 

• Loan Repayment:  The Governor’s budget includes a $337 million payment, which 
represents a portion of the general fund loans owed the State Highway Account.  

Page 193

http://www.lao.ca.gov/reports/2014/budget/transportation/transportation-030614.aspx


 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate_20140414.docx  

 

The LAO questions whether the proposed use of the repaid funds is the most cost 
effective approach.  Of the amount repaid, $100 million is directed to cities and 
counties for local streets and roads projects.  In particular, the LAO urges the 
Legislature to consider whether the $100 million dedicated to cities and counties 
would be better spent on repairs to the state highway system. 

• High Speed Rail:  The LAO recommends withholding funding on High Speed Rail 
until the Administration provides a funding plan that identifies all funding sources 
that will be used to close the $21 billion shortfall facing the initial operating 
segment, including identifying how much Cap & Trade revenue will be used.  In 
addition, the LAO urges the Legislature to consider a full array of option for the Cap 
& Trade funds. 

LAO Review of the Governor’s IFD Proposal:  The LAO released its review of the Governor’s 
proposal to expand the use of Infrastructure Financing Districts (IFDs) for local economic 
development purposes.  The Governor proposes to allow cities and counties to create an 
IFD with the approval of 55% of the residents within the proposed district, and the District 
may fund projects ranging from housing to commercial facilities and projects aimed at 
meeting sustainable communities goals.  The LAO recommends the Legislature consider 
the following variations to the Governor’s proposal: 

• Reject the authority for the Department of Finance to audit the new IFDs, and 
instead adopt independent audit requirements. 

• Reject the Governor’s proposed 55% voter approval of the project area residents, 
and instead require a 55% voter approval of the entire city. Or, establish a process 
that eliminates the need for a public vote by creating IFDs that are separate legal 
entities that are substantially similar to a JPA in terms of issuing debt. 

• Reject the Governor’s proposal to require cities and counties to meet specific 
requirements before creating an IFD.  The Governor’s proposal would require every 
city or county to have been issued a finding of completion for its RDA dissolution 
process, has implemented all finding in the State Controller’s audit of the RDA 
dissolution process, and has no RDA dissolution lawsuits pending against the state. 

Policy 

Climate Change:  On February 10th, the California Air Resources Board released the 
proposed update to the AB 32 Scoping Plan. The Scoping Plan guides development and 
implementation of California's greenhouse gas emission (GHG) reduction programs and is 
required to be updated every five years.  

The Scoping Plan update focuses on the need to build on the AB 32 framework over the 
coming decades and on the programs already established. The update also includes 
both near- and long-term actions to address GHG reductions. The update identifies eight 
key sectors for ongoing action:  

Page 194



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate_20140414.docx  

 

• Energy 
• Transportation, fuels, land use and infrastructure 
• Agriculture  
• Water  
• Waste management  
• Natural lands 
• Short-Lived Climate Pollutants (such as methane and black carbon) 
• Green Buildings 

The update also includes the need for establishment of a midterm statewide greenhouse 
gas reduction target, between the current 2020 and 2050, most likely a 2030 target that 
would address specific reduction targets for each of the key sectors to guide California’s 
GHG reduction efforts to meet the 80 percent reduction target by 2050. Public hearings 
will be held in the coming months on the plan update and to address a mid-term target.  

Following the release of the draft scoping plan update, CARB released the environmental 
analysis of the proposed AB 32 Scoping Plan Update on March 14th, initiating a 45 day 
comment period, which will be the last chance to submit comments prior to the Board’s 
adoption.  The deadline to submit comments is April 28th at 5:00 p.m.  

The Board is scheduled consider approving the proposed Scoping Plan Update at its 
meeting on May 22 in Sacramento.  The draft Update and appendices can be found at:  

http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/document/updatedscopingplan2013.htm 

Also released on March 14th were the focus group appendices to the Scoping Plan 
Update.  In particular Appendix C contains the overview and recommendations for the 
transportation sector.  The transportation Appendix provides an overview of current 
activities as well as transportation planning goals for beyond 2035.  It also includes a list of 
policy recommendations to be pursued over the next 5 years.  These recommendations 
range from affordable housing to Caltrans working with local agencies to shift the 
emphasis from highway expansion to maintaining the existing system and expanding 
transit and active transportation options.  In addition, the recommendations include 
priorities for freight transportation such as the development of the Sustainable Freight 
Strategy and the continued development of advanced technology demonstration 
projects.  The transportation appendix can be found here: 

http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/2013_update/transportation.pdf 

Alameda CTC is reviewing these documents and working with partners to determine if it 
will submit comments to CARB. 

New Speaker:  On March 17th, the Assembly unanimously voted to elect Assemblywoman 
Toni Atkins- San Diego as the next Speaker of the Assembly.  While a specific date 
transferring leadership has not been specified, she will likely succeed Assembly Speaker 
John Pérez as leader of the House in late May or early June.  Speaker-elect Atkins not only 

Page 195

http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/document/updatedscopingplan2013.htm
http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/2013_update/transportation.pdf


 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate_20140414.docx  

 

will be in charge a 2/3 majority, but a majority consisting of members that are mostly 
serving their first terms in the Legislature.  

Modernizing Caltrans:  The Assembly Committee on Transportation held an informational 
hearing reviewing the findings of the State Smart Transportation Initiative (SSTI) report on 
Caltrans.  In general this report found that the culture and focus of Caltrans has not kept 
pace with the shift toward mobility management and greenhouse gas reduction.  The 
report also pointed out Caltrans’ diminishing role in the decision making process with the 
rise of Self-Help Counties and the emphasis on regional planning.   

While legislation has not been introduced to implement the findings of this report, the 
Transportation Agency announced a new mission statement for Caltrans, included in 
Attachment B.  Staff will continue to monitor any legislative proposals for Caltrans 
modernization. 

Legislation 

The final date for submission of new legislation was February 21st and almost 2,000 bills 
were introduced.  Staff is reviewing bills related to the Alameda CTC legislative program 
and will bring a series of recommendations on bill positions in the coming months.  Below 
are staff recommendations on three bills introduced this session. 

SB 1077, (DeSaulnier), Vehicles: vehicle-miles-traveled charges: This bill directs the 
Department of Motor Vehicles to develop and implement a pilot program designed to 
assess the use of a vehicle miles travelled fee, now commonly referred as a Mileage 
Based User Fee (MBUF).  The introduction of this bill follows a recent CTC discussion on this 
topic and the need to reexamine how California funds its highway system.  In addition, 
Caltrans has started an internal review examining MBUF programs in Oregon and 
Washington and how those efforts could be implemented in California. SB 1077 would 
require the Department of Motor Vehicles to develop and implement, by July 1, 2015, a 
pilot program designed to assess specified issues related to implementing a vehicle-miles-
traveled fee in California.  

The Alameda CTC legislative platform includes language to “Support increasing the 
buying power of the gas tax and/or increasing transportation revenues through vehicle 
license fees, vehicle miles traveled or other reliable means.” This bill supports a pilot 
program to explore an alternative method for funding transportation and, therefore, staff 
recommends a SUPPORT in concept position on this bill. 

AB 2013 (Muratsuchi), Vehicles: high-occupancy vehicle lanes: This bill would double 
from 40,000 stickers to 85,000 stickers that the state can issue to specified vehicles that 
grant unrestricted use of HOV lanes.  This would allow more owners of Volts, plug-in Prius, 
and others to access HOV lanes without meeting the occupancy requirement.   

The Alameda CTC legislative platform includes language to “Support express lane 
expansion in Alameda County and the Bay Area, and efforts that promote effective 

Page 196

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/13-14/bill/sen/sb_1051-1100/sb_1077_bill_20140219_introduced.htm
http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/13-14/bill/asm/ab_2001-2050/ab_2013_bill_20140317_amended_asm_v98.pdf


 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\8.1_Legislation\8.1_LegislativeUpdate_20140414.docx  

 

implementation.”  This bill has the potential of increasing the amount of single occupant, 
non paying users of express lanes which could negatively impact the efficiency of 
Alameda CTC express lanes.  The Commission directed staff to work with the author’s 
office to require single users of express lanes that use the stickers to pay the fees, similar to 
the requirement in the bill for these users to pay bridge tolls. 

AB 2197 (Mullin): Temporary License Plate:  This bill would require the DMV, in 
collaboration with qualified industry partners, to develop a temporary license plate 
system to enable vehicle dealers and retailers to print temporary license plates on 
weatherproof paper or other media selected by the DMV, and would require that the 
system be in operation on or before July 1, 2015. The bill would also require, commencing 
July 1, 2015, a motor vehicle dealer or retailer to install a temporary license plate at the 
time of sale, and to electronically record and transmit to the department’s vehicle 
registration database certain information, including the temporary license plate’s number 
and vehicle’s make and model, using the temporary license plate system.  

California is one of the few states in the nation where a purchaser may lawfully leave the 
motor vehicle dealership after buying a new vehicle with no uniquely identifiable license 
plate mounted on the vehicle, which has an impact on law enforcement regarding 
crimes and stolen vehicles as well as toll evasion.  Alameda CTC is implementing express 
lanes in Alameda County that requires electronic reads of license plates as part of the 
tolling and enforcement technology within the express lane corridors.   

The Alameda CTC legislative platform includes language to “Support express lane 
expansion in Alameda County and the Bay Area, and efforts that promote effective 
implementation.”  This bill supports the ability to effectively toll and enforce the use of the 
lanes, therefore, staff recommends a SUPPORT position on this bill. 

Legislative coordination efforts:  Alameda CTC is leading and participating in many 
legislative efforts at the local, regional, state and federal levels, including coordinating 
with other agencies and partners as well as seeking grant opportunities to support 
transportation investments in Alameda County.   

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Alameda CTC 2014 Legislation Program 
B. CalSTA letter to the State Legislature on Caltrans’ new mission and vision 

Staff Contact 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Page 197

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/13-14/bill/asm/ab_2151-2200/ab_2197_bill_20140220_introduced.htm
mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 198



 R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

\
P

P
LC

\
2

0
1

4
0

2
0
3

\
5

.1
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
\

5
.1

A
_
2

0
1

4
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

_
P

la
tf

o
rm

_
Ta

b
le

.d
o

c
x
 

2
0
1
4

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 L

e
g

is
la

ti
v

e
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 
Th

e
 le

g
is

la
ti
v

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 h
e

re
in

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

s 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
’s

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 v

is
io

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

2
 C

o
u

n
ty

w
id

e
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

: 
  

“
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
e

rv
e

d
 b

y
 a

 p
re

m
ie

r 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 t
h

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
s 

a
 v

ib
ra

n
t 

a
n

d
 li

v
a

b
le

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 c
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

 a
n

d
 in

te
g

ra
te

d
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 s

u
st

a
in

a
b

ili
ty

, 
a

c
c

e
ss

, 
tr

a
n

si
t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s,

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s.
 O

u
r 

v
is

io
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

iz
e

s 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
te

 

o
u

r 
e

xi
st

in
g

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
h

ile
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
in

g
 n

e
w

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
, 

e
ff

e
c

ti
v

e
, 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

lly
 s

o
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 la

n
d

 u
se

s.
 M

o
b

ili
ty

 

in
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 w
ill

 b
e

 g
u

id
e

d
 b

y
 t

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

t 
d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
su

re
a

b
le

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

O
u

r 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

 w
ill

 b
e

: 
M

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l; 

A
c

c
e

ss
ib

le
, 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 

E
q

u
it
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
g

e
s,

 in
c

o
m

e
s,

 a
b

ili
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
ie

s;
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

 la
n

d
 u

se
 p

a
tt

e
rn

s 
a

n
d

 lo
c

a
l d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
; 

C
o

n
n

e
c

te
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ty

, 
w

it
h

in
 a

n
d

 a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 

n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
st

re
e

ts
, 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
s 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

si
t,

 b
ic

y
c

le
 a

n
d

 p
e

d
e

st
ri
a

n
 r

o
u

te
s;

 R
e

lia
b

le
 a

n
d

 E
ff

ic
ie

n
t;

 C
o

st
 E

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
; 

W
e

ll 
M

a
in

ta
in

e
d

; 
S
a

fe
; 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e

 o
f 

a
 H

e
a

lt
h

y
 a

n
d

 C
le

a
n

 E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t.
” 

 

Is
su

e
 

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 
S
tr

a
te

g
y

 C
o

n
c

e
p

ts
 

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

In
c

re
a

se
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 lo

w
e

r 
th

e
 t

w
o

-t
h

ir
d

s-
v

o
te

r 
th

re
sh

o
ld

 f
o

r 
v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

su
re

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
si

n
g

 t
h

e
 b

u
y
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 g
a

s 
ta

x
 a

n
d

/o
r 

in
c

re
a

si
n

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
v

e
n

u
e

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 v
e

h
ic

le
 l
ic

e
n

se
 f

e
e

s,
 

v
e

h
ic

le
 m

ile
s 

tr
a

v
e

le
d

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
lia

b
le

 m
e

a
n

s.
 

P
ro

te
c

t 
a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c

e
 v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
se

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

/o
r 

fl
e

xi
b

le
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

o
u

rc
e

s 
to

 A
la

m
e

d
a

 C
o

u
n

ty
 f

o
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
, 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

, 
re

st
o

ri
n

g
 

a
n

d
 im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
te

c
ts

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 d

iv
e

rs
io

n
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
re

a
se

s 
in

 f
e

d
e

ra
l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
io

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 e
xp

e
d

it
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

TC
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
g

iv
e

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 v
o

te
r-

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 m

e
a

su
re

s 
a

n
d

 o
p

p
o

se
 t

h
o

se
 t

h
a

t 
n

e
g

a
ti
v

e
ly

 a
ff

e
c

t 
th

e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
v

o
te

r-
a

p
p

ro
v

e
d

 m
e

a
su

re
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 r

e
w

a
rd

in
g

 S
e

lf
-H

e
lp

 C
o

u
n

ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 s
ta

te
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 in

to
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
st

e
m

s.
 


 S

e
e

k
, 
a

c
q

u
ir
e

 a
n

d
 im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

g
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 a
d

v
a

n
c

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 d
e

liv
e

ry
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
s 

th
e

 r
e

c
ip

ie
n

t 
o

f 
fu

n
d

s 
to

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
ilo

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 

A
d

v
a

n
c

e
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l s

tr
e

a
m

lin
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
d

it
e

d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ti
n

g
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 m

e
th

o
d

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 H

O
T 

la
n

e
 e

xp
a

n
si

o
n

 in
 A

la
m

e
d

a
 C

o
u

n
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

, 
a

n
d

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

m
o

te
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 a

llo
w

 lo
c

a
l a

g
e

n
c

ie
s 

to
 a

d
v

e
rt

is
e

, 
a

w
a

rd
 a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
te

r 
st

a
te

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
 s

y
st

e
m

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
 la

rg
e

ly
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 

lo
c

a
ls

 

E
n

su
re

 c
o

st
-e

ff
e

c
ti
v

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
re

d
u

c
e

 p
ro

je
c

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 c

o
st

s 
b

y
 r

e
d

u
c

in
g

 o
r 

e
lim

in
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
st

a
te

 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
y
 r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

je
c

ts
 o

n
 s

ta
te

/r
e

g
io

n
a

l s
y
st

e
m

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

c
c

e
le

ra
ti
n

g
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
ie

s 
to

 im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

c
re

a
te

 j
o

b
s 

a
n

d
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 g
ro

w
th

  

M
u

lt
im

o
d

a
l 

Tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

La
n

d
 U

se
 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 b
a

rr
ie

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 la
n

d
 u

se
 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
in

c
re

a
se

s 
fl
e

xi
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c

e
s 

te
c

h
n

ic
a

l a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 in
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

 li
n

k
in

g
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
, 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 jo

b
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 lo

c
a

l f
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 d

e
c

is
io

n
-m

a
k
in

g
 o

n
 la

n
d

-u
se

 f
o

r 
tr

a
n

si
t 

o
ri
e

n
te

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
re

a
s.

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
 f

in
a

n
c

in
g

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
to

 f
u

n
d

 T
O

D
 a

n
d

 P
D

A
 im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
  

E
x
p

a
n

d
 m

u
lt
im

o
d

a
l 
sy

st
e

m
s 

a
n

d
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
lic

ie
s 

th
a

t 
p

ro
v

id
e

 i
n

c
re

a
se

d
 f

le
xi

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 in

n
o

v
a

ti
v

e
, 
fl
e

x
ib

le
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
th

a
t 

a
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
c

o
m

m
u

te
rs

, 
y
o

u
th

, 
se

n
io

rs
, 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s 
a

n
d

 lo
w

-i
n

c
o

m
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 d
o

 n
o

t 
c

re
a

te
 u

n
fu

n
d

e
d

 

m
a

n
d

a
te

s.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
si

t-
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
th

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

d
 a

c
c

e
ss

 t
o

 g
o

o
d

s,
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 

jo
b

s 
a

n
d

 e
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

a
ri
ty

 in
 p

re
-t

a
x
 f

ri
n

g
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

lic
 t

ra
n

si
t/

v
a

n
p

o
o

lin
g

 a
n

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

. 

1
1

1
1

 B
ro

a
d

w
a

y
, 
S
u

it
e

s 
8

0
0

 

O
a

k
la

n
d

, 
C

A
  

9
4
6
0
7

 

(5
1
0

) 
2

0
8

-7
4

0
0

 

w
w

w
.A

la
m

e
d

a
C

TC
.o

rg
  

 

8.2A

Page 199

http://www.alamedactc.org/


 R
:\

A
la

C
TC

_
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s\

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

\
P

P
LC

\
2

0
1

4
0

2
0
3

\
5

.1
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
\

5
.1

A
_
2

0
1

4
_
Le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

_
P

la
tf

o
rm

_
Ta

b
le

.d
o

c
x
 

Is
su

e
 

P
ri
o

ri
ty

 
S
tr

a
te

g
y

 C
o

n
c

e
p

ts
 

C
li
m

a
te

 C
h

a
n

g
e

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
lim

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

in
n

o
v

a
ti
v

e
 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
, 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
th

a
t 

re
lie

v
e

 c
o

n
g

e
st

io
n

, 
im

p
ro

v
e

 a
ir
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 
re

d
u

c
e

 

e
m

is
si

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t.
 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

a
n

si
o

n
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

c
o

n
fl
ic

t 
w

it
h

 o
r 

re
d

u
c

e
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
a

p
-a

n
d

-t
ra

d
e

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 p

la
n

 

 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

a
p

 a
n

d
 t

ra
d

e
 f

u
n

d
s 

d
e

ri
v

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
 f

u
e

ls
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
se

s.
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

c
e

n
ti
v

e
s 

fo
r 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ie
s,

 s
u

c
h

 a
s 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v

e
 f

u
e

ls
 a

n
d

 f
u

e
lin

g
 t

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
, 
a

n
d

 r
e

se
a

rc
h

 f
o

r 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 G
H

G
 e

m
is

si
o

n
s.

 

G
o

o
d

s 
M

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
E
x
p

a
n

d
 g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 

p
o

lic
y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
 m

u
lt

i-
m

o
d

a
l 
g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

sy
st

e
m

 a
n

d
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y
, 

lo
c

a
l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

. 


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

tr
e

a
m

 f
o

r 
g

o
o

d
s 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t.

  


 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
o

o
d

s 
m

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 B
a

y
 A

re
a

 g
o

o
d

s 
m

o
v

e
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
, 

fu
n

d
in

g
, 

d
e

liv
e

ry
, 

a
n

d
 a

d
v

o
c

a
c

y
. 


 

E
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

B
a

y
 A

re
a

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 s
y
st

e
m

s 
a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

ze
d

 i
n

 s
ta

te
 a

n
d

 f
e

d
e

ra
l 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

p
ro

c
e

ss
e

s.
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s 
E
x
p

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

a
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l, 
re

g
io

n
a

l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 f
e

d
e

ra
l l

e
v

e
ls

 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

th
a

t 
e

n
c

o
u

ra
g

e
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l c

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
, 
p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

to
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 

tr
a

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 g

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
ta

l e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

ie
s 

a
n

d
 c

o
st

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

in
 t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
a

ti
o

n
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

o
lic

y
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
to

 in
fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

n
in

g
, 
p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

ty
, 

re
g

io
n

a
l, 

st
a

te
 a

n
d

 

fe
d

e
ra

l l
e

v
e

ls
. 


 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

ff
o

rt
s 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 e

xp
a

n
d

 lo
c

a
l-
, 
w

o
m

e
n

-,
 m

in
o

ri
ty

- 
a

n
d

 s
m

a
ll-

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 in

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

ts
. 

 

Page 200



8.2B

Page 201



Page 202



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\8.3_PerfReport\8.3_PerformanceReport.docx  
 

Memorandum 8.3 

 

 DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: 2013 Performance Report 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive an update on the 2013 Performance Report 

 

Summary 

The Performance Report is a document prepared annually by the Alameda County 
Transportation Commission (Alameda CTC) that looks at the state of the transportation 
system in Alameda County.  The Performance Report tracks trends in a series of performance 
measures, which are quantitative metrics used to assess progress toward specific goals.  The 
performance measures capture overall commuting patterns, as well as individual modes and 
infrastructure including roadways, transit, biking, and walking.  The measures are designed to 
be aligned with the goals of the Alameda Countywide Transportation Plan (CWTP) and the 
Congestion Management Program (CMP) statute.  The Performance Report, together with 
the Alameda CTC’s other transportation system monitoring efforts, are critical for assessing 
the success of past transportation investments and illuminating transportation system needs 
that will require investments in the future. 

Background 

The Performance Report is one of several performance monitoring documents produced by 
the Alameda CTC.  The emphasis of the performance report is county-level analysis using 
existing, observed data that can be obtained on an annual basis.  The Performance Report 
complements other monitoring efforts such as biennial level of service monitoring and 
annually collected bicycle and pedestrian counts which assess performance of specific 
modes at a more detailed level. 
 
The Performance Report satisfies one of the five legislatively mandated elements of the CMP 
that the Alameda CTC must prepare as a Congestion Management Agency.  More broadly, 
the Performance Report is a vital part of the Alameda CTC’s work to plan, fund, and deliver 
transportation projects and programs throughout Alameda County.    

This Performance Report is intended to cover fiscal year 2012-13 (FY12-13).  Because some 
data sources are reported based on calendar years or publication of new data may lag 

Page 203



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\8.3_PerfReport\8.3_PerformanceReport.docx  
 

behind the preparation time of this report, data are not always available for this period.  
Therefore, this report uses the most current data available in the late-2013 to early-2014 
timeframe when data for FY12-13 are unavailable. 

The Executive Summary of the Performance Report is included as Attachment A.  The full 
report is available online at the following link: 

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8129 

Fiscal Impact: There is no fiscal impact. 

Attachments  

A. 2013 Performance Report Executive Summary 

Staff Contact 

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Matthew Bomberg, Assistant Transportation Planner 

 

Page 204

http://www.alamedactc.org/app_pages/view/8129
mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:mbomberg@alamedactc.org


Executive Summary ES

 ALAMEDA CTC    |   1

Alameda County’s extensive multimodal transportation network provides 
mobility and access for people and goods traveling within the county and 
beyond. Alameda CTC’s fiscal year 2012-13 (FY12-13) Performance Report 
captures trends in a series of performance measures that track progress 
toward key goals for overall commuting patterns, roadways, transit, biking, 
and walking.

Commuting Patterns
Alameda County’s transportation system moves commuters who travel 
within, to, from, and through Alameda County, supporting the economy 
of the county and the larger region. Roughly 27 percent of regional 
commutes involve Alameda County in some way, though the county has 
just 21 percent of the region’s population.

Over the last decade, Alameda County commutes have become slightly 
more regional in nature. Of commuters with residences or jobs in Alameda 
County, the share of workers that commute entirely within the county 
declined from 36 percent to 32 percent, while the share of workers with 
commutes that cross county lines has climbed from 64 percent to  
68 percent.

Commuting mode share moved marginally toward alternative modes 
in 2012, though the relative stability of commuting mode share speaks 
to the maturity of Alameda County’s transportation network and built 
environment. Driving mode share declined slightly from 2011 to 2012 (work 
trips only), with drive-alone trips falling from 65.5 percent to 63.6 percent 
of trips. The biggest increases in commute mode share from 2011 to 2012 
were seen by BART, bus, and working from home. Carpooling mode share 
increased slightly from 2011 to 2012, after several consecutive years  
of decline.

Over the long term (between 2000 and 2012), the combined mode 
share of driving-alone and carpooling has dropped by about 5 percent. 
During this period working from home had the greatest mode share gain, 
increasing by 2.4 percent. Over the last 12 years, bus and BART mode 
share have both climbed, and bicycling’s mode share has  
nearly doubled.

Alameda County’s 

transportation 

system is critical, 

not just to the 

travel of  

Alameda County 

residents and 

workers, but also 

to overall regional 

commuting.

8.3A

Page 205



2013 Performance Report

2  |  ALAMEDA CTC

Roadways
A recovering job market and economy generally led to slower, more-
congested roadway system performance in 2013. Average weekday 
a.m. and p.m. peak-hour freeway speeds both declined in FY12-13, as 
compared to FY11-12, with speeds declining by more than 5 percent 
on a number of key stretches of the county freeway system. This decline 
in speeds generally translated to increases in delay. The most severe 
freeway delay (excess travel time from speeds dropping below 35 mph) 
climbed by 21 percent in FY12-13 over the previous year.

Local street and road average pavement condition Index (PCI), a 
measure of pavement quality, declined slightly to 69 after reaching 
a five-year high of 70 in 2011. More than 20 percent of the centerline 
mileage in Alameda County has a PCI of “failed” or “poor,” and many 
more miles are classified as “at risk,” meaning they will deteriorate rapidly 
if preventative maintenance is not undertaken. Poor pavement quality 
affects road users of all types, and addressing outstanding maintenance 
needs will require significant future adherence to “fix it first” commitments. 

Collisions on Alameda County roadways declined by 5 percent between 
2010 and 2011 (the most recent year for which complete data is 
available), which includes a 1 percent decline in injury and fatal collisions. 
Since 2002, collisions have dropped by 42 percent and have decreased 
in every consecutive year. However, the absolute number of collisions on 
Alameda County roadways (18,266 in 201, of which 6,225 were injury or 
fatal collisions) indicates that roadway safety requires continued attention.

Transit
Transit plays a critical role in Alameda County by taking cars off of 
freeways and arterials and providing vital accessibility to individuals and 
businesses in Alameda County. Transit ridership increased by 4 percent in 
FY12-13, the second consecutive year of ridership growth. The ridership 
growth in FY12-13 was the largest percentage since FY05-06, and within 
Alameda County, ridership now tops 95 million annual boardings.

BART, bus, and ferry all saw increases in ridership, while commuter rail saw 
a slight decline. Bus ridership in particular was a bright spot, as it increased 
by 2 percent after four years of decline or stagnation during the recent 
recession. Bus ridership began to recover, even though service levels have 
generally not been restored from major service cuts instituted during the 
recession. While bus ridership began to recover in FY12-13, ridership is still 
below pre-recession levels, and since 2005 bus ridership has dropped from 
63 percent to 53 percent of transit boardings in Alameda County.

Page 206



 ALAMEDA CTC    |   3

Executive Summary

Service utilization—the ratio of how many people ride transit to the 
amount of revenue service operated—is a more accurate measure of 
transit operator success than just ridership, as it accounts for efficiency. 
BART increased boardings per revenue vehicle hour (RVH) by 6 percent 
in 2013, and has steadily improved performance in this measure since 
2005, as it has successfully attracted new riders while adding minimal 
additional service. AC Transit also improved service utilization in 2013, 
after performance on this measure declined in 2012; however, AC Transit’s 
service utilization is 5 percent lower than it was in 2005. Other smaller 
operators have had a range of experiences with service utilization.

All transit operators saw an increase in the distance or time that their 
vehicles operate between service interruptions in 2013. Despite these 
improvements, service interruptions remain an issue, as reliability issues 
cause significant disruptions and may result in loss of riders. Vehicle 
breakdowns and other equipment failures are frequently a product of 
aging equipment and infrastructure, and though service interruptions 
largely declined in 2013, the county’s transit operators have a number 
of aging assets that require rehabilitation or replacement. AC Transit 
unveiled the first shipment of a new bus purchase in FY12-13, and BART is 
procuring new rail cars but has significant track, communications, 
infrastructure, station, and other capital needs.

Bicycling
Bicycling is affordable for users, linked to positive public health outcomes, 
environmentally sustainable, and contributes to efficient utilization 
of space. Bicycling’s work-trip mode share dipped slightly in 2012 as 
compared to 2011, but it has nearly doubled over the last decade. 
Moreover, bicycle count data suggests significant growth in participation 
and suggests that bicycling is growing for all types of travel. The number 
of cyclists observed at the 61 count locations monitored by Alameda CTC 
increased by 42 percent over the last year; and a smaller set of locations 
monitored over the long term has nearly doubled since 2002.

Expanding bicycling to an activity that people of all types feel 
comfortable engaging in remains an area for improvement; the gender 
imbalance in cyclists (only 33 percent of whom were women, according 
to 2012 counts, up from 18 percent in 2008) attests to the need for 
investment that moves bicycling in this direction.

Collisions involving bicyclists increased slightly in 2011 from 2010 and have 
generally climbed over the last decade. However, the bicyclist collision 
rate may be declining, as the number of collisions involving cyclists 
has grown more slowly than participation in cycling. Yet, safety and 

Page 207



2013 Performance Report

4  |  ALAMEDA CTC

perceived lack of safety remain barriers that prevent cycling from being 
a more prevalent activity—with participation by people who reflect the 
demographic makeup of the overall population that lives and works in 
Alameda County.

During the last year, jurisdictions reported implementing over 25 miles 
of bikeways, including nearly 4 miles of Class I multi-use trails. Several 
jurisdictions also implemented varying types of upgraded bicycle lanes 
including bicycle lanes that use buffers, green paint, and other treatments 
to increase visibility and comfort for cyclists.

At the conclusion of FY12-13, nine of 15 jurisdictions had adopted local 
bicycle master plans within the last five years. Three of the remaining six 
have plan development or update work underway.

Thousands of Alameda County residents and workers participated in bike 
safety education classes (which have grown steadily since they began in 
FY09-10), and many more have participated in or seen Alameda CTC’s 
Ride Into Life encouragement campaign, which includes Bike to Work 
Day.

Walking
Walking is fundamental to all transportation modes—every trip begins and 
ends with walking. For many users of the Alameda County transportation 
system, walking is their sole mode of transportation. Walking has held 
steady as the mode used by between 3 percent and 4 percent of 
Alameda County workers for their commute for the past decade, though 
this statistic understates walking’s role in the transportation system, as the 
vast majority of walking trips are made for non-work purposes (the most 
recent household travel survey with data on all types of travel found that 
walking accounts for 11 percent of all trips, and this statistic excludes 
walking’s role as an access and egress mode for transit and driving trips).

Pedestrian counts collected through the Alameda Countywide Count 
Program suggest that pedestrian volumes are increasing, as evidenced by 
an 8 percent increase in 2012.

Collisions involving pedestrians dipped slightly in 2011, and have generally 
declined over the last decade even as pedestrian counts have increased, 
suggesting a drop in the underlying collision rate.

In FY12-13, 13 jurisdictions reported completing a total of 30 major 
pedestrian capital projects. These projects span a wide variety of 
improvement types, ranging from closing gaps in the county’s trail 
and sidewalk network, to major trail and pathway rehabilitation, to 

Page 208



 ALAMEDA CTC    |   5

Executive Summary

improvements to the safety and comfort of pedestrian facilities and 
pedestrian crossings.

At the conclusion of FY12-13, eight of 15 jurisdictions had adopted local 
pedestrian master plans within the last five years. Four of the remaining 
seven have plan development or update work underway.

In addition, the Alameda County Safe Routes to School Program, which 
is a set of efforts aimed at promoting use of alternative modes to get to 
school, continued its rapid growth; the program was in 147 total schools 
during the 2012-13 school year, an increase of 45 schools over the 
previous school year.

Page 209



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 

Page 210



 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\8.4_Countywide_MultiModal_Update\8.4_CW_TransitPlan_NTE_amount.docx  
 

Memorandum 8.4 

 

DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Update on Multi-modal Plans and Countywide Transit Plan Consultant 
Contract Not-to-Exceed Amount 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve an increase in the not-to-exceed amount for the consultant 
contract for the Countywide Transit Plan from $900,000 to $1,500,000 to 
include additional scope and budget from AC Transit for its Major 
Corridors Study. 

 

Summary  

Under this item, staff will present an overview and update on all the multi-modal 
transportation plans under development at Alameda CTC.  In particular, staff is 
recommending that the Commission increase the not-to-exceed amount for the 
consultant contract for the Countywide Transit Plan from $900,000 to $1,500,000 to include 
additional scope and budget from AC Transit for its Major Corridors Study.  AC Transit will 
fund their scope tasks for inclusion in the contract.  In addition, this approval allows for an 
additional optional task for Alameda CTC to use, if needed, for more in depth analysis of 
future transit demand. 

As authorized by the Commission in September 2013, staff has selected a consultant team 
led by Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. to develop a Countywide Transit Plan and is in the 
process of finalizing the scope of work, budget and schedule. In developing the final 
scope of work, Alameda CTC staff worked with AC Transit staff to ensure that the 
Countywide Transit Plan would complement AC Transit’s Major Corridors Study that would 
occur during the same timeframe. As a result of these discussions, both teams determined 
that adding the scope of the Major Corridors Study onto the Countywide Transit Plan 
would provide greater efficiency in the technical analyses and more effective public 
engagement than if each study were conducted independently. The scope of work for 
the Major Corridors Study will be directed and funded by AC Transit in collaboration and 
concurrence with Alameda CTC. The scope of work and contracting arrangement will be 
presented to the AC Transit Board for approval in May 2014. AC Transit currently has 
budgeted approximately $450,000 for the Major Corridors Study.     

In addition, the Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. team proposed an optional technical task that 
would provide a more in-depth analysis of future transit demand in Alameda County. This 
additional scope would require and additional $51,000.  

Page 211



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\8.4_Countywide_MultiModal_Update\8.4_CW_TransitPlan_NTE_amount.docx  
 

Staff is requesting that the Commission authorize an increase in the not-to-exceed 
amount for the Countywide Transit Plan from $900,000 to $1,500,000 to accommodate 
both the AC Transit Major Corridors study scope of work, the additional funds required for 
the more in-depth analysis of future transit demand as part of the Countywide Transit 
Plan, as well as any additional unforeseen tasks (to be approved on a task-order basis 
only) that may be needed over the course of this two-year planning effort.  

Background 

In September 2013, the Commission authorized the release of an RFP for development of 
a Countywide Transit Plan and authorized the Executive Director or his designee to 
negotiate and execute one or more professional services agreements with consultants or 
consultant teams selected as a result of the RFP process in accordance with procurement 
procedures. AC Transit staff as well as staff from BART, Union City Transit, LAVTA, and 
several cities participated in the consultant selection panel. Based on the scoring of the 
written proposals and consultant team interviews, Alameda CTC entered into contract 
negotiations with the consultant team led by Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc. 

Fiscal Impact:  

The fiscal impact for approving this item is an increase in the not-to-exceed contract amount 
for $600,000, which will be included in the budget for FY14-15, with $450,000 coming from AC 
Transit local funding. Alameda CTC and AC Transit will enter into a funding agreement so 
that AC Transit will reimburse Alameda CTC for consultant work on tasks related to the AC 
Transit Major Corridors Study.  

Staff Contacts  

Tess Lengyel, Deputy Director of Planning and Policy 

Kara Vuicich, Senior Transportation Planner 

 

Page 212

mailto:TLengyel@AlamedaCTC.org
mailto:kvuicich@alamedactc.org


 
 
 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\9.1_Semi-Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_201404\9.1_Semi-
Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_PPC_20140407-Final.docx 

 

Memorandum 9.1 

 

DATE: April 17, 2014 

SUBJECT: Semi-Annual Capital Projects Update 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive a semi-annual update on the Alameda CTC Capital Projects 
Program 

 

Summary  

The Semi-Annual Capital Projects Status Update provides information on the status of 
capital projects programs implemented by Alameda CTC and/or being funded wholly, or 
in part, with Measure B Capital funds. These programs include the 1986 Measure B 
Program, 2000 Measure B Program, and the Proposition 1B (Prop 1B) “I-Bond” Program. 
The update discusses the overall status of each program and major milestones achieved 
since the previous semi-annual update.   

The Alameda CTC’s $4 billion capital projects program is listed in Table A in Attachment 
A.  The list of projects includes 45 active capital projects totaling approximately $3.5 
billion and completed projects totaling $440 million; funded by federal, state, regional 
and local fund sources.  The following report provides Alameda CTC Capital Program  
highlights. Accordingly, the active capital projects are summarized into three groups: 

1. 1986 Measure B Projects 
2. 2000 Measure B Projects 
3. Proposition 1B “I-Bond” and Other Projects 

Background 

The Alameda CTC’s $4 billion capital projects program is listed in Table A in Attachment 
A.  The list of projects includes 45 active capital projects totaling approximately $3.5 
billion and completed projects totaling $440 million; funded by federal, state, regional 
and local fund sources.  Of the active capital projects, 31 are funded in whole or in part 
with funding from either the 1986 Measure B (ACTA) Capital Program or the 2000 Measure 
B (ACTIA) Capital Program.  Nine projects are categorized in the I-Bond program and 
have received Prop 1 B funding, and another five projects are capital projects being 
implemented by the Alameda CTC using non-Measure B funding sources.  Table A in 
Attachment A includes a summary of current project status information including the 
current project phase, schedule, Measure B funding, and other funding. In Summary: 

Page 213



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\9.1_Semi-Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_201404\9.1_Semi-
Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_PPC_20140407-Final.docx 

 

• All capital projects in the 1986 Measure B program have been delivered except for 
four projects which are still active and have remaining, unexpended commitments 
of Measure B funding from the 1986 Measure B. 

• Of the committed $756.4 million for 2000 Measure B capital projects, $723.4 million 
has been allocated, essentially delivering 95.6% of the program in just twelve (12) 
years.  

• Alameda CTC has successfully secured a total of $420 million in Prop 1B Bond 
funding towards the delivery of an $800 million I-Bond highway program. All but 1 of 
the projects are in construction or complete. Award of the final construction 
contract is expected by the end of the month. 

The following is the funding breakdown by phase for the list of 45 active projects in the 
Alameda CTC Capital Project Program which total approximately $3.5 billion:  

• Fifteen (15) projects with total project costs of more than $2.53 billion are in the 
Construction phase; 

• Ten (10) projects are currently in the Design and/or Right of Way phases with total 
costs estimated at more than $572 million; 

• Four (4) projects are in the Preliminary Engineering/Environmental Studies phase 
with more than $54 million of funding; 

• Four (4) projects are in the Scoping phase with close to $20 million in funding; and 

• Eight (8) other projects are listed in the Project Closeout phase with total costs of 
more than $370 million. 

Additional project-specific, information is available in the Project Fact Sheets which are 
updated regularly and posted on the Alameda CTC website. 

I. 1986 Measure B (ACTA) Capital Projects Program 

The 1986 Measure B program of capital projects included a mix of freeway, rail, and local 
roadway improvements throughout Alameda County.  Collection of the sales tax for the 
1986 Measure B ended on March 31, 2002 (the day before collection for the 2000 
Measure B began).  To date, there have been two amendments to the 1986 Measure B 
Expenditure Plan. 

• Amendment No. 1 to the 1986 Expenditure Plan, approved in December of 2005, 
deleted the Hayward Bypass Project and added four replacement projects: 

o Route 238/Mission-Foothill Corridor Improvement Project in Hayward (MB238, 
Project No. 506); 

Page 214



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\9.1_Semi-Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_201404\9.1_Semi-
Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_PPC_20140407-Final.docx 

 

o I-580 Interchange Project in Castro Valley (MB239) (included in ACTIA 12, 
Project No. 612); 

o Central Alameda County Freeway System Operational Analysis (MB240, 
Project No. 508); and 

o Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement Project (MB241, 
Project No. 509). 

• Amendment No. 2 to the 1986 Expenditure Plan, approved in June 2006, deleted 
the Route 84 Historic Parkway Project, identified the three Mission Boulevard Spot 
Improvements projects and added a replacement project for the Historic Parkway: 

o I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector Project (Project No. 505.0). 

Current Status: 

All capital projects in the 1986 Measure B have been delivered except for these four 
projects which are still active and have remaining, unexpended commitments of Measure 
B funding from the 1986 Measure B: 

1. I-880/Mission Boulevard (Route 262) Interchange Completion Project (Project No. 
501.0): The remaining scope from the project has been integrated into the larger 
Mission Boulevard – Warren Avenue Grade Separation – Truck Rail Transfer project 
being implemented by the VTA, which is currently under construction with 
estimated completion spring 2015 

2. I-880 to Mission Boulevard East-West Connector Project (Project No. 505.0): The 
Alameda CTC is implementing this project in cooperation with the cities of Union 
City and Fremont.  Final design is on hold, pending identification of additional 
funding. The project cost estimate is currently $225 million.  Available funding for 
this project is approximately $110 million, including $88 million in 1986 Measure B 
funds, resulting in a shortfall of $115 million. Additional funding is anticipated from 
proceeds from the sale of state-owned right-of-way associated with the State 
Route 84 Historic Parkway via the LATIP. However, it is not anticipated to make up 
the current funding shortfall. 

3. Route 238/Mission-Foothill Corridor Improvement Project in Hayward (Project No. 
506.0): The project is currently in the close out phase. 

4. Castro Valley Local Area Traffic Circulation Improvement Project (Project No. 
509.0): This project is in the scoping phase. The local area circulation project 
consists of multiple project phases and potentially, multiple projects.  The schedule 
for construction will be determined as the individual improvements to be funded 
are identified during the project development phases. 

 

Page 215



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\9.1_Semi-Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_201404\9.1_Semi-
Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_PPC_20140407-Final.docx 

 

II. 2000 Measure B (ACTIA) Capital Projects Program 

The 2000 Measure B (ACTIA) program of capital projects includes 27 projects of various 
magnitude and complexity that incorporate all travel modes throughout Alameda 
County.  The projects in the 2000 Measure B provide for mass transit expansion, 
improvements to highway infrastructure, local streets and roads, and bicycle and 
pedestrian safety improvements.  

Current Status: 

The current project construction schedules and total project funding amounts for the 
active capital projects included in this Update are shown in Table A in Attachment A.   

Projects in the Project Development Phase 

1. Telegraph Avenue Corridor Bus Rapid Transit – (Project No. 607.0): AC Transit is the 
sponsor of the Telegraph Avenue Corridor BRT project.  The project is currently in 
the design phase with construction scheduled to begin fall 2014. 

2. I-880/Broadway-Jackson Interchange Improvements Project (Project No. 610.0): This 
project is in the project development phase and is sponsored by the Alameda 
CTC.  The I-880/Broadway-Jackson Area Improvements Project Advisory Committee 
(PAC) was formed by the Alameda CTC to facilitate community input to the 
project development process.  The project team is currently developing a scope of 
work for a comprehensive traffic study for the project area in cooperation with the 
City of Oakland’s study; with input from the PAC and project stakeholders. It is 
planned that a request for proposals (RFP) for consultant support for the 
comprehensive traffic study will be released in late spring 2014.  The study will 
provide input to the project approval and environmental document (PA/ED) 
process. 

3. Iron Horse Transit Route (Project No. 609.0: The project scope was revised in 2010 to 
reflect the changing project area in the vicinity of the Dublin-Pleasanton BART 
Station.  The project is currently in the design and right of way phases.  Construction 
is scheduled to begin spring 2015. 

4. Route 92 / Clawiter-Whitesell Interchange and Reliever Route (Project No. 615.0): 
The City of Hayward is the project sponsor and is currently implementing the design 
and right of way phases funded by recent allocations of 2000 Measure B funding.  
Construction for the first phase is scheduled to begin during 2014. 

5. East 14th Street/Hesperian Blvd./150th Street Intersection Improvements (Project 
No. 619.0): The City of San Leandro is the project sponsor.  The project is currently in 
the design/right of way phase.  Construction is scheduled to begin in summer 2016. 

Page 216



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\9.1_Semi-Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_201404\9.1_Semi-
Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_PPC_20140407-Final.docx 

 

6. Dumbarton Corridor Improvements (Project No. 625.0): The Dumbarton Rail Corridor 
element of this project will extend rail service from San Mateo County to the Union 
City Intermodal Station.  The project is significantly under-funded.  The project 
sponsor, SamTrans, and the Project Development Team has decided not to 
circulate the Draft Environmental Document at this time and has decided to place 
the project on hold until funding shortfall has been addressed. In the meantime, 
interim bus operations are in place to enhance ridership on the Dumbarton Bridge. 
MTC plans to reallocate the remaining RM2 funds programmed to the project.  The 
Alameda CTC Commission also reallocated the remaining 2000 Measure B capital 
funding to the City of Newark for project development of a railroad overpass 
project within the corridor known as the Central Avenue Overpass Project (625.1).   

7. Dumbarton Corridor Improvements - Central Avenue Overpass (Project No. 625.1): 
The project will construct a four-lane grade separation structure at the rail-road 
crossing on Central Ave. between Sycamore St. and Morton Ave. and will provide 
traffic relief and improve safety in the Dumbarton Corridor. Preliminary engineering 
and environmental studies are underway for the project. 

8. I-680 Sunol Express Lane - Northbound (Project No. 721.0): While the southbound 
project is in the closeout phase, the northbound project is currently in preliminary 
engineering and environmental studies phase and is expected to gain approval by 
March 2015. 

9. I-680 Cross Connector Studies (Study Only) (Project No. 770): This project is currently on 
hold; the project team is working to identify an approach to move this study forward. 

 

Projects in the Construction Phase 

1. Route 84 Expressway – The North Segment (Project No. 624.1): This project is under 
construction with a projected completion of spring 2014.  The South Segment 
(Project No. 624.2) of the overall project is funded by a mix of 2000 Measure B 
Capital Program funding along with local and state funds.  The project is currently 
in the design phase with right of way and utility relocation activities occurring 
concurrently with design. 

2. The Westgate Parkway Extension: The first phase was completed in 2006 and the 
remaining second phase is being coordinated with the larger project to 
reconstruct the I-880/Davis Street interchange as part of the I-Bond funded I-880 
Southbound HOV Lane - South Segment, which is currently under construction. 

3. BART Warm Springs Extension (Project No. 602): Expected completion scheduled for 
December 2015. 

4. BART Oakland Airport Connector (Project No. 603): Expected completion 
scheduled for November 2014. 

Page 217



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\9.1_Semi-Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_201404\9.1_Semi-
Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_PPC_20140407-Final.docx 

 

5. Downtown Oakland Streetscape Improvement (Project No. 604): The City of 
Oakland has reported that progress has been made in working with individual 
property owners such that improvements at Latham square will proceed. Expected 
completion scheduled for December 2015. 

6. Altamont Commuter Express Rail (Project No. 725.1): Locomotive overhaul and 
maintenance facility improvements are currently underway. 

 
III.  Proposition 1B “I-Bond” and Other Projects 

In 2006, in response to the substantial demand for funding to improve the Bay Area’s 
highway system and aging infrastructure, the Alameda CTC embarked on an aggressive 
endeavor to attract funding from the Proposition 1B (Prop 1B) Programs for vital highway 
projects throughout Alameda County.  Seven Alameda County candidate projects were 
selected by the CTC for funding under the Prop 1B program. Alameda CTC has 
successfully secured a total of $420 million in Prop 1B Bond funding towards the delivery of 
an $800 million highway program and achieved a major milestone in our continuing 
mission to plan, fund and deliver projects to improve mobility and foster a vibrant and 
livable Alameda County.  

The seven I-Bond funded projects are a very high priority for the Alameda CTC given 
commitments made by the Alameda CTC in the baseline agreements that were required 
for the I-Bond funding.  Construction contracts have been awarded for six of the seven I-
Bond projects being implemented in part by the Alameda CTC.  Bids were opened in 
March 2014 for the final construction contract in the I-Bond Program, the I-880 North 
Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd - 29th Project. The contract is expected to 
be awarded spring 2014, and will be administered by Caltrans. The Alameda CTC took 
the lead on the project development and right of way phases for the I-Bond projects with 
most of the construction contracts being administered by Caltrans.  

In order to minimize Alameda CTC exposure to financial risks during construction phase, 
staff has implemented an engaged construction oversight program in cooperation with 
Caltrans. The goal of the construction oversight program is to partner with Caltrans and 
meet the cost and schedule parameters of the projects. However, inherent to 
construction, unforeseen risks may exist that threaten these goals. 

Projects in the Project Development Phase 

1. I-580 Express Lanes Project (Project Nos. 720.4 & 724.1): The I-580 Express Lanes 
Project is a regionally significant project in this category.  The I-580 Eastbound 
direction of the Express Lanes project will follow the I-580 Eastbound Auxiliary Lanes 
project currently under construction to provide the required footprint for the 
express lanes.  The westbound express lanes project will follow the I-580 Westbound 
HOV Lane project currently under construction.  Both segments have received 

Page 218



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\9.1_Semi-Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_201404\9.1_Semi-
Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_PPC_20140407-Final.docx 

 

environmental clearance. Construction of civil elements of the express lane project 
is scheduled to begin summer 2014. 

2. I-580 Westbound HOV Lane – Landscaping (Project No. 724.6): This landscape 
project will be completed after construction of the primary facility is completed. 

3. I-80 Gilman (Study Only) - (Project No. 765.0): The consultant is analyzing traffic 
data and preparing conceptual designs for roundabouts and signalized 
intersection alternatives. Completion of the study is scheduled for summer 2014. 

Projects in the Construction Phase 

1. I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane – Segment 3 with Auxiliary Lane (Project No. 720.5): 
Construction began fall 2012 and is 49 percent complete. The project is scheduled to 
finish fall 2014. 

2. I-580 Westbound HOV Lane – East Segment (Project No. 724.4): Construction began 
fall 2012 and is 42 percent complete. The project is scheduled to finish fall 2014. 

3. I-580 Westbound HOV Lane – West Segment (Project No. 724.5): Construction began 
fall 2012 and is 41 percent complete. The project is scheduled to finish fall 2014. 

4. I-880 Southbound HOV Lane – South Segment (Project No. 730.1: Construction began 
fall 2012 is 45 percent complete. The project is scheduled to finish summer 2015. 

5. I-880 Southbound HOV Lane – North Segment (Project No. 730.2): Construction began 
fall 2012 and is 57 percent complete, the project is scheduled to finish fall 2014. 

6. I-880 North Safety and Operational Improvements at 23rd - 29th(Project No. 717): 
Bids were opened in March 2014; Caltrans is preparing the contract for award 
which is expected spring 2014. 

7. I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ICM) (Project No. 791): The project will enable 
operational improvements and implement intelligent transportation (ITS) strategies, 
such as adaptive ramp metering and incident management on I-80 from the San 
Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge Toll Plaza to the Carquinez Bridge in Alameda and 
Contra Costa Counties.  The project includes improvements to San Pablo Avenue 
and the arterials connecting with mainline I-80. Alameda CTC was responsible for 
advertisement and award and is currently administering the project; which is 
currently under construction and being built by Caltrans. Due to the complexity of 
the project, it is being implemented under separate construction / ITS contracts:   

a. Sub-project #1 (EA 3A7741): Software & Systems Integration (SI); Software 
implementation and SI activities will continue through spring 2015 

b.  

Page 219



R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Commission\Commission\20140424\9.1_Semi-Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_201404\9.1_Semi-
Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_PPC_20140407-Final.docx 

 

c. Sub-project #2 (EA 3A7751): Specialty Materials Procurement; the contract 
was awarded June 2012; sign manufacturing, contract management and 
administration activities underway. 

d. Sub-project  #3 (EA 3A7711): Traffic Operations Systems (TOS);  Work on this 
contract was completed summer 2012.  

e. Sub-project  #4 (EA 3A7764): Adaptive Ramp Metering (ARM);  contract 
awarded fall 2012 with expected completion in summer 2014. This contract is 
being administered by Caltrans.  

f. Sub-project  #5 (EA 3A7774): Active Traffic Management (ATM); contract 
awarded fall 2012 with expected completion in winter 2014-15.  

g. Sub-project #6 (EA 3A7734): San Pablo Corridor and Arterial Improvements; 
construction is complete, however certain change order work is expected to 
continue through fall 2014 to facilitate system integration.  
 

8. Webster Street SMART Corridor  - (Project No. 740.0): The project is substantially 
complete and final testing of system components was completed in early 2014. 
Contract closeout is underway. 

9. East Bay Greenway (Coliseum BART to 85th Avenue)  - (Project No. 635.2) - The East 
Bay Greenway project from the Coliseum BART station to 85th Avenue is a Measure 
B Bicycle and Pedestrian Grant funded project being implemented by the 
Alameda CTC.  Construction started in October 2013 and is expected to complete 
spring 2014. Following completion of the project the Alameda CTC is responsible for 
maintaining this half-mile segment of the path. The project team is preparing to 
procure a contractor to perform the path maintenance and subsequently will be 
responsible for managing the ongoing maintenance contract. 

 

Fiscal Impact:  There is no fiscal impact.  

Attachments 

A. Table A: Alameda CTC Capital Projects Program Summary 
 

Staff Contact  

Stewart Ng, Deputy Director of Programming and Projects 

Raj Murthy, Program Manager, Project Controls Team 

 

Page 220

mailto:stewartng@alamedactc.org
mailto:rmurthy@alamedactc.org


B
eg

in
En

d
19

86
 M

B
(A

C
TA

)
20

00
 M

B
(A

C
TI

A
)

Fe
de

ra
l 

St
at

e
R

eg
io

na
l

Lo
ca

l
O

th
er

19
86

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

50
8.

0
C

en
tra

l A
la

m
ed

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 S

ys
te

m
 O

pe
ra

tio
na

l A
na

ly
si

s
C

om
pl

et
e

N
/A

N
/A

5.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
7

0.
0

5.
7

1
50

1.
0

I-8
80

/M
is

si
on

 B
lv

d 
(R

ou
te

 2
62

) I
nt

er
ch

an
ge

 C
om

pl
et

io
n

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Ju

l 2
01

2
M

ar
 2

01
5

3.
5

0.
0

3.
8

64
.3

0.
0

23
.3

57
.3

15
2.

2

2
50

5.
0

I-8
80

 to
 M

is
si

on
 B

lv
d 

E
as

t-W
es

t C
on

ne
ct

or
D

es
ig

n 
N

ov
 2

01
5

M
ay

 2
01

8
88

.8
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
21

.0
0.

0
10

9.
8

3
50

6.
0

R
ou

te
 2

38
/M

is
si

on
-F

oo
th

ill
-J

ac
ks

on
 C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

ou
t

Ju
ly

 2
01

0
Ju

l 2
01

3
80

.0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
14

.0
6.

5
10

0.
5

4
50

9.
0

C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
Lo

ca
l A

re
a 

Tr
af

fic
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
S

co
pi

ng
TB

D
TB

D
5.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
5.

0

20
00

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 

V
ar

io
us

C
om

pl
et

ed
 2

00
0 

M
ea

su
re

 B
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

(1
2 

P
ro

je
ct

s)
C

om
pl

et
e

V
ar

io
us

V
ar

io
us

0.
0

12
6.

0
11

8.
6

10
1.

8
50

.2
14

.3
24

.2
43

5.
1

5
60

2.
0

B
A

R
T 

W
ar

m
 S

pr
in

gs
 E

xt
en

si
on

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
S

ep
 2

00
9

D
ec

 2
01

5 (4
)

0.
0

22
4.

4
0.

0
29

5.
4

32
1.

0
49

.2
0.

0
89

0.
0

6
60

3.
0

B
A

R
T 

O
ak

la
nd

 A
irp

or
t C

on
ne

ct
or

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
S

ep
 2

01
0

N
ov

 2
01

4 (4
)

0.
0

89
.1

13
0.

7
78

.9
14

6.
2

39
.3

0.
0

48
4.

1

7
60

4.
0

D
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

ak
la

nd
 S

tre
et

sc
ap

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

S
ep

 2
00

7
D

ec
 2

01
5

0.
0

6.
4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

8.
5

0.
0

14
.9

8
60

6.
0

U
ni

on
 C

ity
 In

te
rm

od
al

 S
ta

tio
n

P
ro

je
ct

 C
lo

se
ou

t
Ju

n 
20

07
M

ar
 2

01
2

0.
0

12
.6

20
.4

7.
7

0.
0

6.
3

0.
0

47
.0

9
60

7.
1

Te
le

gr
ap

h 
A

ve
nu

e 
C

or
rid

or
 T

ra
ns

it 
P

ro
je

ct
D

es
ig

n
S

ep
 2

01
4

M
ar

 2
01

7
0.

0
11

.5
78

.3
10

.6
44

.9
0.

3
0.

0
14

5.
5

10
60

9.
0

Iro
n 

H
or

se
 T

ra
ns

it 
R

ou
te

D
es

ig
n

A
pr

 2
01

5
O

ct
 2

01
6

0.
0

6.
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

2.
1

0.
0

8.
4

11
61

0.
0

I-8
80

/B
ro

ad
w

ay
-J

ac
ks

on
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (S

tu
dy

 O
nl

y)
S

co
pi

ng
 

N
/A

N
/A

0.
0

8.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

2.
5

0.
0

10
.6

12
61

2.
0

I-5
80

/C
as

tro
 V

al
le

y 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (N

ot
e 

5)
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

ou
t

Ju
n 

20
08

Ju
n 

20
11

15
.0

11
.5

1.
9

4.
8

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

33
.2

13
61

3.
0

Le
w

el
lin

g/
E

as
t L

ew
el

lin
g 

B
lv

d 
W

id
en

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 C
lo

se
ou

t
Ju

l 2
00

9
O

ct
 2

01
2

0.
0

13
.6

0.
0

4.
3

0.
0

13
.8

0.
1

31
.8

14
61

5.
0

R
ou

te
 9

2/
C

la
w

ite
r -

 W
hi

te
se

ll 
In

te
rc

ha
ng

e 
an

d 
R

el
ie

ve
r R

ou
te

D
es

ig
n 

/ 
R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
Ju

l 2
01

4
Fe

b 
20

16
0.

0
27

.0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

7
0.

0
27

.7

15
61

7.
1

H
es

pe
ria

n/
Le

w
el

lin
g 

B
lv

d 
In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t -
 S

ta
ge

 2
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

ou
t

Ju
l 2

00
9

O
ct

 2
01

2
0.

0
0.

1
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

1

16
61

9.
0

E
as

t 1
4t

h 
S

t/H
es

pe
ria

n 
B

lv
d/

15
0t

h 
S

t I
nt

er
se

ct
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
D

es
ig

n 
/  

   
   

  
R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
Ju

n 
20

16
S

ep
 2

01
7

0.
0

3.
2

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

2.
8

0.
0

6.
0

17
62

3.
0

Is
ab

el
 A

ve
nu

e 
- R

ou
te

 8
4/

I-5
80

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e

P
ro

je
ct

 C
lo

se
ou

t
Ja

n 
20

09
M

ar
 2

01
2

0.
0

25
.1

11
.3

44
.4

0.
0

32
.4

0.
0

11
3.

2

18
62

4.
1

R
ou

te
 8

4 
E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 - 

N
or

th
 S

eg
m

en
t

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
M

ar
 2

01
2

M
ay

 2
01

4
0.

0
20

.5
0.

0
16

.1
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
36

.6

19
62

4.
2

R
ou

te
 8

4 
E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 - 

S
ou

th
 S

eg
m

en
t 6

D
es

ig
n

Ju
l 2

01
5

D
ec

 2
01

6
0.

0
71

.9
0.

0
10

.0
0.

0
10

.0
3.

5
95

.4

20
62

4.
3

R
ou

te
 8

4 
E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 - 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g

D
es

ig
n

M
ar

 2
01

6
S

ep
 2

01
9

0.
0

4.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

4.
0

21
62

5.
0

D
um

ba
rto

n 
C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (S

tu
dy

 O
nl

y)
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

TB
D

TB
D

0.
0

3.
6

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

3.
6

22
62

5.
1

D
um

ba
rto

n 
C

or
rid

or
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 (C

en
tra

l A
ve

 O
ve

rp
as

s)
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

S
ep

 2
01

5
Ju

n 
20

16
0.

0
15

.8
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

6
3.

6
20

.0

23
62

6.
0

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

/B
A

R
T 

to
 L

iv
er

m
or

e 
S

tu
di

es
 (S

tu
dy

 O
nl

y)
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

N
/A

N
/A

0.
0

6.
7

0.
0

0.
0

8.
6

0.
0

0.
0

15
.3

24
62

7.
4

C
W

TP
/T

E
P

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
S

tu
dy

 O
nl

y)
P

la
nn

in
g

N
/A

N
/A

0.
0

0.
1

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
1

25
62

7.
5

S
tu

di
es

 fo
r C

on
ge

st
ed

 S
eg

m
en

ts
/L

oc
at

io
ns

 o
n 

th
e 

C
M

P
 N

et
w

or
k

P
la

nn
in

g
N

/A
N

/A
0.

0
0.

6
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

6

26
63

5.
1

E
as

t B
ay

 G
re

en
w

ay
 (C

ol
is

eu
m

 B
A

R
T 

to
 8

5t
h 

A
ve

nu
e)

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
Ju

l 2
01

3
Ju

n 
20

14
0.

0
0.

0
1.

1
0.

0
0.

1
2.

3
0.

0
3.

6

27
71

0.
4

I-6
80

 S
un

ol
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
es

 - 
S

ou
th

bo
un

d
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

ou
t

O
ct

 2
00

8
A

pr
 2

01
2

0.
0

19
.7

5.
4

8.
0

0.
0

8.
0

0.
0

41
.1

28
72

1.
0

I-6
80

 S
un

ol
 E

xp
re

ss
 L

an
es

 - 
N

or
th

bo
un

d 
(S

tu
dy

 O
nl

y)
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

TB
D

TB
D

0.
0

15
.5

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

15
.5

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

To
ta

l F
un

di
ng

 
(A

ll 
So

ur
ce

s)

Pr
oj

ec
t F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
 ($

 x
 m

ill
io

n)
 (N

ot
e 

3)

A
la

C
TC

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
o.

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 (N

ot
e 

2)

C
ur

re
nt

 P
ha

se
(N

ot
e 

1)

A
ct

iv
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

In
de

x
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e

9.1A

Page 221



B
eg

in
En

d
19

86
 M

B
(A

C
TA

)
20

00
 M

B
(A

C
TI

A
)

Fe
de

ra
l 

St
at

e
R

eg
io

na
l

Lo
ca

l
O

th
er

A
la

m
ed

a 
C

TC
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
Su

m
m

ar
y 

To
ta

l F
un

di
ng

 
(A

ll 
So

ur
ce

s)

Pr
oj

ec
t F

un
di

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
 ($

 x
 m

ill
io

n)
 (N

ot
e 

3)

A
la

C
TC

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
o.

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Sc

he
du

le
 (N

ot
e 

2)

C
ur

re
nt

 P
ha

se
(N

ot
e 

1)

A
ct

iv
e 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

In
de

x
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e

29
72

3.
0

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

 R
ig

ht
 o

f W
ay

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n
R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
N

/A
N

/A
0.

0
3.

0
0.

0
4.

7
11

1.
0

0.
0

0.
0

11
8.

7

30
72

5.
1

A
lta

m
on

t C
om

m
ut

er
 E

xp
re

ss
 R

ai
l

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
V

ar
io

us
V

ar
io

us
0.

0
13

.2
12

3.
1

15
5.

3
0.

0
18

2.
6

0.
0

47
4.

2

31
77

0.
0

I-6
80

/I-
88

0 
C

ro
ss

 C
on

ne
ct

or
 S

tu
di

es
 (S

tu
dy

 O
nl

y)
S

co
pi

ng
N

/A
N

/A
0.

0
1.

2
0.

0
1.

0
0.

0
0.

3
0.

0
2.

5

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 1

B
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
B

on
d 

/ O
th

er
32

71
7.

0
I-8

80
 N

or
th

 S
af

et
y 

an
d 

O
pe

ra
tio

na
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
t 2

3r
d 

an
d 

29
th

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
M

ay
 2

01
4

Ju
n 

20
18

0.
0

4.
7

1.
8

79
.9

10
.0

3.
3

0.
0

99
.8

33
72

0.
5

I-5
80

 E
as

tb
ou

nd
 H

O
V

 L
an

e 
- S

eg
m

en
t 3

 w
ith

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
La

ne
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

N
ov

 2
01

2
N

ov
 2

01
4

0.
0

0.
7

0.
2

25
.1

5.
9

1.
6

6.
9

40
.4

34
72

4.
4

I-5
80

 W
es

tb
ou

nd
 H

O
V

 L
an

e 
- E

as
t S

eg
m

en
t

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
N

ov
 2

01
2

M
ay

 2
01

5
0.

0
4.

4
6.

3
63

.1
8.

7
0.

4
0.

0
82

.9

35
72

4.
5

I-5
80

 W
es

tb
ou

nd
 H

O
V

 L
an

e 
- W

es
t S

eg
m

en
t

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
O

ct
 2

01
2

N
ov

 2
01

4
0.

0
1.

8
0.

1
52

.7
5.

8
0.

6
0.

0
61

.0

36
72

4.
6

I-5
80

 W
es

tb
ou

nd
 H

O
V

 L
an

e 
- L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng
D

es
ig

n
TB

D
TB

D
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

4
0.

0
0.

0
0.

4

37
73

0.
1

I-8
80

 S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 L

an
e 

- S
ou

th
 S

eg
m

en
t

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
S

ep
 2

01
2

Ju
n 

20
15

0.
0

0.
9

5.
1

52
.8

0.
0

11
.0

0.
0

69
.8

38
73

0.
2

I-8
80

 S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 L

an
e 

- N
or

th
 S

eg
m

en
t

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
N

ov
 2

01
2

O
ct

 2
01

4
0.

0
0.

3
2.

7
29

.8
0.

0
3.

9
0.

0
36

.7

39
73

0.
3

I-8
80

 S
ou

th
bo

un
d 

H
O

V
 L

an
e 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g/

H
ar

ds
ca

pi
ng

D
es

ig
n

TB
D

TB
D

0.
0

0.
1

0.
5

0.
4

0.
0

0.
4

0.
0

1.
4

40
79

1.
0

I-8
0 

In
te

gr
at

ed
 C

or
rid

or
 M

ob
ili

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Ju
n 

20
11

M
ay

 2
01

5
0.

0
2.

8
3.

2
67

.6
1.

2
5.

2
0.

0
80

.0

O
th

er
 

41
72

0.
4/

 
72

4.
1

I-5
80

 E
xp

re
ss

 (H
O

T)
 L

an
es

D
es

ig
n

O
ct

 2
01

4
N

ov
 2

01
5

0.
0

0.
0

8.
5

0.
0

4.
1

40
.8

1.
7

55
.0

42
72

0.
3

I-5
80

 C
or

rid
or

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l M
iti

ga
tio

n
P

ro
je

ct
  C

lo
se

ou
t /

 
V

ar
io

us
TB

D
TB

D
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
0.

0
2.

3
0.

0
0.

0
2.

3

43
74

0.
0

W
eb

st
er

 S
tre

et
 S

M
A

R
T 

C
or

rid
or

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
S

ep
 2

01
2

Fe
b 

20
14

0.
0

0.
0

0.
6

0.
0

1.
0

0.
1

0.
0

1.
7

44
76

5.
0

I-8
0 

G
ilm

an
 (S

tu
dy

 O
nl

y)
S

co
pi

ng
N

/A
N

/A
0.

0
0.

0
1.

1
0.

0
0.

0
0.

3
0.

0
1.

4

45
77

4.
1

I-5
80

 S
an

 L
ea

nd
ro

 L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

P
ro

je
ct

 C
lo

se
ou

t
Ju

l 2
01

2
M

ay
 2

01
3

0.
0

0.
0

0.
4

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

0.
4

19
7.

3
$ 

   
   

75
6.

3
$ 

   
   

52
5.

1
$ 

   
   

1,
17

8.
6

$ 
   

72
1.

3
$ 

   
   

50
2.

7
$ 

   
   

10
3.

7
$ 

   
   

3,
98

5.
0

$ 
   

   
   

 

N
ot

es
:

1. 2.
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

sc
he

du
le

s 
sh

ow
n 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
pr

oj
ec

t d
el

iv
er

y 
ac

tiv
iti

es
.  

B
eg

in
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

da
te

 s
ho

w
n 

is
 ty

pi
ca

lly
 th

e 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 c

on
tra

ct
 a

w
ar

d 
da

te
.

3.
Th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
am

ou
nt

s 
sh

ow
n 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

in
g 

an
d 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 b

y 
va

rio
us

 fu
nd

in
g 

ag
en

ci
es

 o
th

er
 th

an
 th

e 
A

la
m

ed
a 

C
TC

.

4.
E

nd
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

da
te

s 
fo

r B
A

R
T 

ca
pi

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
s 

re
fle

ct
 th

e 
po

in
t a

t w
hi

ch
 re

ve
nu

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
is

 e
st

im
at

ed
 to

 b
eg

in
.

U
pd

at
ed

 M
ar

ch
 2

5,
 2

01
4

5.
P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

ou
t f

or
 th

e 
I-5

80
/C

as
tro

 V
al

le
y 

In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 P
ro

je
ct

 (6
12

.0
) i

nc
lu

de
s 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
, f

ol
lo

w
 o

n 
co

nt
ra

ct
 to

 fu
lfi

ll 
a 

th
re

e-
ye

ar
 p

la
nt

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

to
 C

al
tra

ns
.

6.
Th

e 
to

ta
l M

ea
su

re
 B

 c
om

m
itm

en
t f

or
 th

is
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
ud

es
 o

bl
ig

at
io

n 
of

 $
37

.0
3M

 to
 E

xc
ha

ng
e 

P
ro

gr
am

 (S
TI

P
) i

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 M
ea

su
re

 B
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f $
34

.8
7M

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

TO
TA

LS

Th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

ha
se

 s
ho

w
n 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
as

 o
f M

ar
ch

 2
01

4.
  T

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 C

lo
se

ou
t p

ha
se

 in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

is
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y 

is
 in

 u
se

 b
y 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 w

hi
le

 p
ro

je
ct

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

lo
se

ou
t 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
re

 b
ei

ng
 s

at
is

fie
d.

Page 222


	Commission_Meeting_Notice_20140424
	hyperlinked_Commission_Agenda_20140424
	DRAFT_Commission_Packet_20140424
	6 1_Combo
	6.2_Combo
	6.2_I580HOV_Progress_Report
	6.2A_I580EBHOVLaneStatusUpdate
	6.2B_I580WBHOVLaneProjectsStatusUpdate
	6.2C_I-580CorridorProjects_LocationMap

	6.3_Combo
	6.3_I580Express_HOT_SI_ProgressRpt
	6.3A_I580EBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate
	6.3B_I580WBHOTLaneProjectsStatusUpdate
	6.3C_I580ExpressLaneSystemIntegration
	6.3D_I580Express_LocationMap

	6.4_Combo
	6.4_EnvironmentalDocReview
	6.4A_Attach A Fremont_WarmSpringsDEIR_022814_Signed
	6.4B_Attach B WOakSpecificPlanDEIR_031712_Signed
	6.4C_Attach C HaywardGP_DEIR_032114_Signed

	6.5_Combo
	6.5_CTC_Meeting_Summary
	6.5_Attachment_A_CTCSummaryItem
	Sheet1


	6.6_Combo
	6.6_RM2_Memo_IPR
	6.6_AttachA-Combined
	6.6_A1_IPR
	Phase Requested
	II. PROJECT PHASE DESCRIPTION and STATUS
	F. Environmental –  Does NEPA Apply:  Yes  No
	G. Design –
	H. Right-of-Way Activities / Acquisition –
	I. Construction / Vehicle Acquisition -
	IV. OVERALL PROJECT SCHEDULE
	P. Workplan Workplan in Alternate Format Enclosed

	Description
	Draft PA/ED
	Final PA/ED
	Final PS&E
	Final ROW

	6.6_A2_Draft_IPR_I-880_23_29
	Total Project Funding

	6.6_A2_Draft_IPR_I-880_23_29.pdf
	Total Project Funding
	Defined Segment Funding
	Expenditures to Date
	RM-2 Funding Cash Flow Plan
	Allocation EBP


	6.6B_Resolution_14-006
	6.6C_CMA7170_I880NorthSafetyOperationalImprovement_factsheet

	6.7_Combo
	6.8_Combo
	6.8_ACE_Baseline_Plan_Memo
	6.8A_2014-2015_Draft_Baseline_Service_Plan_Complete
	5.3A_2014-2015_Draft_Baseline_Service_Plan
	A1

	6.8B_Performance_Summary
	ACTC - Attachment F - ACE OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE DETAILS.pdf
	ACTC - Attachment F
	Sheet1


	6.8C_SJRRC_Letter
	Letter to ACTC and VTA.pdf
	Fare Increase Charts
	@4.75 increase

	Staff Report - FY1415 Propose Fare Increase - Public Comment
	STAFF REPORT


	6.8D_Current fares
	6.8E_Proposed_fares

	6.9_Combo
	6.9_Three-Year_PID_Memo
	6.9_AttachA_Draft_ALA_CO_FY14-17 NonSHOPP Workload
	ALA


	6.10_Combo
	6.10_Memo_Semi_Annual_Programs_Update_20140317
	6.10_AttachA_MB_Active Grants List_20140312
	6.10_AttachB_VRF_Active Grants List_20140312

	6.11_Combo
	6.11_DraftFY14-15_SPU-Assumptions20140401_Final
	6.11A_Draft-FY1415-SPU-AttachmentA-2sheets-140327.xlsx
	6.11B_Draft-FY1415-SPU-AttachmentB
	6.11C_PPC_Draft-FY1415-SPU-AttachmentC-6sheets-140415
	Item_PPC_Draft-FY1415-SPU-AttachmentC-6sheets-140401-Rev140415.pdf
	2000MB Commitment Summ Pg 1


	6.11D_Item_PPC_Draft-FY1415-SPU-AttachmentD-4sheets-140403

	6.12_Combo
	6.13_Combo
	6.14_Combo
	6.14_Time_Ext_Amend_Memo
	6.14A_AttachmentA_rev

	6.15_Combo
	6.15_Investment_Policy_Staff_Report_4-2014
	6.15_Attachment_A_ACTC_Investment_Policy_4-2014_Redline_Draft-VL
	IV. General Objectives
	The primary objectives, in order of priority, of investment activities shall be:
	V. Standard of Care
	1. Credit Risk – Credit risk is the risk that a security or a portfolio will lose some or all of its value due to a real or perceived change in the ability of the issuer to repay its debt.  The diversification requirements included in Section VIII are...
	a. Avoiding overconcentration in any one issuer or business sector;
	b. Limiting investments in securities with higher credit risks;
	c. Investing in securities with varying maturities; and
	d. Maintaining a portion of the portfolio in a highly liquid investment such as LAIF

	XI. Performance and Program Evaluation


	6.16_Combo
	6.17_Combo
	MayorsConference_Zimmerman.pdf
	Alameda County Mayors’ Conference


	7.1_Combo
	7.2_Combo
	7.3_Combo
	8.2_Combo
	8.2_LegislativeUpdate_20140414
	8.2A_2014_Legislative_Platform_Table
	8.2B_Caltrans Mission and Vision 2014

	8.3_Combo
	8.3_PerformanceReport
	8.3A_2013_Performance_Report_ExecSum

	8.4_Combo
	9.1_Combo
	9.1_Semi-Annual_CapitalProjects_Update_PPC_20140407-Final
	9.1A_CapitalProjectSemiAnnualUpdate_AttachmentA




<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




